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This rcpon is mandalory undcr rhc Naruml G6 Act. Strlions lo(a) and 16. and 18 CFR
260. l. Failurc to repor! may rciull in crihiul fines. civil pcMlries and orher sarctions
s providcd by law. Thc FcdcBl Ercrgy Regulatory Commission dcs nor coroider
this rcpon to bc of a confidcntial naturc.
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I Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company)
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO.2

t!.

!lt.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purpose

This form is designed to collect financial and operational information from major interstate natural gas
companies subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is a
nonconfidential public use form.

Who Must Submit

Each Mafor natural gas company which meets the filing requirements of 18 CFR 260.1 must submit this
form.
NOTE: Major means having combined gas transponed or stored for a fee exceeding 50 million. Dth in each
ol the 3 previous calendar years.

What and Where to Submit '

(al Submit the electronic medium in accordance with the procedures specified in 18 CFR g 385.2011
and an original and four (4) copies of this form to:

office of the secretary
Federal Energy Qegulatory Commission
Washington, DC 2o,426

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(bl Submit immediately upon publication, four (41 copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and
any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security
analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. lndicate by
checking the appropriate box on page 3, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be

submined or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission of this form, a letter or report (not

applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984) prepared in

conformity with current standards of reporting which will:

(i) contain a paragraph attesting to the conformity, in all material respects, of the schedules
listed below with the Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including

applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releasesl,

and

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page i



GENERAL INFORMATION

(iil be signed by independent certified public accountants or independent licensed public
accountants, ceftified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political
subdivision of the United States (See 18 CFR 158.1O-158.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference
Schedules Paoes

Comparative Balance Sheet 1 1O-1 13
Statement of lncome 114-116
Statement ol Retained Earnings 1 18-1 19
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122

lnsert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet of the original and each copy of this form.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to most their requirement free of charge from:

Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Washington, DC 20426
1202t 208-2356

lV. When to Submit

Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 2,475 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20426 (Attention:
Michael Miller, ED-l2.41; and to the Office of lnformation and Regulatory Affairs. Office of the Management
and Budget, Washington, DC 2O5O3 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission).

You shall not be penalized for failure to respond to this collection of information unless the collection of
information displays a valid OMB control number.
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

l. Prepare this report in conlormity with the Uniform Systems ol Accounts (18 CFR 201)(U.S. of A.l.
lnterpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

ll. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or Dth) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are imponant.) The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding to dollars is required. The amounts shown on all supporting pages
must agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to
determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the
current reporting year, and use the currant year amounts for statement of income accounts.

lll. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word 'None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

lV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either

'la) Enter the words "Not Applicable' on the particular page(s), or
(bl Omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or -Not Applicable' in column (d! on the List of

Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report' at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see Vll. below).

Vl. lndicate negative amounts (such as decreasesl by enclosing the figures in parentheses ( ).

Vll. When making revisions, resubmit the electronic medium and only those pages that have been changed from
the original submission. Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. lnclude with the
resubmission the ldentification and Attestation, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Washington, OC 20426

Vlll. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the
supplemental statement 18 112 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate
identification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented.

lX. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as

specif ically authorized.

X. Wherever (schedulel pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous yeat, ot an appropriate explanation given as to why the
different figures were used.

Xl. Report all gas volumes in MMBtu and Dth.

Xll. Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 112x11l instead of the schedules in

the FERC Form 2 if they are in substantially the same format.

Xlll. Report footnotes on pages 551 and 552. Sort data on page 551 by page number. Sort data on page 552
by footnote number. The page number component of the footnote reference is the first page of a schedule

whether it is a single page schedule or a multi-page schedule. Even if a footnote appears on a later page of
a multi-page schedule the footnote will only reference the first page of the schedule. The first page of a

multi-page schedule now becomes a proxy for the entire schedule. For example, Gas Plant in Service

ranges across pages 204 through 209. A footnote on page 207 would contain a page reference ol 2O4.

FERC FOBM NO.2 (12-96) Page aii



DEFINITIONS

ll.

llt.

tv.

Btu oer cubic foot-The total heating value, expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant
pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 6OoF
if saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32oF, and
under standard gravitational force (980.665 cm. per sec. I with air of the same temperature and pressure as
the gas, when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the
water formed by combustion is condensed to the liguid state (called gross heating value or total heating
valuel.

Commission Authorization-The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any other
Commission. Name the Commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

Dekatherm-A unit of heating value equivalent to 'lO therms or 1,OOO,OOO Btu.

**r-The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity o, instrumentality on
whose behalf the report is made.

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

(Natural Gas Act, 15 U.S.C.717-717w1
'Sec.1O(a). Every natural-gas company shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or special

reports as the Commission may by rules and regulations or order prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist the
Commission in the proper administration of this act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and form in which
such reports shall be made and require from such natural-gas companies specific answers to all questions upon
which the Commission may need information. Th€ Commission may require that such reports shall include, among
other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, investment and reduction thereof, gross
receipts, anterest due and paid, depreciation, smortization, and other reserves, costs of facilities, cost of
maintenance and operation of facilities for the production, transportation, delivery, use, or sale of natural gas, cost
of renewal and replacement of such facilities, transportation, delivery, use, and sale of natural gas..."

"Sec. 16. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules, and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used
in this acti and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements declarations, applications, and reports to be tiled
with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and time within which they shall be filed...'

GENERAL PENALTIES

"Sec.21(bl. Any person who willfully and knowingly violates any rule, regulation, restriction, condition, or
order made or imposed by the Commission under authority of this act, shall, in addition to any other penalties
provided by law, be punished upon conviction thereof by a fine of not exceeding $5OO for each and every day
during which such offense occurs.-
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FERC FORM NO.2:
AI{I{UAL REFORT OF MA"IOR NATI]RAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION
OI Exact kgal Name of Respondent

Questar Gas Company

(}2 YearofReport

Dec. 31,2000

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

180 East First South, Salt Lake City, Utah 84lll
05 Name of Contact Person

Jeff Callor

06 Title of Contact Person

Financial Repons Supervisor

a7 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

180 East First South, Salt Lake City, Utah 84lll
08 Telephone of Contact Person,

Including Area Code

(&Ot) 32+s249

09 This Report Is

(l) E] An originat
(2) f] A Resubmission

l0 Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

March 30,2fi)l

ATTESTATION
The undersigned officer cenifies that he/she has examined the accompanying repon; thar ro the bcst of his/her knowledge, information, and bclicf,

all slatemenn of fact contained in the accompanying repon arc rue and rhe accompanying repon is a correct statcment of the business and affairs

of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set fonh thercin during the period from and including January I ro and including

Deccmber 3l of the year of the repon.

0l Name

David M. Curtis

02 Title

Controller

o' t'* *'" 
r0 ,^yl ,rltt ]K (X Date Signed (Mo, Day, Yr)

March 30, 2001

Title 18, U.St. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make ro any Agency or Depanment of the United States any false,

fictitious or fraudulenl statements as to any matter within is jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page I



Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPAI.IY

This Report ls:
El An originat

El A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yrl

Year of Report

Dec. 31,2Q09

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)

Ent€r in column ldl the rerms 'none,' 'not applicable.' ot 'NA' ss appropriato, where no inform.tion or ameunts havc bccn reponed for
certain pagcs. Omit pagcs whcre the r?sponses are 'none,' "nor applicable,' or 'NA.'

Unc
No.

Tirlc of Schadule

lal

Reference
Page No.

tbt

Datc Rsvised

lcl

Rcmarks

tdl

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
I
10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28
29

30
31
32
33

34
35
36
3?

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Gcneral lnformalion
Cormol Ovcr Respondcnt
Corporutions Controlled by Rcspondent
Sacurity Holders rnd Voting Powcrs
lmpon.il Changcs During thc Ycar
Comparativa Balencc Shcet
Statcmcnt of lncoms ,or tho Yclr
Statcment of Retaincd Earnings lor the Ycar
Statcmcnts of Cash Flows
Notca to Financial Statcments

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

lAsrets and Othcr Dcbitsl

Summary of l,rtility Pl.nt and Acctmulated Provisions for Dcprcciation,
Amonization, and Dcplction

Gas Plent in Servicc
G.s Proporty and Capacity Loased from Othors
Gas Property and Capacity Lsasod to Othcrs
Gas Plant Held lor Future Usa
Construstion Work in Progress-Gas
Gencral Dcscription of Construction Ovcrhcad Proccdurc
Accumuletcd Provision lor OGprccistion of Gas Utility Plrnt
Gas Storcd
lnvestm€nts
lnvostmonts in Subsidiary Companics
Prepayments
Extraordinsry Property Losses
Unracovercd Plant and Regulatory Study Costs
Oth€r Regulatory Assots
Misccllancous Deferrcd Debits
Accumulatcd Deferrcd lncome Taxes

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

lLiabilities and Othcr Crcdhsl

Capital Stock
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Srock Liability lor Conversion, Premium on

Capital Stock. lnd lnstallmsnts Rsceived on Capital Stock
Othcr Paid-in Capital
Discount on Capital Stock
Capital Stock Expcnse
S€6.rritia3 issued or Assumcd and SrdrritiGs Rcfundcd or Retired During

thc Ycrt
Long-Term Debt
Unamonized Debt Expense, hcmium, and Discount on Long'Term Debl

Unamortazod Loss and Gain on Reacquirad Debt
Reconciliaiion of Reported Net lncome with Taxable lncome lor Federal

lncome Taxei

101
102
103
107
108

11().113
1 t4-l 16
118-119
120.121

122

20G201
20+209

212
213
214
216
218
219
220

222-223
224-225

230
230
230
232
233

23+235

250-251

252
253
254
254

255
256-257
258-259

260

261

T
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Nama of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COlrPAr.rY

This Report ls:

6 an original

E A Resubmission

Date of Report
lMo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,ryQ

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)(Continued)

Entcr in column ldl the terms 'none,' 'nol applicable,' or 'NA' as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been r€poned tor
ccnain pages. Omit pages whcra thc rosponsas are 'none,' 'not applicable,' or 'NA'.

Lino
No.

Tirle of Schedul€

la)

Relerence
Page No.

(bl

Date Revised

lcl

Remarks

(dl

38
39
40
41
42
43

44
45
46
47
48
49

50
51
52
53
54
55
56

57
58
59

60
61

62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

70

71

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilitias end Other Credirsl(Continued)

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid. and Charged During Year
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities
Other Delerred Crcdits
Accumulat€d Dclcrrcd lncome Taxes'Othcr Property

Accumulated Dclarrcd lncome Taxes'Other
Other Rsgulatory Liabilirics

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Gas Operating Rcvcnues
Revenuss from Traneportetion ot Gas ol Othors Through Gathering Facilities
Revenuss lrom Trancpon.tion of Gas of Oth.rs Through Transmission Fscilitios

Revenues from Storagc Gas of Others
Oth€r Gas Rcvenues
Gas Opcration end Maintcnance Expcnscs

Exchange and lmbalance Transactions
Gas Used in Utilhy Operations
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Oth3.s
Oth€r Gas Supply Exponrcs
Miscellaneous Gcncral Expcnscs-Gas
Depreciation. Depletion, and Amonization of Gas Plant
Paniculars Concerning Cenain lncomc Deduction and lnterest

Charges Accounts

COMMON SECTION

Regulatory Commission Expenses
Distribution of Salaries and Wages
Charges tor Outside Professional and Other Consuhative Services

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL OATA

Compressor Stations
Gas Storage Proiocts
Transmission Lines
Transmission System Peak Deliveries
Auxiliary Peaking Facilitios
Gas Account-Natural Gas
System Map
Footnots Rcference
Fooinote Tcxt
Stockholders' Repons lcheck appropriats boxl

Four copies will be submined.

No annual raport to stockholders is prepared'

tr

tr

262-263
268
269

274-275
276-277

278

300.301
302-303
30/t-305
306-307

308
3't7-325

328
331
332
334
335

336-338

340

350-35 1

354-355
357

508-509
5r2-513

514
518
519
520
522
551
552

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-961 Page 3
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Name or KesPonoenr

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

Inrs Kepon ls:
(l[l An original
(2)- A Resubmission

Lrate ot Kepon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I ear oI KePon

Dec.31,2000
GENL,RAL INI.ORMA'I'ION

l. Provide name and trtle ot ottrcer havmg custody ot the general corporate bool$ ot account and

address of where the general corporate book are kept, and address of office where any other corporate

books ofaccount are kept, ifdifferent from that where the general corporate books are kept.

David M. Cunis, Connoller

180 East First South St.

P.O. Box 45360

Salt L:ke City, Utah

84145-0360

z. Provlde ffle name oI me Sutrc unoer me raws wnrcn responoent rs lncorporateo, ano oate ot
incorporation. If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. Ifnot incorporated,

state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

State of Utah - May 7, 1935

3. lf at any tlme dunng the year the property ot respondent was neld by a recelver or trustee, grve (a)

name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which

the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

4. State the classes ot uttllty ano omer seMces rurnrsneo Dy responoent ounng me year ln eacn Jtilte rn

which the respondent operated.

Colorado - Producing Propenies, Natural Gas, Distribution

Montana - Producing Properties

New Mexico - Producing Properties

Utah - Natural Gas, Distribution Utility and Producing Properties

Wyoming - Natural Gas, Distribution Utiliry and Producing Properties

Idaho - Narural Gas, Distribution Utiliry

5. Have you engaged as the princrpal accounBnt to audrt your tinancial statements an accountant who is

not the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(l)[ Yes...Enter the date when such independenl accountant was initially engaged:

1z)[l No

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page l0l



Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Reoort Is:

(l)El ; original
(2) [-l A Resubmissior

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31. 2000

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

l. If any corporation, business trust, or similar or-

ganization or combination of such organizations jointly

held control over the respondent at end of year, state

name of controlling corporation or organization, manner

in which control was held, and extent of control. If con-

trol was in a holding company organization, show the chain

of ownership or control to the main parent company or

organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries

for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

2. If the above required information is available from
the SEC lO-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to

the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be

listed provided the fiscal years for both the l0-K report

and this report are compatible.

Respondent became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Questar Regulated Services Company, a holding company,

as a result of a corporate reorganization that was approved in 1996. Detailed information concerning the reorganization

is disclosed in the 1996 Form 10-k reports filed by respondent and Questar Corporation.
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPAITY

This Report ls:

6 An originat

E A Resubmission

Date of Report I Year of Report
lMo, Da, Yr) I

I o"c. 31,2001J

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

l. Report bslow tho names of all corporarions, business trusls, and 3. ll control was hsld jointly with one or more other intsrests. state
rimilar organizations, controllsd diroctly or indircaly by tcspondent at th€ tagl in a footnotc and name the other intcrcsts.
any time during the year. lf control ceased prior to cnd of year, give
paniculars ldctailsl in a footnote. 4. ln column (b) designate type of control of the respondent as 'D'

for direct, an 'l' lor indirsct, or a 'J' tor ioint control,
2. lf control wes by other moans than . direct holding ol voting

rights, statr in a footnote the manner in which control was held,
naming any intcrmadiarics involvcd.

DEFINITIONS

l. See the Unilorm System ol Accounts lor a definirion of control.

2. Direct control is thai which is cxercised whhout iilctposition ot
an intermediary.

3. lndireq control is that which is gxercised by thc int.rposition of
an inlermediary thlt oxarcisss direct control.

4. Joint control is thar in which nchher intcrcst can cffcctivcly
contol or diregl adion whhout the consent o, th6 oth€r, as wherc thc
votino control is cqually dividcd betwcon two holders, or cach party
holds a vrto powor owr tho othcr. Joint control may cxist by mutual
agrs€mant or undcrstanding betwoen two or nxore pani€s who togcthcl
havc control within th. mclning ot th€ dalinition of control in thc
Uniform System ol Accounts, regardless of th. rclatav. voting rights of
cach party.

Line
No.

Namo of Company Controllcd

(al

Type of Control

tbt

Kind of Businass

(cl

Percent Voting
Stock Owncd

ld,

Footnotc
Rcfercncc

lcl

1

2

3

4

5
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l)fk An original
e)E A Resubmission

Darc of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31. 2000
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

l. Give the names and addresses ofthc l0 security

holden of the rcspondent who, at the datc of the latest

closing of thc stock book or compilation of list of stock-

holders of thc rcspondent, prior to the end of the ycar,

had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and stale

lhe numbcr of votes that each could

cast on that date ifa meeting were held. lfany
such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known

paniculars of the trust (whether voting trust, ctc.),

durarion of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary

imerests in the trust. If the company did not close the stock book

or did not compile a list of stockholders within one year

prior to ihe end of the year, or if since it compiled thc

previous list of stockholders, some other class

of security has become vested with voring righs, then

show such l0 security holders as of the close of the year.

Anange thc names of the securhy holders in the order of
voting power, commencing with the highcst. Show in column

(a) the titles of officers and directors included in such

list of l0 security holders.

2. lf any security other than stock carries voting rights,

exolain in a suoolemental statement

how such sccurity became vested with voting righs and

give other imponail details concerning thc

voting righrs of such security. State whether voting

righs are acual or coningcnt; if contingent. describe

the contingency.

3. lf any class or issue of security has any special

priveleges in the election of directors, rrusrces or mana-

gen, or in rhc determination of corporate action by any

method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish deuils conccrning any options,

warrutnts, or righs outstandirg ar the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any

securities or olher asscts owned by the respondem. inclu-

ding prices, expiration dares, and other material informa-

tion relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or
righa. Specify the amount of such securities or asses

any officer, director, associated company,

or any of the ten largest security holders is entitled to purchase.

This insruction is inapplicable to convenible securities

or to any securities substailially all of which are out-

standing in the hands of thc general public whcre the op
tions. warrants. or rishts were issued on a ororau basis.

l. Give date of the latest closing of
the stock book prior to end of year, and

in a footnorc. state the purpose of

such closing:

November 17 .2W

2. Statc thc total number ofvotes cast at the

latest general meeting prior to rhe end of year

for election of directors of the respondent and

number of such votes cast by proxy

Total: 9,189,626

By proxy: 0

3. Give the date

and place of such

meering:

May 16,2000

)enver, Colorado

-me
No.

Name (Title) and Address of
Security Holder

(a)

VOTING SECURJTIES

Number of votes as of (date):

Total

Voies

(b)

Common

Stock

(c)

lreferred

Stock

1d)

Other
(e)

4 |OTAL votes of all voting securities 9, I 89.626 9,189,626

5 IOTAL number of security holders One One

6 IOTAL votes of security holden

isted bclow 9.189.626 9.189.626

7

8

9

l0
l1

t2

13

l4
15

t6
t7

l8
l9
20

2t

22
11

24

25

26

Questar Regulated Services Company 9,tEg,46 9.189.626
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Name ot KesPonoent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

lnrs Kepon ls:
(l) E An Original
(2) fl A Resubmission

LraE oI xepon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

r ear oI Kepon

Dec.3l,2000
IMPUKIANT UHANUES L'UruNG ItTts Yts,AK

purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and

approximae toral gas volumes available, pcriod of con-

tracs, and other panies ro any such arrangcmens erc.

6. Obligations irrcurred or assumed by respondent as

guamnlor for the performarrce by another of any agree-

menr or obligation. including ordimry commercial paper

mauring on demand or rxrt larcr than one year afrcr darc

of issue: Statc on bchalf of whom the obligation was

assumed and amount ofthe obligation. Give reference to

Commission authorization if any was required.

7. Changes in anicles of incorporation or amendments to

chaner: Explain the nature and purpose ofsuch changes

or amendments.

8. State the estimatcd annual effect ard nanrre of

any imporunt wage scale changcs during the year.

9. Sute briefly the staurs of any maerially impor-

tant legal proceedings pending at the end of the year,

and the results of any such proceedings culminated

during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially imponan! rans-

actions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in

rhis repon in which an officer, director, security

holder reponed on page 106, voting trustee, associated

company or known associate of any of these persons was a

party or in which any such person had a material inter-

est.

Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues

due to imponant rate changes: Sate effective date and

approximate amount of increase or decrease for each

revenue classificadon. Sate the number ofcustomers

affected.

I 2. If the imporrant changes during the year relating

to the respondent company appearing in the annual repon

to stockholders are applicable in every respect and fur-

nish the data required by instructions I to ll above,

such notes may be attached to this page.

Give paniculars (details) concerning the matters irdi-

cated below. Make the statemens explicit and precise, ard

number them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry

should bc answered. Enter 'none' or 'not applicable' where

applicable. If information which arswers an inquiry is

given elsewhere in fte repon, makc a reference to dre sche-

dule in which it appears.

l. Changes in ard imporunt additions !o frarrchise righs:

Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state

from whom the franchise righs were acquired. Ifacquired

without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition ofownership in other companies by reor-

ganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:

Give names of companies involved, paniculars concerning the

transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the trans-

action, and refererrce to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale ofan operating unit or sysrcm: Give

a brief description of the property, and of the ransactions

relating trerero, and reference to Commission authorizadon,

if any was required. Give date journal entries called for

by the Uniform System of Accouns were submitted to the Com-

mission.

4. Irnportant leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural

gas lards) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-

rendered: Give effective dates, leng$s ofterms, names of

panies, rents, and other conditions. Snte name of Commis-

sion auhorizing lease and give reference to such authoriza-

tion.

5. Imporunt extension or reduction of trarsmission or

distribution system: State territory added or relinquished

and date operations began or ceased and give reference to

Commission authorization, if any was required. State also

the approximate number of customers added or lost ard ap-

proximae annual revenues of each class of service. Each na-

nrral gas company must also sate major new continuing sour-

ces of gas made available o ir from purchases, developmem,

l. See Page l08a

2. None

3. None

4. None

5. None

6. None

7. None

E. None

9. See Page 108a, 108b

10. None

ll. SeePages 108c, 108d, 108e,108f

12. None
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l) El An original
(2) U A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31,2000
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

I. CHANGES AND ADDITIONS TO FRANCHISE RIGHTS

Franchise righs were obtained by Questar Gas Company

Town of Brian Head, Utah

City of Herriman, Utah

City of Marrion-Slaterville, Utah

City of Taylorsville, Utah

Town of Wales, Utah

in the calendar year of 2000 from the following:

The provision of natural gas service to the municipality and its residents was consideration of the franchise. In addition, a
nominal fee of $50 was paid to these municipalities, with the exception of the Town of Brian Head.

9. IMPORTANT LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Rate Matters

On August I l, 2000, the Public Service Commission of Utah (PSCU) issued an order in the general rate case

filedbyQuestarGas. ThePSCUgranted$l3.5millioningeneral ratereliefandauthorizedanll%returnon
equity. The $13.5 million in general rate relief includes the $7.1 million in interim rate relief that Questar Gas
was authorized to collect, subject to refund, effective January l, 2000. The PSCU's order allows Questar
Gas to collect $5 million of carbon-dioxide-processing costs yearly.

In February 2000, the Public Service Commission of Wyoming (PSCW) reaffirmed Questar Gas's 11.83%

authorized return on equiry in a general rate case filing and approved the request for a $377,000 rate

reduction. Cost efficiencies and slower population growth in Wyoming compared with Utah, enabled

Questar Gas to reduce its rates in Wyoming. The PSCW's rate-ruling also ordered the Company to transfer

the recovery of carbon dioxide gas processing costs from gas costs to general rates beginning April 2000.

Questar Gas routinely files semi-annual applications with the PSCU and the PSCW requesting permission to

reflect annualized gas cost increases or decreases depending on gas prices. These requests for gas cost

increases or decreases are passed on to customers on a dollar-for-dollar basis with no markup.

On May 3l , 2000, Questar Gas filed with the PSCW to reflect annualized gas costs of $l I . I million in rares

for Wyoming customers. The filing reflected a $53,000 increase from the previous filing. The PSCW

authorized Questar Gas to reflect the request in rates effective July l, 2000. On June 14, 2000, Questar Gas

filed a request with the PSCU to reflect annualized gas costs of $286.6 million in rates for Utah customers

effective July l, 2000. The request slightly decreased rates for residential and commercial customers.

However, the PSCU, by an interim order, chose to make no adjustment in rates.

Due to the rapidly rising gas prices caused by a high demand for energy, Questar Gas filed an out-of-period
pass-on application on September 19, 2000, with the PSCW seeking approval to reflect an increase of
armualized gas costs of $2.5 million in rates for Wyoming customers. The PSCW authorized the requested

gas-cost increase in rates effective October I, 2000. On September 20, 2000, Questar Gas filed a special

pass-through application with the PSCU requesting permission to reflect annualized gas cost increases of
$63.5 million in rates for Utah customers. The PSCU, by interim order, authorized Questar Gas to reflect the

increase in rates effective October l, 2000.
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

(l) E An Original
(2) Ll A Resubmission

Date of Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Repon

Dec.3l,2000
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

9. IMPORTANT LEGAL PROCEEDINGS CONTINUED

As a result of a continuing growing demand for energy and the accompanying pressure on energy prices,

Questar Gas filed on December 19, 2000, with the PSCU to reflect a $167.5 million increase of arulualized gas

cost in rates for Utah customers. The PSCU, by interim order, authorized Questar Gas to reflect the increase

in rates effective January l, 2001. On December 19, 2000, Questar Gas filed an application with the PSCW to

increase gas costs in Wyoming rates by $7.1 million. The PSCW autlrorized the increase in Wyoming gas

rates effective January l, 2001.

Litigation and Commitments

The Company is a named defendant in two cases that have been filed by Jack Grynberg, an independent

producer that has sued Questar Gas and its affiliates a number of times during the last eight years.

The most active case involves claims brought by Mr. Grynberg under the Federal False Claims Act.

It and the 75 substantially similar cases filed by Grynberg against pipelines and their affiliates have been

consolidated for discovery and pre-trial discovery motions in Wyoming's federal district court. The cases

involve allegations of industry-wide mismeasurement and undervaluation of gas volumes on which royalty

payments are due the federal government. The complaint seeks treble damages and imposition of civil
penalties. The Questar defendants in the case have joined with other defendants to file a comprehensive

motion to dismiss, which has not yet been ruled on by the federal district judge.

A second Grynberg case was filed against Questar Gas and several affiliates in 1997. This case involves

claims of fraud and antitrust violations in addition to some take-or-pay, breach of contract, and intentional

interferencewithacontractclaims. ThecasewasstayedpendingGyrnberg'sappeal ofanothercase

involving the Company to the Tenth Circuit Coun of Appeals, although the district court did rule favorably

on some issues before the case was stayed. The district court has not ruled on the defendant's motions

for summary judgement.

Questar Gas and several affiliates are among the 220 named defendants in the Quinque Operating Company

v. Gas Pipelines, which was recently transferred from the Wyoming federal district coun where it had

been consolidated with the Grynberg cases to the Kansas state court where it had been originally filed.

This case is very similar to the cases filed by Mr. Grynberg against the pipeline industry, but the allegations

of systematic mismeasurement of natural gas volumes and resulting underpayment of royalties are made on

behalf of private and state lessors, rather than on behalf of the federal goverrrment.

There are other various legal proceedings against the Company. While it is not currently possible to

predict or determine the outcomes of these proceedings, it is the opinion of management that the outcomes

will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's results of operations, financial position or liquidity.

Historically, 45% to 50% of Questar Gas's gas-supply ponfolio has been provided from company-owned

gas reserves at the cost of service. The remainder of the gas supply has been purchased from various

suppliers under agreements witlr a duration of one year or less and index-based pricing. Generally, at the

conclusion ofthe heating season and after a bid process, new agreements for the upcoming heating season

are put into place. Questar Gas bought significant quantities of natural gas under purchase agreements

amounting to $184 million, $93 million and $Ifi) million in 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively. In addition,

Questar Gas makes use of various storage arrangements to meet peak-gas demand during certain times of
the heating season.
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Name ot KesPonoent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANTY

rtrrs Kelx)rt ls:
(l) EI An Original
(2) D A Resubmission

Lrare or !(ePon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Y ear ot Repoft

31, 2000Dec.

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

IMPORTANT ANNUALIZED RATE CHANGES DTJRING 2OOO

UTAII
AVG

CUST DTH
R991201

RATE
Rfln4o1

RAIE
REVENI.'E

4nt00
GSI
GSS

FI
E}
NGV
t2
t4
IS2

I54
EI
FT
MT
IT
IT;L

TOTAL I.]'TAH

oo{rr9turl

7,74i1

712

6l
I

r05

5l
3

3

0

48

0

0

68

'/yrJ{ruruJ4

651,802

4,757,854

5,672

150,850

2,t33,910
l,9l5,w

61,514

105,2u7

6,705

30,636,302

2m
0

23,679,131

wtzrylyr'|Ul Dzll5ryu4rzlsu DlJrt lr{,o-lI
($40,310)

$333,396
($86,220)

$E8,893

$1,960,469
($826,5t2)

$16,423

$36,t47
$7sJA

$49B,492

$188
($1,761)

($230,r45)

$4,454,598

$16,454,205

$33E,204

$729,131

$5,4t9,250

$5,186,853

s203,890

$276,586

$0

$2,872,882

$o

$2,091

$3,2E7,24

$4,414,288

$16,787,601

$251,984

$818,024

$7,4/,9,719

04,360,27t
$220,313

$313,433

$7S,lA
$3,372,374

$188

$330

$3,057,099

WYOMING
AVG

CUST DTH
R991201

RATE
RUn40r

RAIE
REVENI,,E

4nt0i,.

GSI
FI
NGV
t2
t4
IC
IT
TOTAL WY

zl,75z
52

J,UO4,OO7 UIO,4UI,OUO St7,tZt,Wz $TZUrZyO

$100,2a
($345)

$103,535
($42,8s7)

$9,052
($733)

326,877 $1,172,125 $1,272,367

$85,925

$209,692

$126,94t

I 14,159 ${16,270

2 80,131

2 55,614

5 434,yt9
2 85,64

$106,157

$169,805

$66,966 $76,01t
$41,258 $,10,525

COLORADO
AVG

CUST DTH
R991201

RATE
RfiXMOI

RATE
REVENI,JE

4tum
t4

TOTAL CO
uttt,luo
ffi

urllrtw
ffi

u0

m
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Name ot KesPonoent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

lnrs Kepon ls:
(1) El An original
(2) E A Resubmission

Lrate ot Keport
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year or Keport

Dec. 31, 2000

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

IMPORTANT ANNUALIZED RATE CHANGES DURING 2OOO

I.ITAH
AVG

CUST DTH
R000401

RATE
RfiXnol

RATE
REVENI,JE

Tlum
l,DT
GSS

FI
E3

NGV
t2

t4
I52
I54
E1

FT
MT
TT

lT2
TOTAL UTAH

lrolrryu{

7,7O
712

6l
I

r05
5l

3

3

0

48

0

0

68

/yrJtruruJlI

651,802

4r757,854

5,672

150,850

2,t33,910
l,9l5,0yl

61,514

105,2w
6,705

30,636,302

2m
0

23,679,131

Dlll5ryu{r.lsu
$4,414,288

s16,787,601

$251,9E4

sE18,024

$7,4/r9,719

i4,360,271
$220,313

$313,433

$75,142

$3,372,374

$188

$330

$3,057,099

D4l5ryU4r1156

$4,414,288

$16,787,601

$251,984

$E18,024

$ll,wr9t96
$7,E54,001

$3lt,6M
$50t,1(D

$75,233

$3,372,374

$188

$330

$3,057,099

$o

$0

$0

$4,52t,277

$3,493,730

$98,291

$194,676

$91

$0

$0

$0

$0

WYOMING
AVG

CUST DTH
Rfin4o1

RATT
RflXno1

RATE
REVENI.'E

Ttum
GSI
FI
NGV
t2
t4
IC
IT
TOTAL WY

zL1752

s2

I

Jrlr04r607

326,877

14,159

$lT,lzl,wz
$1,272,367

$85,925

$209,692

$126,9$
$76,018

$40,525

UIT,Il,(,,UIU

$1,270,119

$85,t30
$337,735

$22E,lU
$76,olE

$40,525

(uzlrt u4)

($2,248)

($es)

$128,M3

$101,236

$0

s0

2 80,131

2 55,614

5 434,879

t5,664

COLORADO
AVG

CUST DTH
Rfim4or

RATE
RfiXno1

RATE
REVENI.iE

Ttum
t4
TOTAL CO

uttlrlw
firTm

urll,lw
$IlI,too-

D'U

m
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

rnrs r(epon lS:

(1) E
n

An Original

A Resubmission(2)

Lrare or Kepofl
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Y ear oI Report

Dec. 31, 2000

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

IMPORTAIYT ANNUALIZED RATE CHANGES DT'RING 2OOO

UTAII
AVG

CUST DTH
RfiXno1

RATE
R000811

RATE
REVENI,'T

8/ru0{
(iSr
GSS

F1

F:}

NGV
Y2

t4
rs2
I54
E1

FT
MT
IT
rT2
TOTAL UTAH

oouryu4

7,747

712

6t

/yrJt t ruSll
651,t02

4,75i1,t54

DlIltryai{rll5d
$4,414,288

$16,787,601

l.lzrr,!,!Jrzallt
$4,560,107

$16,906,255

$256,7M

$820,793

$11,985,569

$7,859,616

$321,175

$513,7!16

$75,616

$3,435,699

$22t
$396

$3,232,835

l-Yrcll)5tl62

$145,819

$11E,654

$4,720

$2,769

$8,573

$5,615

$2,571

$5,687

$383

$63,325

$33

$66

$175,736

5,C12 $251,9M
I 150,E50 $818,024

r05 2,&l3,9lo
51 1,915,W7

3 61,514

3 105,207

0 6,705

8 30,6!6,302
02m
00

68 23,679,131

gll,n7,gx;
$7,854,001

$318,604

$508,109

$75,233

$3,372,374

$188

$330

$3,057,099

WYOMING
AVG

CUST DTH
R000701

RATE
R0008u

RATE
REVENI.IE

8/1U00

GSI
F1

NGV
t2
t4
IC
IT
TOTAL WY

zlr-t5z
52

I
2

Jrlrozlroo/

326,t77

14,159

E0,13t

Dl'/rlwruru
$1,210,119

$85,E30

$337,735

$228,184

$76,018

$40,525

Dr'/rlwruru Du

$1,270,119 $0

$E5,830 $O

$337,735 $0

$228,184 $0

$76,olE $0

2 55,614

5 434,879

2 85,64 $40,525 $o

COLORADO

AVG
CUST DTH

RfiXn0l
RATE

Rm0E11

RATE
REVENT.IE

8/lr/00
14

IOTAL CO
$lrrrlw
$111,100

Dlllrlw
$Tifioo-

$u

m
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Name ot Kesponoent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

lnrs Kepon ls:
(l) El An Original
(2) f] A Resubmission

r.ralE or Kepon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Keport

Dec. 31, 2000

IMPORTANT CHANGES DI.'RJNG THE YEAR

IMPORTANT ANNUALIZED RATE CHANGES DI.JRING 2OOO

UTAH
AVG

CUST DTH
R0008ll

RATE
R001003

RAIE
REVENI.II

10/3/m

t,ST

GSS

F1

F3

NGV
u2

t4
IS2

I54
E1

FT
MT
IT
TY2

TOTAL LNAH

oot ryu{
7,747

712

61

I
r05
51

3

3

0

48

0

0

68

/yrJtruruJll
651,802

4,757,954

5,672

150,850

2,E33,910

l,9l5,M
61,514

105,2w
6,705

30,636,302

2m
0

23,679,131

vlz)rsrurz,o t
$4,560,I(n

$16,906,255

$256,7M

$820,793

$11,986,569

$7,859,616

$321,175

$513,796

$75,616

$3,435,699

$221

$3%
$3,232,t35

lfit,rzI,lrolyal
$5,010,704

$20,t94,320
$262,672

$925,033

$11,986,569

$7,t59,616
$321,175

$513,796

$75,616

$3,435,189

i22t
$396

$3,232,835

D.rclr6zolrzS.l

$450,5y,
$3,2t8,065

$5,968

$104,2l()

$0

$0

$0

$0

s0
($s1o)

s0

$0

$0

WYOMING
AVG

CUST DTH
R0008ll

RATE
R001003

RATE
REVENI.JE

l0/3/00
(iSI
FI
NGV
u2

t4
IC
IT
TOTAL WY

zlr752
52

I
,

JrUO4,067

326,877

14,159

80,131

UIT,I(,(,,UIU

$1,270,1 l9
$85,830

$337,735

$228,184

$76,018

M0,525

uly,zJl,uJo
$1,4n,413

$95,674

$337,735

$228,184

$76,018

$40,525

szrISlruIU
$227,294

$9,844

$0

$o

$0

$o

2 55,614

5 434,879

2 85,64

COLORADO
AVG

CUST DTH
Rm08ll

RATE
R001003

RATE
RBVENT'E

r0/3/00

l4
TOTAL CO

$lll,luo
$lii,too

ulllrilro
$iiimo

s{,

m
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Name of Respondent

OI,'ESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report is:
(l) fF An original
(2) [l A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31,2000
COMPARATTVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSET AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line
No.

Title of Account

(a)

Ref.

Page No.
rb)

Balance at

Beginning of Year
(c)

Balance at

End of Year
(d)

I UTILITY PLANT
., Utility Plant (10l-106, l14) 20G.201 973. I 86.786 1.045.336.159

3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 20G.20r 40.412.@6 22.425.3E8

4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and3) 1.013.598.792 l.(b7.361.547
5 ([:ss) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amon. Depl. (108, I I l. I 15) 200,20t (42l.lll.l03) (47.495.497)
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 592.487.689 619,866,050
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6)

8 ([*ss) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assem. (120.5)

9 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8)

l0 Net Utiliw Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 5m,487,689 619,866,050
lt Utility Plant Adiusunens (l 16) r22-t23
t2 Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (l 17) 220
l3 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
t4 Nonutility Property ( 12 I ) 221

15 ([*ss) Accum. Prov. for DeDr. and Amort. (122) 221

16 Investmens in Associated Companies (123) 222-223
t7 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 0 0
l8 (For Cost ofAccount 123.1, See Footnote Page224. line 42)

l9 Noncurrent Ponion of Allowances
z0 Other Investments (124) 222-223-229 0 0

t_l Special Funds (125-128) 3.131.782 3,309,689
,', TOTAL Other Property & Investments (Total of lines l4 thru 20) 3.131.782 3,309.689
13 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
Z4 Cash (l3l) t,M,m ffi,537
z5 Special Deposits (132-134) t6 t6
t6 Working Funds (135) 298,175 2t7,325
17 Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223 0 o
ZE Notes Receivable (141) 7.813 23,93t
29 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 80,444,399 I14,551,196
t0 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 2,390,3t4 2,272,614

(Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) ( I,00s,857) (l, l8s,47l)
\2 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 0
33 Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies ( ltl6) r,262,305 (562,68r'.)

34 Fuel Stock (l5l)
]5 Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152)

]6 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153)

47 Plant Material and Operating Supplies (154) 3.275.190 3.615.248
t8 Merchandise (155)

t9 Other Materials and Supplies (156) 5l.178 50.594
l0 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157)

Allowances (158. I and 158.2)

t2 [,ess) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances
+3 Stores Expense Undistributed ( 163) /r43.259\ 023.889)
u Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1 220 18,496,551 22,4./.3,W
+5 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processins (l&.2-l@.3) 220
[6 Prepavments (165) 230 3.168.065 773.t14
t7 Advances for Gas (166-167) 229
18 Interest and Dividends Receivable (17l) 0 0
t9 Rents Receivable (172\

t0 Accrued Utility Revenues (173)

'I
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 o

i2 TOTAL Current & Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 50) 109,654,481 t42,7Q,5U

I
I
I
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report is:

(l) tr An Original
(2) fl A Resutmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line

No.

Title of Account

(a)

Ref.

Page No.

o)

Balance at

Beginning of Year
(c)

Balance at

End of Year
(d)

52 DEFERRED DEBITS

53 Unamonized Debt Expense (l8l) t,766,419 r,652,t41
54 Extraordinary Propeny Losses (182. l) 230

55 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230

56 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 1l,687,871 17,955,534

57 Prelim. Suney and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 0 0

58 Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 231

59 Clearing Accounts (184) (300,9s31 (245,t17)

60 Temporary Facilities (185)

6t Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 28,8s8 59.lll
62 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utiliry Plt. (187)

63 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0

64 Unamonized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 8.t14.770 7,621,0t8
65 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 3,450,795 3,2t7,9r
66 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (l9l) 431,682 35,565.234
67 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 65) 25.1',t9.42 65,825,561

68 TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, I I, 12,

2l , 51, and 66) 730,453,394 83t,741,8M

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page lll



Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Repon is :

(l) tr An Original

2\ I I AResubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec.3l,2000
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Omit Cents

Ltne

)Io.

Title of Account

(a)

Ref.

Page No.

o)

Balance at

Beginning of Year
(c)

Balance at

End of Year

(d)

I PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 22,974,065 22,974,065
J Preferred Stock Issued (2M) 250-251 0 0
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252

5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252

6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 81,875,000 81.875.000

7 Other PaidJn Capital (208-2ll) 253 0 0

8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252

9 (Lrss) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254

l0 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 0

11 Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) ll8-119 158,542,597 t59,205,887

t2 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216. l) I l8-l l9 0 0

l3 (Lrss) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-25r

t4 TOTAL Proprieury Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) 263,391,62 2&,054,952

l5 LONG-TERM DEBT

l6 Bonds (221) 256-257 225,000,000 225,000,000

t7 (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257

l8 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257

l9 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 0 0

20 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259 0 0

2l (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (226) 258-259 0 0
')) TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 2l) 225,000,000 225,000,000

23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

24 Obligations Under Capiral Leases - Noncurrent (227)

25 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)

26 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2)

27 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3\

28 Accumulated Mi scellaneous Operating Provisions (228. 4\

29 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)

30 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liab. (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29)

31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

32 Notes Payable (231) 0 0

33 Accounts Payable (232) 3l,985,658 91,76t.A7
34 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 79,300,000 105,600,000

35 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 22.395.922 25,138,299

36 Customer Deposits (235) 1,379,629 r,426,776

37 Taxes Accrued (236\ 262-263 2.432.862 (5,669,430)

38 Interest Accrued (237) 4,475,965 4,582,827

39 Dividends Declared (238) 0 0

40 Matured Long-Term Debt (239)

4l Manrred Interest (240)

42 Tax Collections Payable (241) s,M8,970 9,151,782

43 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 t,285,572 4,294,684

44 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243)

45 TOTAL Current & Accrued Liab. (Enter Total of lines 32 thrul4) 148,704,577 236,285,965

I
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This
(l)
Q')

ls:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,2000
COMPARATM BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

Omit Cents

Line

No.

Title of Account

(a)

Ref.

Page No.

o)

Balance at

Beginning of Year
(c)

Balance at

End of Year
(d)

L6 DEFERRED CREDITS

+7 Customer Advances for Construction (252) 0 0

+8 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 5,630,249 5,249,838

+9 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)

t0 Other Deferred Credis (253) 269 1,112,269 985,525

5l Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 3,450,795 3,217,&t
i2 Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) zfi 0 0

t3 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 83,163,841 96,947,882

54 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 52) 93.357.155 106,,100,886

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63
g
65

66

67

TOTAL Liabilities & Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,22,

30, 45, 54 ) 730,453,394 831,741,804

68

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page l13



Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report is:
(l) E An original
(2) U A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR
l. Report amounts for accounts 4l2and 413, Revenue

and Expenses from Utility Plant I-eased to Others, in
another utility column (i,k,m,o) in a similar manner

to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over
lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts

in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility
Operating lncome, in the same manner as accounts 412

and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 9 and l0 for Nanrral Gas

companies rning accounts 404.1, 4M.2, 4M.3, 407 .l
and 407.2.

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the

statement of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled

rate proceedings where a contingency exists such

that reflmds of a material amount may need to be

made to the utility's customers or which may result
in a material refund to the utility with respect to

power or gas purchases. State for each year

affected the gross revenues or costs to which the

contingency relates and the tax effecs together

with an explanation of the major factors which
affect the rights of the utility to retain such

revenues or recover :rmounts paid with respect to

power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning

significant amounts of any refunds made or

Line

No.

Account

(a)

(Ref.)

Page

No.
(b)

TOTAL

Current Year
(c)

Previous Year
(d)

I UTILITY OPERATING INCOME

2 Operating Revenues (400) 3m-301 536,762,tt6 449,936,@t

3 Operating Expenses

4 Operating Expenses (401) 317-325 429.536,277 355,104,416

5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 3t7-325 6,143,368 5,468.147

6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 34,374,677 36,3&,928
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404405) 336-338 74,930 60,999

8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-338

9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant

and Regulatory Study Costs (407)

l0 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)

ll Regulatory Debits (407.3)

t2 (Lrss) Regulatory Credits (407.4)

l3 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 t0.213.224 7,625,20t
t4 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 ( l,431,355 t,688,744

l5 - Other (409.1) 262-263 (79,349" 1,095,795

l6 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234-235 r4.108.033 5,858,531

t7 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (41l.l) 234-235 0 0

l8 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 0 0

l9 (Lrss) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)

20 losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)

21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)

22 [,osses from Disposition of Allowances (41 I .9)

23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses

(Enter Total of lines 4 thru l8) 492.939,805 413.266.76t

24 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of line 2
less 19) (Carry forward to page l17, line 2l) 43,822,3r1 36,669,U|
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Reoort is:

(l) kl An original
(2) E A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Report

Dec. 31. 2000
STATEMENI OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

received during the year resulting from settlement

of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or
costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a

summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet,

income, and expense accounts.

7. lf aay notes appearing in the report to stock-

holders are applicable to this Statement of Income,

such notes may be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation ofonly
those changes in accounting methods made during

the year which had an effect on net income, including

the basis of allocations and apportionments from
those used in the preceding year. Also give the

approximate dollar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's
figures are different from that reported in prior
reports.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting
additional utility departments, supply the appropriate
account titles, line 2 to 23, and report the

information in the blank space on page 122 or in a
supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year

(e)
Previous Year

(f)
Current Year

(e)
Previous Year

(h)
Current Year

(i)
revious Yea

(i)
Line

No.

536.762.t16 u9,936,601 2

429.536.277 355,104,416 4

6.143.368 5,468,t47 5

34.374.677 36,3&,928 6

74,930 60.999 7

8

9

l0
ll
t2

10,213,224 7.62s,201 13

l,431,35s) 1.688.7M t4
(79.349' 1.095.795 l5

14.108,033 5,858,531 l6
0 0 t7
0 0 l8

l9
20

2t
22

492.939.805 413,266,76t

23

43,822,311 36.669,841

24

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12.96) Page I 15



Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report is:
(l) El An Original
O\ I I AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEA (Continued)

Account
Line
No. (a)

(Ref.)
Page

No.

o)

TOTA

Current Year
(c)

Previous Year
(d)

z5 Net Utility Operating Income (Carried fwd. from page I 14) 43,822,3r1 36,69,Ut
z6 OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
z7 Other Income
z8 Nonutility Operating Income
z9 Rev. From Merchandising, Jobbing & Contract Work (415)

l0 (I*ss) Costs & Exp. of Merch.,Job. & Contr. Work (416)

I Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)

,2 (I-ess) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)

t3 Nonoperatins Rental Income (418)

,4 Eouiw in Earnines of Subsidiarv Comoanies (418.1 u9 0 0
l5 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 299,s83 t93,2r9
]6 Allow. for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.l) 0 0
t7 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (42 I ) 2,223,2U 2,197,738
38 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 349,670 t,059,472
l9 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 34) 2.872.537 3.450.429
+o Other Income Deductions

+l Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 247,355 r09,606
+2 Miscellaneous Amonizatioll (425) 340 59.997 OU,UU,,

+3 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426. I -426.5) 340 89t,756 301,858
M TOTAL Other Inc. Deductions(Total of lines 37 thru 39) I,199,108 47t,49
+5 Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
+6 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263
+7 Income Taxes-Federal (409.2\ 262-263 (567,EE5) ('/)5,l5U
+E Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 77,235 137,347

+9 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234-235 1.162.248 l.366.850
50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr.(411.2) 234-235

I Investment Tax Credit Adi.-Net (41 1.5)

52 ([rss) Investment Tax Credits (420) (380,41I (JUU,9Z9

53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc.& Deduct.(Total of 42 thru 48) 29t,t87 368, l l8
\4 Net Other Inc. & Deduct. (Enter Total of lines 35,40,49) t.382.242 2.610.u8
55 INTEREST CHARGES
56 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) t7,42t,042 17,423,796
i7 Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258-259 608,030 605,184
58 Amort. of [.oss on Reacquired Debt (428.1\ 0 0
59 (I-ess) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 258-259 0 0
t0 (Less) Amort. of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 0 0
5t Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 5,4 tUJ26) t.922.276
52 Other lnterest Expense (431) 340 45t,302 468,355

53 (kss) Allow. for Borr. Funds Used During Constr.-Cr.(432) (n93e7) (357,809)

A Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 52 thru 59) 21.ut.263 20.061.802
55 Income Before Extraord. Items (Total of lines 21, 50 & 60) 24.t63,2W 19,218,886

56 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
57 Extraordinary Income (434)

t8 (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)

59 Net Extraord. Items(Enter Total of line 63 less line 64)

70 Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
I Extraord. Items After Taxes(Total of line 65 less line 66)

72 Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 67) 24,t63,290 19,218,886

I
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Neme of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

lhrs Report N:
(l) El An Original
(2) I I AResubmission

Date oI Keport
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I ear oI Kepon

Dec. 31, 2000
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings,

unappropriated retained eamings, ard unappropriated

unlistributed subsidiary eamings for the year.

2. Each credit ard debit during the year should be

identified as to the retained earnings account in which

recorded (Accounts 433,43U39 inclusive). Show the

contra primary account affected in column (b).

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or

appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustnens to Retained

Earnings, reflecting adjustrnents to the opening balance

of retained eamings. Follow by credit, then debit items,

in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series ofcapial

stock.

6. Show separately the Sate and Federal income tax

effect of items shown in account 493, Adjusrnents to

Reained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the

amount rescrved or appropriated. If such reservation

or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the number

and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as

well as the totals evenually to be accumularcd.

8. At lines 3,4,7 ,9,11. And 15, add rows as necessary

to repon all data. When rows are added, the additional

row numbers should follow in sequence, e.g., 3.01, 3.02, etc.

rule

\o.

Item

(a)

Contra Primary

Account Affected

(b)

Current Year

Amount

(in dollars)

(c)

Previous Ycar

Amount

(in dollars)

(d)

UNAPPROPRJATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 2 I 6)

Balarpe - Beginning of Year 158.542.597 162.323.7lt
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accouns)

3 Adjusunens to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

4 Credit:

5 Credit:

6 Credit: Retirement of Preferred Stock 2U.O 0 0
7 Credit:

8 Credit:

9 TOTAL Credits to Reuined Earnings(Acct.439)(Total of lines 4 thru 8) 0 0
l0 Debit:

ll Debit: Retirement of Preferred Stock ZIA.U 0
t2 Debit

l3 Debit

l4 Debit:

l5 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earninss(Acct.43gxTotal of lines l0 thru 14) 0 0
l6 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418. I ) 24.t63.290 19.218.886
t7 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)

IE
l9
zo
21

22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earmngs(Acct.436Xlines 18 thru 2l) 0 0
23 Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)

24 l% Cumulative Preferred Sl00 Stated Value 0
25 0 0
26
z't
28
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock(Acct.437XLines 24 thru 28)

30 Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438)

3l Cash Dividends (23,)w.urul (ZJ,U(x',(xTJ

32
33

34

35

36 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock(Acct.438)(Lines 3l thru 35) (23.5U).U(x) (23.000.000)

37 Transfers from Acct.2l6.l,Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings

3E Balance-End of Year (Total of lines 1,9,15,16,22,29,36ard37) 159,205,EE7 r58,542,597
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPAT.IY

fhis Report is:

ll) E] An Original

i2) Z A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Line
No.

Item

(a)

Current Year Prior Year
Amount

(in dollars)

o)

Amount
(in dollars)

(c)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year

and give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings

during the year.

39

40

4t
42

43

44

45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROPRJATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE,FEDERAL(AccounI 215.1)

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings,

as of the end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted

hydroelectric project licenses held by the respondent. Ifany reductions or changes

other than the normal annual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain

such items in a footnote.

46 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings-Amonizadon Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

47 TOTAL Appropriarcd Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1)(Enter Total of lines 45 & 46)

48 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215,215.1,216)(Enter Total of lines 38 & 47\ 159,205,887 t58,542,s97

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SLIBSIDLARY EARNINGS (Account 216. l)

49 Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 0 0
50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 0 0

5l (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52 Other Changes (Explain) 0 0
53 Balance - End of Year (Total of lines 49 thru 52) 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 2 (t2-961 Page l19



Namc ofRespondent

OT'ESTARGAS COMPANY

Ihis Repon Is:

ll) X An Original
i2\ A Resubmission

Date of Repon

Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Rcport

Dec. 31,20m
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

l. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the responden

annual stockholders report are applicable to this state-

ment, such notes should be anached to page 122. tnfor
mation about noncash investing and financing activities

should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page

122 a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalens
at End of Year' with related amounts on the balance

sheet.

2. Under "Other' speciff significant amormts and group

others

3. Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses per-

taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-

taining to investing and financing activities should be

reponed in those activities. Show on page 122 the

amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and

income taxes paid.

)Io.

DESCRIPTION (See lnstructions for Explanation of Codes)
(a)

Amounts
(b)

I Net Cash Flow from Ooeratins Activities
2 Net lncome (Line 68(c) on oase I l7) 24.t63.290

3 Non4ash Charses (Credits) to lncome

4 Deoreciation and Deoletion 17,983,541

5 Amonization of (Soecifo)

6

7

8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 14.017.r96
9 Investment Tax Credit Adiustmens (Net) (380.41l

l0 Net flncrease) Decrease in Receivables (32,m0,612)

ll Net 0ncrease) Decrease in Inventory (4.306.136)

t2 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory

l3 Net flncrease) Decrease in Pavables and Accrued Exoenses 6l,281,388
t4 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 6.267.66'2'
t5 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Resulatory Liabilities Q33.t55"
l6 (lrss) Allowance for Other Funds Used Durins Construction 909,397

t7 (L:ss) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

t8 Other:

l9 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (35.133.5521

20 Other Deferred Debits 52t,9q
2l Preoavments 2,194,95t
22 Deferred Credits (126.744'

23

24 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
25 (Total of lines 2 thru 20) 62.833.412
26 Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
27 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):

28 Gross Additions to Utiliry Plant (less nuclear fuel) (6'5.772.248)

29 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

30 Gross Additions to Common Utiliw Plant

3l Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant

32 (tess) Allowance for Other Funds Used Durins Construction (909,397\

33 Other: Retirement of Utilitv Plant m,y6
34

35 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) (6,6.2Et.298

36

37 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) (fi1,W)
38 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

39

40 lnvestments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

4l Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiarv Comoanies

42 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)

43 Associated and Subsidiary Companies

M Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

t
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Name ofRespondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPA}TY

Ihis Report Is:

ll) X An Original
i2\ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31,2m0
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4 Investing Activities 5. Codes used:

Include at Other (line 3l) net cash outflow to acquire other (a) Net proceeds or payments.

companies. Provide a reconciliation ofassets acquired (b) Bonds, debenores and other long-term debt.

with liabilities assumed onpage 122. (c) Include commercial paper.

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of (d) Identi$ separately such items as investments, fixed
leases capitalized per USofA General lnstruction 20; in- assets, intangibles, etc.

stead provide a reconciliation ofthe dollar amount of
leases caoitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 6. Enter on paqe 122 clarifications and explanations.

Line

No.
DESCRIPTION (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of codes)

(a)
Amounts

(b)

46 I-oans made or Purchased

47 Collections on Loans

48

49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 Net flncrease) Decrease in Inventory

51 Net Oncrease) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 Net (Increase) Decrease in Pavables and Accrued Exoenses

53 Other:

54

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
57 (Iotal of lines 34 thru 55) (66,459.205

58

59 Cash Flows from Financins Activities:
60 Proceeds from Issuance of:
61 Lons-term Debt (b)

62 Preferred Stock

63 Common Stock 0
& Other: Notes payable to affiliates 26,300,000
65

66 Net Increase in Shon-Term Debt(c)

67 Other:
68

69

70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 6l thru 69) 26,300,000
71

72 Pavments for Retirement of:
73 L,ons-term Debt (b)

74 Preferred Stock 0
75 Common Stock

76 Other: Amonization of Discount on Long-term Debt 0
77

78 Net Decrease in Shon+erm Debt (c)

79

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

8l Dividends on Common Stock (23.500.000t

82 \let Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
83 (Total of lines 70 thru 8l) 2.800.000
84

85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 (Total of lines22,57 and 83) (825,774)

87

88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 1.707.782
89

90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 882,008
FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 121



Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

(l) ts An original
Q) tr A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 2000

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the

Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement

of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash

Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according

to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each

statement except where a note is applicable to more than

one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant

contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year,

including a brief explanation of any action initiated by

the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment

of additional income taxes of material :rmount, or of a
claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount ini-
tiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of
any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain

the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the

year, and plan of disposition contemplated, giving re-

ferences to Commission orders or other authorizations

respecting classification of amounts as plant adjust-

ments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired

Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are

not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treat-

ment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of
the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earn-

ings resuictions and state the amount of retained

earnings affected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to

the respondent company appearing in the annual report to
the stockholders are applicable and furnish the data re-
quired by instructions above and on pages l14-121, such

notes may be attached hereto.

Note I - Summary of Accounting Policies

Questar Gas Company (the Company or Questar Gas), is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Questar Regulated
Services Company (Regulated Services). Regulated Services is a holding company and a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Questar Corporation (Questar). Regulated Services was organized in 1996 and provides
administrative, accounting, engineering, legal and regulatory functions for its three subsidiaries, Questar
Gas, Questar Pipeline Company (Questar Pipeline) and Questar Energy Services. Significant accounting
policies are presented below.

Business and Regulation: Questar Gas distributes natural gas to residential, commercial and industrial
customers. The Company is regulated by the Public Service Commission of Utah (PSCU) and the Public
Service Commission of Wyoming (PSCW). While Questar Gas also serves a small area of southeastern

Idaho, the Public Utilities Commission of ldaho has deferred to the PSCU for rate oversight of this area.

These regulatory agencies establish rates for the sale and transportation of natural gas. The regulatory
agencies also regulate, ,rmong other things, the extension of narural gas facilities. Regulation is intended to
permit the recovery, through rates, of the cost of service including a return on investment.

The financial statements are presented in accordance with regulatory requirements. Methods of allocating
costs to time periods, in order to match revenues and expenses, may differ from those of nonregulated
businesses because of cost-allocation methods used in establishing rates.

The amounts included as regulatory assets on the balance sheet include income taxes recoverable from
customers, early retirement window costs and gains and losses on the reacquisition of debt.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities reported in the hnancial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition: Revenues are recognized in the period that services are provided or products are

delivered. Questar Gas accrues gas-distribution revenues for gas delivered to residential and commercial
customers but not billed at the end of the accounting period.

I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
T

I
I
I
I
I
I

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96\ Page t22



I
t
t
I
I
I
T

t
T

T

I
T

I
I
t
I
I
I
T

Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(1) E An Original
(2) n A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Distribution plant 4.07o

Gas wells, per M $0.15

Purchased-Gas Adjustments: Questar Gas accounts for purchased-gas costs in accordance with
procedures authorized by the PSCU and PSCW under which purchased-gas costs that are different from
those provided for in the present rates are accumulated and recovered or credited through future rate

changes.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash equivalents consist principally of repurchase agreements with maturities
of three months or less. In almost all cases, the repurchase agreements ars highly liquid investments in
overnight securities made through commercial bank accounts that result in available funds the next
business day.

Property, Plant and Equipment: Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. The provision for
depreciation and amortization is based upon rates that will systematically charge the costs of assets over
their estimated useful lives. The costs of natural gas distribution property, plant and equipment, excluding
gas wells, are amortized using the straight-line method ranging from 3% to 33% per year. The average

depreciation and amortization rates used for the twelve months ended December 31, were as follows:

2000 1999 r998
4.2%
$0.15

4.3%
$0.17

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction: The Company capitalized the cost of capital during the

construction period of plant and equipment using a method required by regulatory authorities. Capitalized
financing costs, called allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC), consist of debt and equity
portions. The debt portion of AFUDC is recorded as a reduction of interest expense and the equity portion
is recorded in other income. The debt experse was reduced by $909,000 in 2000, $358,000 in 1999 and

$797,000 in 1998.

Reacquisition of Debt: Gains and losses on the reacquisition of debt are deferred and amortized as debt

expense over the life of the replacement debt in order to match regulatory treatment.

Income Taxes: The Company accounts for income til( expense on a separate return basis. Pursuant to
the Internal Revenue Code and associated regulations, the Company's operations are consolidated with
those of Questar and its subsidiaries for income tax reporting purposes. The Company records tax benefits

as they are generated. The Company receives payments from Questar for such tax benefits as they are

utilized on the consolidated renrrn. The Company records increases in deferred tzxes as income taxes

recoverable from customers. The Company has adopted procedures with its regulatory commissions to

include under-provided deferred taxes in customer rates on a systematic basis. Questar Gas uses the

deferral method to account for investment-tax credits as required by regulatory commissions.

New accounting standard: The Company is required to adopt the accounting provisions of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards 133, as amended, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities" (SFAS 133) beginning January 1, 2001. SFAS 133 addresses the accounting for derivative
instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts. Under the standard,

entities are required to carry all derivative instruments in the balance sheet at fair value. The accounting for
changes in fair value, which result in gains or losses, of a derivative instrument would either be reported in
income or comprehensive income. The Company has identified a number of contracts that are derivative
instruments as defined by SFAS 133, but are specifically excluded from the provisions of SFAS 133 on the

basis of normal sales and purchase transactions. The Company does not enter into any commodity or
interest rate-based derivative instruments.
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Name ofRespondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

fhis Repon Is:

ll) E] An original

12) E A Resubmission

Date of Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ofReport

Dec. 31, 2000

SI.JMMARY OF UTIUTY PT.ANT AND ACCI.'MTJLATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line

No.

Item

(a)

Total

o)

Electric

(c)

I UTILMY PLANT

2 In Service

3 Plant in Service (Classifred) t,ut,M2,629
4 Property Under Capital I-eases

5 Plant Purchased or Sold

6 Completed Construction not Classified 2.694,796

1 Experimental Plant Unclassified

8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) t.M3.757.425

9 Leased to Others

l0 Held for Future Use 586,733

ll Construction Work in Progress 22,025,389

t2 Acquisition Adjustments 992,000

l3 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12) t,067,36r,547

t4 Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl, (447 ,495,497)

l5 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14) 619,866,050

l6
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

t7 In Service

t8 Depreciation 438.125.655

t9 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas [:nd and l:nd Rights 8,612,845

20 Amort. of Undcrground Storage [:nd and L:nd Rights

21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant

22 TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines l8 thru 2l) 446,738,500

23 lrased to Others

24 Depreciation

25 Amortization and Depletion

26 TOTAL Lrased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25)

27 Held for Future Use

28 Depreciation

29 Amortization

30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29)

31 Abandonment of lrases (Natural Gas)

32 Amon. of Plant Acquisition Adj 756,997

33

TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)

(Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 3l and 32) 447,495,497 N/A
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

(l) E An original
(2) n A Resubmission

Date of Report

Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Repon

Dec. 31,2000

ST]MMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCIJMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECTATION, AMORTZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)

Gas

(d)

Other (Speciff)

(e)

Other (Specit)

(0

Other (Speciff)

(e)

Common

(h)

Line

No.

t.0/.t.M2.6z9 3

4

5

2,694,796 6

7

1.043.757.425 8

9

586.733 l0
22.025.389 u

992,000 t2

r,067 ,361 ,547 r3

(447,495,497" t4

619,E66,0s0 15

438.125.655 l8

2l
446.738.5N 22

24

25

26

28

29

30

756.997 32

447,495,497 N/A N/A N/A N/A 33
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

lhls Kepon ls:
(l) X An Origind
(2\ A Resubmission

Date oI Kepon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I ear oI Kepon

Dec. 31.2000

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts l0l, 102, 103 and 106)

l. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service

according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account l0l, Gas Plant in Service

(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102,

Gas Plant Purchasd or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas

Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction

Not Unclassified-Gas.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate,

corrections of additions and retirements for the current or
preceding year.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant

aocounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classifu Account 106 according to prescribed accounts,

on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries

in column (c). Also to be included in column (c)

are entries for reversals of tentative distributions

of prior year reponed in column (b). Likewise, if
the respondent has a significant amount ofplant
retirements which have not been classified to
primary accouns at the end of the year, include in

column (d) a tentative distribution of such

retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate

contra entry to lhe account for accumulated

depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)

reversals of tenmtive distributions of prior year of
unclassifi ed retirements. Attach supplemental

statement showing the account distributions of these

tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d),

Line
No.

Account
(a)

Balance at

Beginning of Year
(b)

Additions
(c)

I l. Intansible Plant

2 301 Oreanization

3 302 Franchises and Consents 52.426 0

4 303 MiscellaneouslntansiblePlant 0 0

5 TOTAL Intansible Plant 52.426 0

6 2. Production Plant

7 Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant

8 325.1 Producing Lands 0 0

9 325.2 Producing Leaseholds 0 0
l0 325.3 Gas Rights 6.266.961 0

u 325.4 Rights-of-Way 362 0

t2 325.5 Other Land and Land Rights 0 0

r3 326 Gas Well Structures 728.8r9 0

l4 327 Field Compressor Station Structures 25.701 0

l5 328 Field Meas. and Reg. S!a. Structures 842.r41 0

l6 329 Other Structures 572.940 0

t7 330 Producins Gas Wells-Well Construction 63.802.508 0

l8 331 Producine Gas Wells-Well Eouioment 20,779,3'70 0

l9 332 Field Lines t.238,526 0

20 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment 331.990 0

2t 334 Field Meas. and Reg. Su. Equipment 2,093,242 0

22 335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 0 0

23 336 PurificationEquipment l.01 l ,923 0

24 337 Other Equipment t'ts,957 0

25 338 Unsuccessful Exploration & Devel. Costs 0 0

26 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant 97,870.Uto 0

27 Products Extraction Plant

28 340 Land and Land Rights 0 0

29 341 Structures and Improvements 0 0

30 342 Extraction and Refining Equipment 0 0

3t 343 Pipe Lines 0 0

32 3& Extracted Products Storage Equipment 0 0

33 345 CompressorEquipment 0 0

34 346 Gas Meas. and Reg. Equipment 0 0

35 347 Other Equipment 0 0

36 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant

37 TOTAL Nat. Gas Production Plant 97.870.440 0

38 Mfd. Gas Prod. Plant (Submit Suppl. Statement)

39 TOTAL Production Plant 97.E70,U0 0
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l) X An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da. Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec.31.2000
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accouns l0l, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

including the reversals of the prior years tenta-

tive account distributions ofthese amounts. Care-

ful observance of the above instructions and the

texts ofAccounts l0l and 106 will avoid serious

omissions of the reponed amount of respondent's

plant actually in service at end of year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or tnms-

fers within utility plant accounts. Include also

in column (f) the additions or reductions ofpri-
mary account classifications arising from distri-

bution of amounts initially recorded in Accounl 102.

In showing the clearance ofAccount 102, include in

column (e) the amounts with rcspect to accumulated

provision for depreciation, acquisition ajust-

ments. etc., and show in column (D only the offset to
the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to
primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use ofplant
included in this account and if substantial in amount

submit a supplementary statement showing subaccount

classification of such plant conforming to the require-

ments of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reponed balance and

changes in Account 102, state the properry purchased or
sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of trans-

action. If proposed joumal entries have been filed
with the Commission as required by the Uniform System

of Accounts, give also date of such filing.

Retirements

(d)

Adjustments
(e)

Transfers
(f)

Balance al

End of Year
(e)

Line

No.

0 0 0 52,426 302 3

0 0 0 0 303 4

0 0 0 52,426 5

0 0 0 0 325.1 8

0 0 0 0 325.2 9

0 0 0 6.266.96t 325.3 t0
0 0 0 362 325.4 u
0 0 0 0 325.5 t2
0 0 0 728,8t9 326 l3
0 0 0 25,70t 327 t4
0 0 0 842,141 328 t5
0 0 0 572.9& 329 l6
0 0 0 63,802,508 330 t7
0 0 0 20.719.370 33r l8
0 0 0 r.238.526 332 l9
0 0 0 331.990 333 20

0 0 0 2.093.242 334 2l
0 0 0 0 335 22

0 0 0 l ,01 I.923 336 23

0 0 0 175,957 337 24

0 0 0 0 338 25

0 0 0 97,870,440 26

0 0 0 0 34 28

0 0 0 0 341 29

0 0 0 0 342 30

0 0 0 0 343 3l
0 0 0 0 344 32

0 0 0 0 345 33

0 0 0 0 346 34

0 0 0 0 347 35

36

0 0 0 97,E70,44 37

38

0 0 0 97,E70,40 39
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Repon Is:

(l) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Repon

Dec.3l,2000
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts l0l, 102, 103 and 106 (Continued)

Line

No.

Account

(a)

Balance at

Beginning of Year

o)
Additions

(c)

& 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant

4l Underground Storage Plant

42 350.1 Land

43 350.2 Righs-of-Way
M 351 Structures and Improvements

45 352 Wells

46 352.1 Storaee Leaseholds and Riehts

47 352.2 Reservoirs

4E 352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas

49 353 Lines

50 354 Compressor Station Equipment

5l 355 Measurins and Reg. Eouioment

52 356 PurificationEquipment

53 357 Other Equipment

54 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant NONE

55 Other Storage Plant

56 360 Land and Land Rights

57 361 Structures and Improvements

58 362 Gas Holders

59 363 PurificationEquipment

60 363.1 Liouefaction Eouioment

6l 363.2 Y aporizing Equipment

62 363.3 Compressor Equipment

63 363.4 Meas. and Reg. Equipment

il 363.5 Other Equipment

65 TOTAL Other Storaee Plant NONE

66 Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminating

and Processing Plant

67 364.1 Land and Land Rights

68 364.2 Structures and Improvements

69 364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment

70 364.4 LNG TransDortation Equipment

7l 364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment

12 364.6 Compressor Station Equipment

73 364.7 Communications Equipment

74 364.8 Other Equipment

75 TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas,

76 Terminating and Processing Plant NONE

77 TOTAL Nat. Gas Storaqe and Proc. Plant NONE

78 4. Transmission Planr

79 365.1 Land and Land Rights

80 365.2 Rights-of-Way

81 366 Structures and Improvements

82 367 Mains

83 368 Compressor Station Equipment

u 369 Measuring and Reg. Sta. Equipment

85 370 CommunicationEquipment

86 371 Other Equipment

87 TOTAL Transmission Plant NONE
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Name ofRespondent

QI.'ESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Repon Is:

(l) X An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec.31.2000

cAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accouns l0l, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Retirements

(d)

Adjustments

(e)

Transfers

(0

Balance at

End ofYear
(e)

Line

No.

350. l 42

350.2 43

351 u
352 45

352.r 46

352.2 47

352.3 48

3s3 49

354 50

355 5l
356 52

357 53

NONE 54

3fi 56

361 57

362 58

363 59

363. l @

363.2 6l
363.3 62

363.4 63

363.5 a
NONE 65

3&.1 67

3@.2 68

3U.3 69

3@.4 70

3il.5 71

3@.6 72

3U.7 73

3&.8 74

NONE 76

NONE '17

365.1 79

365.2 80

366 81

367 82

368 83

369 84

370 85

371 86

NONE 87
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Namc ofRespondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPAi.IY

This Repon Is:

(1) E An original
(2) E A Resubmission

Darc ofReport
(Mo, Da. Yr)

Year ofRe?on

)ec. 31, 2000

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accouns l0l, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Line

No.

Account

(a)

Balance at

Beginning of Year

o)
Additions

(c)

88 5. Distribution Plant

89 374 Land and Land Rights 4,570,736 24,396

90 375 Structures and Improvements 52,t46,937 2,322,79t

9l 376 Mains 3&,694,839 4t,444,810

92 377 Compressor Station Equipment 2.966.868 269.778

93 378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-General 12.896,618 2.t58.782
94 379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate

95 380 Services 184,910,812 26,3t7,388

96 381 Meters 4E,629,659 15,803,473

97 382 Meterlnstallations 39,42,958 5,887,306

98 383 House Regulators l l.893.531 920.7t5

99 3U House Reg. Installations 1,859,898 179,223

100 385 Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment

l0l 386 Other Prop. on Customers' Premises

t02 387 Other Equipment 1,8@,898 5,020

103 TOTAL Distribution Plant 725,873,755 95,333,682

104 6. General Plant

105 389 Land and Land Rights 539,250 0

106 390 Structures and Improvements 3,5t6,617 8l,484

107 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 56,91 I,828 8,r72,67
t0E 392 Transponation Equipment 27,MO.OI? 2.462.70t

109 393 Stores Equipment 677,410 0

u0 394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 16.882.430 8@.236

I 395 Laboratory Equipment 470,750 0

2 396 Power Operated Equipment 7,963,36E 2,559,386

3 397 Communication Equipment 5,334,418 0

4 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 458.249 ll,0l4
5 Subtotal t19.794.332 14,147,488

6 399 Other Tangible Propeny

7 TOTAL General Plant rr9.794.332 14,147,488

8 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106)

9 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instr. E)

r20 (Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)

t21 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified

122 TOTAL Gas Plant in Service 943.590.953 109,481,170
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Repon Is:

(l) E en Originat

(2) n A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts l0l, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Retirements

(d)

Adjusnnents

(e)

Transfers

(D

Bdance at

End of Year

G)

Line

No.

0 0 (15,6191 4,579,513 374 89

0 0 10,582 54,480,310 315 90

0,000,000. 0 0 405,139,649 376 9l
0 0 0 3,236,&6 377 92

0 0 0 15,055,400 378 93

379 94

(l,400.0001 0 0 2W.828.2N 380 95

0 0 0 @,433,t32 38r 96

0 0 0 45,330,2& 382 97

0 0 0 12,8t4,246 383 98

0 0 0 2,039,t2t 3U 99

385 100

3E6 l0l
0 0 0 1,865,918 387 r02

(2,400,000) 0 (5,037) E18,802,400 103

0 0 0 539.250 389 105

0 0 0 3,598,10r 390 106

(6.632.31r) 0 0 5E.452,184 391 107

(2.561.457) 0 0 26,941,256 392 108

0 0 0 677.4t0 393 109

0 0 0 t7,742,ffi 394 ll0
0 0 0 470,750 395 lll

(410,687) 0 0 r0,rtz,067 396 tt2
0 0 0 s,334,418 3n 113

0 0 0 469,263 398 tt4
(9.604.455) 0 0 t24,337,365 l15

0 39 ll6
o.@4,455 0 0 124.337.365 t17

llE
0 ll9
0 120

t2l
02,004,455) 0 (5.0371 1.041.062.631 t22
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

lms Kepon ls:

il) X An Original

i2\ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Y ear ot Kepon

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts l0l, 102, 103 and 106) IDAHO

l. Repon below the original cost ofgas plant in service

according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account l0l, Gas Plant in Service

(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102,

Gas Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas

Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction

Not Unclassified-Gas.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate,

corrections of additions and retirements for the current or
preceding year.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments ofplant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts,

on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries

in column (c). Also to be included in column (c)

are entries for reversals of tentative distributions

of prior yeiu reponed in column @). Likewise, if
the respondent has a significant amount of plant

retirements which have not been classified to
primary accounts at the end of the year, include in
column (d) a tentative distribution of such

retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate

contm entry to the account for accumulated

depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)

reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of
unclassified retirements. Attach supplemental

statement showing the account distributions of these

tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d),

Line
No.

Account
(a)

Balance at

Beginning of Year

o)
Additions

(c)

I 1. Intangible Plant

2 301 Oreanization

3 302 Franchises and Consenls 0 0

4 303 MiscellaneouslntangiblePlant 0 0

5 TOTAL Intangible Plant 0 0

6 2. Production Plant

7 Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant

8 325.1 Producing Lands 0 0

9 325.2 Producing Leaseholds 0 0

t0 325.3 Gas Rishts 0 0

n 325.4 Rights-of-Way 0 0

t2 325.5 Other Land and Land Rights 0 0

t3 326 Gas Well Structures 0 0

t4 327 Field Compressor Station Structures 0 0

l5 328 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Structures 0 0

16 329 Other Structures 0 0

t7 330 Producine Gas Wells-Well Construction 0 0

18 331 Producins Gas Wells-Well Equipment 0 0

r9 332 Field Lines 0 0

20 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment 0 0

2L 334 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 0 0

22 335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 0 0

23 336 PurificationEquipment 0 0

24 337 Other Equipment 0 0

25 338 Unsuccessful Exploration & Devel. Costs 0 0

26 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant 0 0

27 Products Extraction Plant

28 340 Land and Land Rishts 0 0

29 341 Structures and Improvements 0 o
30 342 Extraction and Refinins EquiDment 0 0

3l 343 Pipe Lines 0 0

32 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment 0 0

33 345 CompressorEquipment 0 0

34 346 Gas Meas. and Reg. Equipment 0 0

35 347 Other Equipment 0 0

36 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant

37 TOTAL Nat. Gas Production Plant 0 0

38 Mfd. Gas Prod. Plant (Submit Suppl. Statement)

39 TOTAL Production Plant 0 0

I
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l) X An Original
(2\ A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo. Da, Yr)

fear of Repon

Dec.3l,2000
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts l0l, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued) IDAHO

including the reversals of the prior years tenta-

tive account distributions ofthese amounts. Care-

ful observance of the above instructions and the

texts of Accounts l0l and 106 will avoid serious

omissions of the reponed amount of respondent's

plant actually in service at end ofyear.

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or trms-

fers within utility plant accounts. Include also

in column (0 the addidons or reductions of pri-

mary account classifications arising from distri-

bution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102.

In showing the clearance ofAccount 102, include in

column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated

provision for depreciation, acquisition ajust-

ments, etc., and show in column (D only the offset to
the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to
primary account classifi cations.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use ofplant
included in this account and if substantial in amount

submit a supplementary statement showing subaccount

classifrcation of such plant conforming to the require-

ments of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reponed balance and

changes in Account 102, state the properry purchased or

sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of trans-

action. If proposed journal entries have been filed
with the Commission as required by the Uniform System

of Accounts, give also date of such filing.

Retirements

(d)

Adjustments
(e)

Transfers
(0

Balance at

End of Year
(e)

Line

),1o.

0 0 0 0 302 3

0 0 0 0 303 4

0 0 0 0 5

0 0 0 0 325.1 8

0 0 0 0 325.2 9

0 0 0 0 325.3 l0
0 0 0 0 325.4 ll
0 0 0 0 325.5 L2

0 0 0 0 326 t3

0 0 0 0 327 l4
0 0 0 0 328 l5
0 0 0 0 329 l6
0 0 0 0 330 t7

0 0 0 0 331 t8

0 0 0 0 332 l9
0 0 0 0 333 20

0 0 0 0 334 2l
0 0 0 0 335 22

0 0 0 0 336 23

0 0 0 0 337 24

0 0 0 0 338 25

0 0 0 0 26

0 0 0 0 340 28

0 0 0 0 341 29

0 0 0 0 342 30

0 0 0 0 343 3r

0 0 0 0 344 32

0 0 0 0 345 33

0 0 0 0 346 34

0 0 0 0 347 35

36

0 0 0 0 37

38

0 0 0 0 39
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Name ofRespondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Repon Is:

(l) X An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued) IDAHO

Line

)Io.

Account

(a)

Balance at

Beginning of Year

(b)

Additions

(c)

40 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant

4l Underground Storage Plant

42 350.1 Land

43 350.2 Rights-of-Way

44 351 Structures and Imorovements

45 352 Wells

46 352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights

47 352.2 Reservoirs

48 352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas

49 353 Lines

50 354 Compressor Station Equipment

5l 355 Measuring and Reg. Equipment

52 356 PurificationEquipment

53 357 Other Eouipment

54 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant NONE

55 Other Storage Plant

56 360 Land and Land Rights

57 361 Structures and Improvements

58 362 Gas Holders

59 363 PurificationEquipment

60 363.1 Liquefaction Equipment

61 363.2 Y aporizing Equipment

62 363.3 Compressor Equipment

63 363.4 Meas. and Reg. Equipment

64 363.5 Other Equipment

65 TOTAL Other Storage Plant NONE

66 Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminating

and Processing Plant

67 364.1 Land and Land Rights

68 364.2 Structures and Improvements

69 364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment

70 364.4 LNG Transponation Equipment

71 364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment

72 364.6 Compressor Station Equipment

73 364.7 Communications Equipment

14 364.8 Other Eouioment

75 TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas,

76 Terminating and Processing Plant NONT

77 TOTAL Nat. Gas Storage and Proc. Plant NONE

78 4. Transmission Plant

79 365.1 Land and Land Rishts

80 365.2 Rights-of-Way

8l 366 Structures and Improvements

82 367 Mains

83 368 Compressor Station Equipment

84 369 Measurins and Ree. Sta. Eouioment

85 370 CommunicationEquipment

86 371 Other Equipment

87 TOTAL Transmission Plant NONE

I
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Repon Is:

:l) X An Original
'2\ A Resubmission

Date of Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Repon

Dec. 31. 2000

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts l0l, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued) IDAHO

Retirements

(d)

Adjustments

(e)

Transfers

(f)

Balance at

End of Year

(e)
-lne
!o.

350. l 42

350.2 43

351 44

352 45

352.1 46

352.2 47

352.3 48

353 49

354 50

355 5l
356 52

357 53

NONE 54

3@ 56

361 57

362 58

363 59

363. l 60

363.2 6l
363.3 62

363.4 63

363.s &
NONE 65

364.1 67

3il.2 68

3&.3 69

3U.4 70

3il.5 1l
3&.6 72

3&.7 73

364.8 74

NONE 76

NONE 77

365. l 79

365.2 80

366 8l
367 82

368 83

369 84

370 85

37t 86

NONE E7
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report ls:
(l) B An Original
(2) E A Resubmission

Date of Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year ofRepon

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts l0l, 102, 103 and 106) (Cominued) IDAHO

Line

No.

Account

(a)

Balance at

Beginning of Year

o)
Additions

(c)

88 5. Distribution Plant

89 374 Land and Land Rights t2,999 0

m 375 Strucrures and Improvements 25,590 0

9l 376 Mains 2.049.816 0

92 3n Compressor Station Equipment 0 0

93 378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-General 45,4@ 0

94 379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-Ciry Gate

95 380 Services 818.797 0

96 381 Meters 351.729 0

n 382 Meterlnstallations 27.903 438.194

98 383 House Regulators 37.545 0

I 384 House Reg. Installations 0 0

100 385 Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment

101 3E6 Other Prop. on Customers' Premises

r02 387 Other Equipment 0 0

103 TOTAL Distribution Plant 3,369,839 438,194

104 6. General Plant

105 389 Land and Land Rights 0 0

106 390 Structures and Improvements 0 0

107 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 0 0

108 392 TransponationEquipment 0 0

109 193 Stores Equipment 0 0

ll0 394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 0 0

lll 395 Laboratory Equipment 0 0

tt2 396 Power Operated Equipment 0 0

113 397 Communication Equipment 0 0

tt4 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 0 0

ll5 Subtotal 0 0

6 399 Other Tangible Propeny

7 TOTAL General Plant 0 0

8 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106)

9 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)

120 (Less) Cas Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)

t2t Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified

r22 TOTAL Gas Plant in Service 3,369.839 438,194
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Name of Respondent

QTJESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Repon Is:

(l) E en Original
(2) E A Resubmission

Date of Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)
fear of Repon

)ec. 31. 2000

cAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts l0l, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued) IDAHO

Retirements

(d)

Adjustments

(e)

Transfers

(f)

Balance at

Erd of Year

(e)

Line

No.

0 0 0 12,999 374 89

0 0 0 25.590 375 90

0 0 0 2.049.816 376 9l
0 0 0 0 377 92

0 0 0 45,4@ 378 93

379 94

0 0 0 818.797 380 95

0 0 0 35t,729 38r 96

0 0 0 466,097 382 97

0 0 0 37,545 383 98

0 0 0 0 384 99

385 100

386 l0l
0 0 0 0 387 102

0 0 0 3,808,033 103

0 0 0 0 389 105

0 0 0 0 390 106

0 0 0 0 391 to7

0 0 0 0 392 108

0 0 0 0 393 l(B
0 0 0 0 394 ll0
0 0 0 0 395 lll
0 0 0 0 396 tt2
0 0 0 0 3n 3

0 0 0 0 398 4

0 0 0 0 5

0 399 6

0 0 0 0 7

8

0 9

0 120

121

0 0 0 3,808,033 122
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Name of Raspondent

QUESTAR GAS COUPAITY

This Report ls:

E an originat

E a nesuumission

Date of Report I Year Ending
lMo, Da. Yr) t

I o"".31,2!Qg

GAS PROPERW AND CAPACITY LEASED FROM OTHERS

l. Rcpon below thc inlormrtion callcd for conccrning gas propcrty
rnd caprcity lcrecd from othars tor gas opcrationc,

2. For all leases in which thc rvrr.gr annull lcase paymrnt ovcr the
initial tcrm of the l6ase excccds S5O0.OOO, dclcribc in column lcl, if
applicablc: thc propGny or capacity lcascd, Dcrignata associatcd
companics with an asterisk in column lbl.

Linc
No.

Name of Lcssor

lrl Ittl

Dcscription of Lease

lcl

Lcrsc Pryrncnts For
Currcnt Ycar

l.ll

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
ro
1l
12
13
14
t5
16
t7
l8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
2A
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
4o
41
42
43
4

PAGE NOT APPLICABLE

45 T.|TAI
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPAI{Y

This Report ls:

E an originat

El a Resuumission

Date of Repon I Year Ending
lMo, Da, Yr) I

I o"". 31,2@

GAS PROPERTY AND CAPACITY LEASED TO OTHERS

1 . For rll lcaccs in which thc lvorage lease incomc oYGr the initial 2. ln column ldl provide thr loase paymcnts rocoived from othcrs.
tcrm of ihc l.aso cxcccds aSOO,OOO providc in column lcl, a

dcscription ol cach t.cility or lcascd capecity that is classiriod !s geE 3. Designate associatod companies with an asterisk in column lbl.
olant in scrvice. and is lcascd to othets for qas oDerations.

Unc
No.

Nemc of Lessor

lal lbt

Dcscription ol Lcasc

lcl

Lcasc Payrncntr For
Currcnt Ycar

tdl

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
to
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43u

PAGE NOT APPLICABLE

45 TOTAL
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Name oI KesPonoent

OUESTAR GAS COMPAT{Y

lnrs Keport ls:
(l) E An Originat
O\l I AResubmission

Lrarc oI Kepon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year oI KePon

Dec. 31, 2000
CAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

l. Report separately each property held for future use at

end of the year having an original cost of $1,000,000 or
more. Group other items of property held for furure use.

2. For property having an original cost of $1,000,000 or
more previously used in utiliry operations, now held for friture use,

give in column (a), in addition to other required information,
the date that utiliry use of such property was discontinued,

and the date the original cost w:ls transferred to Account
105.

Line
\lo.

Description and location
of Property

(a)

Date onginaUy
Included in

This Account
(b)

uarc tsxpecteo
to be Used in
Utility Service

(c)

Balance at
End of
Year
(d)

I Nan[al uas llnos, lJaseholds, and uas Klgnts
Held for Future Utility Use (Per Pages 500-501)

2
3

4
5
6
7
8

9
l0
ll
t2
l3
l4
l5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
't)
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33

34
35

36
37
38
39
40
4t
42
43
44
45

Price Land
Summit County I-and
Evanston l-and

Monroe Compressor Plant

Jan. 1986
Dec. l99l
Dec. 1993

Oct. 1993

Indefinite
Indefinite
Indefinite
Indefinite

210,000
3t6,677
55,019
s,037

46 TOTAL 586,733

I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l) E An Original
(2) n A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec.31,2000
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - GAS (Account 107)

l. Report below descriptions and balances at end ofyear Development, and Demonsnation (see Account 107 of
ofprojecs in process ofconstruction (107). *re Uniform System ofAccouns).
2. Show items relating to 'research, development, and 3. Minor projects (less than $1,000,000) may be

demonstration' proiects last, under a caption Research, grouped.

Line

No.

Description of Project

(a)

Construction Work

in Progress-Gas

(Account 107)
(b)

Estimated

Additional
Cost of
Project

(c)

I
,,

3

4
5

6
7

8

9
l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
t6
17

l8
t9
20
2t
))
23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
3l
32

JJ

34

35

36

37

38

39
q
4l
42

Communication & Telemetering

Computer Equipment

Computer System Software

District Reg Stations

Expansion/High Pressure

High Pressure Lines

Main Extensions

Mains Install/Replace

Meters/Regulators

Service Lines

Transportation and Work Equipment

Projects Under $1,000,000

2,033,t17
893,4r7

to,u)2,498
7ffi,692

r,3@,762
Q2,298

I,880,512
n3,2r4
901,378

3,091,560

r,589,653
862,083

Not available

Not available
Not available
Not available

Not available
Not available

Not available
Not available

Not available

Not available

43 TOTAL 24.720.t85

I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Repon Is:
(l) El An original
(2) Ll A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE
l. For each corutruction overhead explain: (a) the nature and

extent ofwork, etc., the overhead charges are intended to co-

ver, O) the general procedure for determining the amount capi-

talized, (c) the method of distribution to coruitruction jobs,

(d) whether different rates are applied to different types of
corrtruction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for differ-
ent types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is

directly or indirectly assimed.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds

used during construction rates, in accordance with the

provisions of Gas Plant lnstructions 3 (17) of the

U. S. of A.
3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used,

show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the com-

putations below in a manner that clearly indicates the

amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

A. Construction overhead charged to construction represents the indirect labor and administrative costs

applicable to construction.

B. A work order is used to accumulate overhead costs, these charges are then cleared to open work
orders.

C. Overhead is charged to construction based on a percentage of monthly cost charged to construction projects. This rate will
vary periodically depending upon the amount of overhead accumulated and the construction activity percentage.

D. The calculated rate is applied to all types of construction.

E. None

F. Overhead is directly assigned to each work order.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
For line l(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available,

use the averase rate earned durins the orecedins three vears.

l. Components of Formula Derived from actual book balances and acrual cost rates):

Line

No.

Title

(a)

Amount

(b')

Capitalization

Ratio (Percent)

(c)

Cost Rate

Percentage

(d)

(l) Average Short-Term Debt s 6l,150,000

(2) Short-Term Interest s 6.56

(3) Lone-Term Debt D 225,000,000 4s.u% d 7.74

@\ Preferred Stock P 0 0.fi% D 0.00

(s) Common Eouiw c 26s.842.r30 54.16% c I 1.0(

(6) Total Capitalization 490,842,130 tw%
(7) Average Construction Work

in Prosress Balance w 36,919,226

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds

SDS
s(*-, + d(---------------) (1- --)

W D+P+C W

6.56%

3. Rate for Other Funds tl ---l tpG--------, + cc-------)l
w D+P+C D+P+C

cPS

4. Weighted Average Rate Acrually Used for the Year:

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds -

b. Rate for Other Funds -

6s6%

I
I
I
I
I
t
t
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

lhis Report Is:

ll) Dl An original
:2) [-l A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec.3l,2fi)0
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

l. Explain in a foomote any important adjusrnens
during year.
2. Explain in a foomore any difference bemeen the

amount for book cost of plant retired, line I I, column
(c), and that reported for gas plant in service, pages

2C'/-2O9, column (d), excluding retirements of non-
depreciable property.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System
of Accouns require that retirements of depreciable
plant be recorded when such plant is removed from

service. Ifthe respondent has a significant amount
of plant retired at year end which has not been
recorded and/or classified to the various reserve
functional classifications, make preliminary clos-
ing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost ofthe plant retired. In addition, include all
costs included in retirement work in progress at year
end in the appropriate functional classifications.
4. Show separately interest credis under a sinking
fund or similiar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During the Year

Line
No.

Item

(a)

Total

(c+d+e)
(b)

Gas Plant In
Service

(c)

Gas Plant Held

for Future Use

(d)

Gas Plant l,eased

to Others

(e)

I Balance Beginning of Year 4l l,876,187 4l I .876.187

J (403) Depreciation Expense 34,374,677 34,374,677

4 (413) Exp. of Gas Plt. [,eas. to Others

5 Transponation Expenses-Clearing

6 Other Clearing Accounts 3,483,937 3.483.937

7 Other Accounts (Specify):

8

9 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8) 37.858.614 37,858.614

I Book Cost of Plant Retired 12,0&1.455 12,004,455
) Cost of Removal 0 0

J Salvage (Credit) (279,18s (279,t85

t4 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
(Enter Total of lines I I thru 13) 1t.725.270 tt.725.270

l5 Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe) I

l6 2 I 16.125 tt6.l25
t7 Balance End of Year (Enter Total

of lines 1,9, 14, 15 and 16) 438.t25.656 438.t25.656
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

l8 Production-Manufactured Gas

l9 Prod. and Gathering-Natural Gas 69,799,477 69,799,477

20 Producs Extraction-Natural Gas

2t Underground Gas Storage

22 Other Storage Plant

23 Base Load LNG Term. and Proc. Plant

24 Transmission

25 Distribution 292,615,943 292,6t5,943

26 General 75,710,23s 75,710,235

27 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 26) 438,125,655 438,t25,655
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Reoort Is:

(l) E ; original

fzt [l e Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS STORED (ACCOUNT l17, t&.1, t6/..z and 164.3)
l. If during the year adjusunent was made to the stored gas

invcntory (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies ofgas

measurements), fumish in a footnote an explanation of the

reason for the adjustment the Mcf and dollar amount of ad-

iustment, and account charged or credited.

2. Give in a footnote a concise statement of the facts and

the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment

of withdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous en-

croachment, upon native gas constituting the "gas cushion"

of any storage reservoir.

3. Ifthe company uses a'base stock" in connection with

its inventory accounting, give a concise statement ofthe basis

ofestablishing such "base stock" and the inventory basis and

the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment

ofwithdrawals upon "base stock,' or restoration ofprevious

encroachment. including brief particulars of any such account-

ing during the year.

4. Ifthe company has provided accumulated provision for
stored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered from

any storage project, fumish a statement showing: (a) date of
Commission authorization of such accumulated provision,

(b) explanation of circumstances requiring such provision,

(c) basis ofprovision and factors ofcalculation, (d) estimated

ultimate accumulated provision accumulation, and (e) a sum-

mary showing balance of accumulated provision and entries

during year.

5. Report pressure base ofgas volumes as 14.73 psia at

60 F.

Line

No. Description

(a)

Noncurrent

Account l17'

(b)

Current

(Account 164.1)

(c)

LNG

(Account 164.2

(d)

LNG

(Account 164.3)

(e)

Total

(o
I Balance at Beginning

of Year 18,496,55 r 18.496.551
1 Gas Delivered to

Storase (contra Account) 39.868.618 39,868.618
3 Gas Withdrawn from

Storage (contra Account) 35.921.325 35.921.325
4 Other Debits or

Credits (Net) 0 0

5 Balance at End of Year 22.443.U3 22.443.U3

6 Dth 6.9t9,703 6.9r9.703

7 Amount Per Dth 3.243 3.243
8 State basis of segregation of inventory between current and noncurrent ponions:

I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
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Name ot Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPATIY

This Repon Is:
(1) El An Original
(2) I I AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000
INVESTMENTS (Account 123, 124, AND 136)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123, Investments
in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investments, and 136,
Temporary Cash lnvestments.
2. Provide a subheading for each account and list there-

under the information called for:
(a) Investrnent in Securities - List and describe each

security owned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount,
date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital
stock (including capital stock of respondent reacquired
under a definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization
by the Board of Directors, and included in Account 124.

Other Investments) state number of shares, class, and
series of stock. Minor investments may be grouped
by classes. Investments included in Account 136,
Temporary Cash Investments, also may be grouped by
classes.

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately
for each person or company the amounts of loans or
investment advances that are properly includable
in Account 123. Include advances subject to crurent
repayment in Accounts 145 and 146.
With respect to each advance, show whether the
advance is a note or open account.

Line
No.

Description of Investment

(a)

{.

ft)

Book Cost at
Beginning of Year

(If book cost is
different from cost
to respondent,give
cost to respondent
in a footnote and

explain difference.)
(c)

Purchases
or Additions
During Year

(d)
I
,,

J
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
ll
t2
13
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
t9
20
2t
))
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

I
I
I
T

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPATIY

This Report Is:
(t) E An Original
Oll lAResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000
INVESTMENTS (Account 123,124, AND 136) (Continuec

List each note giving date of issuance, manrrity date,

and speciffing whether note is a renewal. Designate
any advances due from officers, directors, stock-
holders, or employees.
3. Designate with an asterisk in column O) any

securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged
and in a footnote state the name of pledges and
purpose of the pledge.
4. If Commission approval was required for any
advance made or security acquired, designate such
fact in a footnote and cite name of Commission,

date ofauthorization. and case or docket number.

5. Report in column (h) interest and dividend
revenues from investments including such revenues
from securities disposed of during the year.
6. In column (i) report for each investment
disposed ofduring the year the gain or loss
represented by the difference between cost of
the invesfiient (or the other amount at which
carried in the books of account if different
from cost) and the selling price thereof, not
including any dividend or interest adjustment
includible in sehrmn (h).

Sales or Other
Dispositions
During Year

(e)

Principal
Amount or

No. ofShares at
End of Year

(fl

Book Cost at
End of Year

(If book cost is
different fr. cost to

respondent, give cost
to respondent in a

footnote and explain
difference.)

(o\

Revenues
for

Year

rh\

Gain of Loss
from lnvestment

Disposed of

(i)

Line
No.

I
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
l1
t2
l3
l4
l5
l6
t7
18
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39
40
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPAT.IY

This
(1)

QI

Bqnrt Is:

Xl no original
I A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 2000
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.t

l. Report bclow invcstments in Accounts 123.1, In-

vesunents in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company ard list

thereunder the information called for below. Sub.total by

company ard give a oal in colurms (e), (f), (g) and

(h).

(a) lnvestment in Securities - List ard describe each

security owned. For bonds give also prLrcipal amount, date

of iszue, manrrity, and interest rarc.

(b) lnvesrnent Advarrces - Repon separarcly tre

amounts of loans or investrnent advances which are sub.

ject to repayment, bnt which arc not subject !o current settle-

ment. With respect to each advance show whether thc advance

is a norc or open account. List each note giving date of issuance,

maturity datc, and specifuing whether notc is a rpncwal.

3. Report separatcly the equity in udistributcd
zubsidiary earnings since acquisition. The total in column

(e) should equal the amount entered for Account 4lE.l.

Line
No.

Description of Investment Date
Acquired

rh)

Date of
Marurity

/c)

Amount of
lnvestment at

Beginning of Year
rd)

I
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
ll
t2
13

l4
l5
l6
17

l8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
3',1

38
?o

q AL Cost of Account 123.1 $ TOTAL NONE

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l)E]An original
(2) ll A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 2000

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were

pledged, designate such securities, notes, or accounts in

a foomotc, ard state the name ofpledgee and purpose of
the pledge.

5. IfCommission approval was required for any advance

made or security acquired, designate such fact in a foohote

and give namc of Commission, date of authorization, ard

case or docket number.

6. Repon column (f) inrcrest and dividend revenues from

investrnents, including such revenues from securities dis-

oosed of durine the year.

7. In Column (h) repon for each invesonent disposed of
during the year, the gain or loss represented by the dif-
fererrce between cost of the invcstment (or the other amount

at which carried in the books of account if different from cost)

ard the selling price thereof, not ircluding inrcrest adjust-

ment includible in column (f).

8. Rcpon on Lirc 42, column (a) the total cost of Account

t23.t.

Equity in
Subsidiary

Earnings for Year
(e)

Revenues

for Year
rn

Amount of
Investment at

End of Year
(s)

Gain or loss
from Investment

Disposed of
ft)

Line
No.

I
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
T7

l8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

NONE 40
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Repon Is:
(lEX An Original
QE A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 2000
PREPAYMENTS (Account 165)

l. Report below the particulars (details) on each p

payment.
2. Report all paymens for undelivered gas on line 5 and

complete pages 226 to 227 showing particulan (details) for
sas DreDavments.

Llne
No.l

Nature ot Prepayment

(a)

Balance at Eno oI
Year (In Dollars)

(b)

I Prepaid Insurance w,632
2 Prepaid Rents

J Preoaid Taxes Q62-263\ 0
4 Prepaid Interest 0
5 Gas PreDayme nts (226-227 \
6 Miscellaneous Preoavments: Software Licenses t28,482
7 TOTAL 773,1t4

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY ,OSSES (Account lE2.l)

Lin
No.

Description of Extraordinary
Loss [Include in the desc.

the date of loss, date of
Commission authorization to
use Acct.l82.l and period ol
amort. (mo, yr, to mo, yr).]

(a)

Total
Amount
of loss

(b)

[.osses

Recognized

During Year

(c)

WRITTEN OFF DURIN(
YEAR

Balance at
End of
Year

(f)

Account
Charged

(d)

Amount

(e)

I
,,

3

4
5

6
7

8

9 TOTAL
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2\

Lin
No.

Description of Unrecovered
Plant and Regulatory Study

Coss [Include in the descr.

of costs, the date of Com-
mission authorization to use

Account 182.2, and period o
amort. (mo, yr, to mo, yr).1

(a)

Total
Amount

of Charges

(b)

Coss
Recognized

During Year

(c)

WRITTEN OFF DURIN(
YEAR

Balance at

End of
Year

(0

Account
Charged

(d)

Amount

(e)

IU
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
17
l8
l9
20
2r
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30 TOTAL

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
T

t
t
I
t
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Reoort Is:

(l)E in original
(2)[-] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 82.3)

1. Report below the details called for concerning

other regulatory assets which are created
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies
(and not includable in other amounts).
For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of
:rmortization in column (a).

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for
Account 182.3 or amounts less than $250,000,
whichever is less) may be grouped by classes.

4. Report separately any 'Deferred Regulatory

Commission Expenses" that are dso reported
on Dases 350-351. Reeulatorv Commission Expenses.

2.

Line

No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Assets

(a)

Balance at

Beginning

of Year

ft)

Debits

(c)

CREDITS

Balance at

End of Year

(fl

Account

Charged

(d)

Amount

(e)

I
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

ll
t2
l3
t4
15

l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

SFAS 109 Deferral

SFAS l12
To be amortized over l0 years.

Early retirement window costs 199(
To be amortized over 5 years.

Early retirement window costs 1998

To be amortized over 5 years.

Deferred production tax

Y2K Costs

Early retirement window costs 200C

To be amortized over 5 years.

7,304,009

519,52t

231,600

r,266,565

2,366,t77 799,620

583,000

7.332.622

282

185

185

185

234

921

185

1,486,239

103,904

231,ffi

353,4fi

0

0

272,377

5,817,770

415,616

913,105

3,165,',t97

583,000

7,0ffi,245

40 TOTAL tr,687 ,871 8.715.242 2.447.580 17.955.533

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l) El An original
(2) [-l A Resubmission

Date of Repon I Year of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr) |

December 3l- 2000

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)
-----l-eponEtow the details called for con- period of amortization in column (a).

cerning miscellaneous deferred debits. 3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show grouped by classes'

Line
No.

Description of Miscellaneous

Deferred Debits

(a)

Balance at

Beginning of Yeat

(b)

Debits

(c)

CREDITS
Balance at

End of Year

(fl

Account
Charged

(d)

Amount

(e)

I
2
3
4
5

6
7
8

9
l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
'r)
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35

36
37
38
39
40

Misc. Deferred Debits

Suspense 28,858 3,338,420 Various 3,308,166 59,lll

4t Misc. Work in Progress

42 DEFERRED REGULATORY
COMM. EXPENSES (SEE

PAGES 350-351)
43 TOTAL 28,858 3.338.420 3,308,166 59,lll
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Name or Kesponoent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

tnrs Kepon ls:
(l) E] An Original
(2) D A Resubmission

uate ot KePon

lMo, Da, Yr)
Year ot Report

Dec. 31, 2000

ACCUMULA'I'ED DL,}ERREIJ TNCOME I'AXES (Account 190)

l. Report the rntormatlon called tor below concemrng the 2. At Other (Speclfy), lnclude deterrals relating

respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. to other income and deductions.

3. At lines 4 and 6, add rows as necessary to report all data.

Number the additional rows in sequence 4.01,4.02, etc. and

6.01. 6.02. etc.

Line

No.

Account Subdivisions

(a)

Balance at

Beginning

of Year

o)

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Amoun6

Debited To
Account 410. I

(c)

AmounB

Credited To

Account 4ll.l
(d)

) Electric

3 3as 5,+)U,ly)
4 )ther (Deflne)

) Ioral (Total of lines 2 rhru 4) 5,+)U, ty)
o )ther (Specify)

o.ul
o.uz

I tLrrAL ACCOUnI rn (roEu oI llnes ) urru o.a, J,4)U, /v)
U ulassltrcatlon oI I ul AL
I tederal lncome lax
l0 State lncome I zx

lrcal mcome I ax

I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
t
I
I
2

I
I
t
I
I
I
I
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Nane of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPATIY

lnrs KePort ls:
(1) E An Original
(2) [-l A Resubmission

Lrarc oI KePon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year oI Kepon

Dec. 31, 2000

ACCUMULA'IED DET ERRED TNCOME'I-AXES (Accounr I90) (Contmued)

l. If more space is needetl, use separate pages as

required.

5. ln the space provlded below, identrfy by amount

and classification, significant items for which

deferred til(es are being provided. Indicate

insignificant amounts listed under "Other."

CHANGES DURING YE,AR ADJUSTMENTS tsalance at

End of Year

(k)

Line

No.
Amounts

Debited To
Account 410.2

(e)

Jamounts

Credited To

Account 411.2
(0

DEITII S URb,DIIS
ACCOUil

No.

(e)

Amount
(h)

ACCOUnt

No.
(i)

Amount

0)

z

254 23J,t55 3,217,@tJ 3

4

233,t55 3,217,@O 5

6

6.01

6.O2

255, t)) 5,/L l,O4V 7

9

l0
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l) E An Original
Al I AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 2Ot)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con- year and company title) may be reported in column (a)

cerning common and preferred stock at end ofyear, provided the fiscal years for both the l0-K report
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show and this repon are compatible.
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If informa- 2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number
tion to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement out- of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation
lined in colurnn (a) is available from the SEC lO-K Report as amended to end of year.
Form filing, a specific reference to the report form (i.e.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock and

Name of Stock Exchange

(a)

Number
of Shares

Authorized
by Chaner

(b)

Par

or Stated

Value

Per Share

(c)

Call
Price at

End of Year

(d)

I
2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9
t0
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20

2l
22

23

24

25

26
2'l
28
29
30

3l
32

JJ

34

35

36
37

38
39

Common - Account 201 50.000,000 2.50

I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
t
I
t
t
I
I
I
T

t
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPATIY

This Report Is:
(l) E An Original
(2) Ll A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares ofany
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a
regulatory commission which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends
are cumulative or noncumulative.

5. State in a foomote if any capital stock which has been

nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any

nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock
in sinking and other funds which is pledged, stating name

of pledgee and purpose of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER

BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount oustanding w/o reduc-

tion for amounts held by respondent.)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

Line
No.

AS REACQUIRED STOCK
(Account 217)

IN SINKING AND
OTHER FUNDS

Shares

(e)

Amount
(f)

Shares
(e)

Cost
(h)

Shares
(D

Amount

6)
9,t89,626 22,974,065 None None I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
))
23

24
25

26
27
28
29
30
3l
32

33

34

35

36
37

38
39
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

lnrs Kerrort Is:
(l) E An Original
Al I AResubmission

Lrarc oI Kepon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year oI Kepon

Dec. 31. 2000
CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
(Account 207000)

L Show tor each ofthe above accounts the amounts
applying to each class and series of capital stock.
2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the
subscription price and the balance due on each class
at the end ofyear.
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and trans-

actions under which a conversion liabiliw existed

under Account 203, Common Stock Liability for
Conversion, or Account 206, Preferred Stock
Liability for Conversion, at the end of year.
4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock,
designate with an asterisk any amounts repre-
senting the excess ofconsideration received

over stated values of stocks without par value.

Lrne
No.

Name of Account and Description of Item
(a)

Number of Shares
ft)

Amount
(c)

2

3

4
5

6
7

8

9
l0
ll
t2
l3
l4
15

l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4l
42
43

Premium on Capital Stock - Account 2070[0
Common Stock
Excess of consideration received over par value

1955 - 198,990 shares sold at $15.50 above par
value ($10.00)

1964 - 218,888 shares sold at $26.m above par
value (910.00)

1968 - 42,544 shares sold at $20.75 above par
value ($10.00)

1975 - 1,M0,000 shares sold at $26.875 above par
value ($5.00)

1978 - 700,000 shares sold at $31.00 above par
value (95.00)

1980 - 900,000 shares sold at $39.25 above par
value ($5.00)

1983 - I,100,000 shares sold at $40.125 above par
value ($5.00)
22,257 shares sold to officers under Incentive
stock option plan
113,076 shares sold to Dividend Reinvestment
plan
No shares, adj. to reflect subsidiary correction

l98/ - 32,893 shares sold to officers under Incentive
stock option plan
l4l ,871 shares sold to Dividend Reinvestment
plan
Fractional share withdrawl adjustment

1985 - 1,425,672 shares sold at $15.0356 above par
value ($2.50)
Fractional share withdrawl adjustment

1988 - Exchange of MFS Owned Questar Pipeline Stock
for Questar owned MFS stock and subsequent
retirement.

1989 - 1,250,000 shares sold to Questar Corp.
Equity investment

1994 - Mtn. Fuel received $20,000,000 in new common equiry
from Questar - Equity Infusion 7/94
(8,000,000 Shares @ $2.50)

1999 - Questar Gas Received $40,000,000 in new common equity
from Questar Corp. 6/99

198,990

218,888

42,544

1,040,000

700,000

900,000

I,100,000

22,257

113,076

32,893

141,871

425 672

(5,936,l9r)

1,250,000

3,084,345

5,691,088

882,788

27,950,000

21,700,000

35,325,000

M,t37,5N

490,392

3,039,4U
(779,808)

5ll,l03

3,317,t70
(1,659)

21,435,820
(288)

(t66,782,935)

2l,875,000

20,000,000

40,000,000

44 1.250.000foTAL 1999 81.875.000

I
I
I
I
T

I
I
t
I
T

I
T

I
t
I
t
I
t
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l)E A" Original
(2\l I A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 2000
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 2OE-21

l. Report below the balance at the end ofthe year
and the information specified below for the
respective other paid-in capital accounts.

Provide a subheading for each account and show
a total for the account, as well as a total of all
accounts for reconciliation with the balance sheet,
page ll2. Explain changes made in any

account during the year and give the account-
ing entries effecting such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account
208)-State amount and briefly explain
the origin and purpose of each donation.
(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital
Stock (Account 209)-State amount and briefly explain

the capital changes that gave
rise to amounts reported under this caption in-
cluding identification with the class and
series of stock to which related.
(c) Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquir-
ed Capital Stock (Account 21O)-Report balance
at beginning ofyear, credits, debits, and
balance at end of year with a designation of the
nature of each credit and debit identified by
the class and series of stock to which related.
(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 2ll)-
Classify amounts included in this account ac-
cording to captions that, together with brief
explanations, disclose the general nature of the
transactions that gave rise to the reported
amounts.

Line
No.

Item
(a)

Amount
(b)

I
)
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
1l
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33

34
35
36
37
38
39

GAIN ON CANCELLAIIUN Uf.REAUUUIRB,L' CAPIIAL SIUCK - ACCUUNI ZIU
NONE

MISCELLANEOUS PAID-IN CAPITAL - ACCOUNT 21I
NONE

40 IOTAL



Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPAT.IY

This Report Is:

(rl EI en original
(2) [l A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)

l. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital ment giving particulars (details) of the change. State the

stock for each class and series ofcapital stock. reason for any charge-offduring the year and speciff the

2. lf any change occured during the year in the balance amount charged.

with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state-

Line

No.

Class and Series of Stock
(a)

Balance at

End of Year

o)
I
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
l1
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
t7
18
l9
,o
2t rOTAL NONE

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

l. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock ex- ment giving particulars (details) of the change. State the

penses for each class and series of capital stock. reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and

2. lf any change occured during the year in the balance specifu the account charged.

with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state-

Line

No.

Class and Series of Stock

(a)

Balance at

End of Year
ft)

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
l0
ll
t2
t3
t4
l5
l6
t7 TOTAL NONE

I
T

I
T

T

I
I
I
T

I
T

I
!
t
I
I
t
I
I
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

(l)E An original

(2)E A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND

SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief

description of security financing and refinancing trans-

actions during the year and the accounting for the secur-

ities, discounts, premiums, expenses, and related gains

or losses. Identify as to Commission authorization num-

bers and dates.

2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the

accounting for the total principal amount, par value, or

stated value of each class and series of security issued,

assumed, retired, or refunded and the accounting for pre-

miums, discounts, expenses and gains or losses

relating to the securities. Set forth the facts of

the accounting clearly with regard to redemption

premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses, and

gains or losses relating to securities retired or

refunded , including the accounting for such

amounts carried in the respondent's accounts at

the date of the refunding or refinancing

transactions with respect to securities

previously refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification ofeach class and

series of security, as appropriate, the interest or

dividend rate, nominal date of issuance, maturity date,

aggregate principal amount, par value or stated value, and

number of shares. Give also the issuance of redemption

price and name of the principal underwriting firm through

which the security transactiorr were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to securi-

ties refunded or retired is other than that specified in

General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts,

give references to the Commission authorization for the

different accounting and state the accounting method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company

for which the liability on the securities was assumed as

well as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby

the respondent undertook to pay obligations of another

company. If any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses,

and gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent's

books, furnish details of these amounts relating to refrrnd-

ed securities clearly earmarked.

DEBENTURES

No activiry during the year of 2000 was recorded regarding medium term notes for Questar Gas.

COMMON STOCK

No activity during the year of 2000 was recorded regarding the common stock.

FERC FORM NO.2 (12.90 Page 255



Name or Kesponqent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

rnrs Kepon rs:

(t)E]An original
(2)l-lA Resubmission

Lrare or l1epoll
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I ear or Kepon

Dec. 31,2000
LuNr.r-lEr(.tu IrEt t (Accotm6 zzt, tz,z, zz5, ang zal)

r. I(ePon Dy oalance sneer Account ule Pamcutars
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances
from Associated Companies, and224, Other l.ong-Term
Debt. If information to meet the stock exchange re-
porting requirement outlined in column (a) is available
from the SEC lO-K Repon Form filing, a specific ref-
erence to the report form (i.e. year and company title)
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years

for both the IGK repon and this repon are compatible.

z. ror Donos assumeo oy ue responoent, mctuoe tn
column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as

a description of the bonds.

3. For advances from Associated Companies, report
separately advances on notes and advances on open

accounB. Designate demand notes as such. Include
in column (a) names of associated companies from
which advances were received.

4. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a)
the name of the court and date of couft order under
which such cenificates were issued.

Line

No.

Class and Series of Obligation and

Name of Stock Exchange

(a)

Nominal

Date

of
Issue

(b)

Date

of
Maturity

(c)

uursumotng
(Total amount

outsunding

without reduction

for amounts held

by respondent)

(d)

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
11

28
29
30
3t
32
33
34
35
36
37

l'OnOS - ACCOUnI ZZI

8.34% Debentures

8.3% Debentures

7.48% Debentures

8.1% Debentures

8.12% Debentures

6.9% Debennrres

6.89% Debentures

6.89% Debennrres

6.85% Debentures

7,8-92

t2-92

|,2-93

r,2-93

6-94

8,9-97

9-97

9-97

lG97

7,8-22

t2-22

I,2-08

t,2-23

6-24

8,9-t2

9-l I

9-13

lo-17

51,000,0m

16.0m.000

53,000,000

38,000,000

17,000,000

3r,500,m0

2,000,000

2,000,000

14,500,000

38 rOTAL 225,000,000

t
I
t
t
I
t
T

t
I
!
I
I
I
I
I
T

I
I
I
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Name or Kesponoent

QUESTAR GAS COMPAT.IY

lnrs Kepon Is:
(l)El An Original
(2)f] A Resubmission

uare or KeIrcn
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Y ear oI Kepon

Dec. 31, 2000

5. In a supplemenal statement, glve exPlanatory

particulars (details) for Accounts 223 and224 of net
changes during the year. With respect to long-rcrm

advances, show for each company: (a) principal ad-

vanced during year, @) interest added to principal
amount, and (c) principal repaid during year. Give
Commission authorization numbers and dates.

6. If ttre respondent has pledged any of is long-rcrm
debt securities, give particulars (details) in a foomorc,
including name ofthe pledgee and purpose ofthe pledge.

7. Ifttre respondent has any long-term securities which

have been nommally rssued and are nomnally outstandmg

at end ofyear, describe such securities in a foomote.
8. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any

obligations retired or reacquired before end ofyear, include
such interest expense in column (f). Explain in a foomote
any difference between the total of column (f) and the

total of Account 427,Interest on long-Term Debt and

Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
9. Give paniculars (details) conceming any long-term

debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet

issued.

INTEREST FOR YEAR HELD tsY R.b,SPONDL,N'I' r(eoemP
tion Price

Per $Ifi)
at End of

Year

(i)

Line
No.

Rate

(in Vo)

(e)

Amount

(f)

Reacquired

Bonds

(Acct.222)

(e)

Sinking and

Other Funds

(h)

8.34

8.3

7.48

8.1

8.1

6.9

6.89

6.89

6.85

4,249,O50

t,328,W

3,965,304

3,055,W)

1,380,396

2,t73,452

137,796

137,796

993,252

*Account 430 includes
an additional
$3,470,285
interest on Short-Term
Debt to Associated
Companies

I t0.6

I10.6

105.6

l10.6

110.6

9.7

9.7

9.7

99.7

*These are not
redeemable

,
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

r0
ll
t2
t3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
t9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37

t7,42t,U2 38
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Name oI Kesponoeff

QLTESTAR GAS COMPAI.ry

rnrs Kepon ls:
(l)E Ao Original
(2) ll A Resubmission

uate oI Kepon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Y ear oI Kepon

Dec. 31. 2000

UNAM(JKIIZED Dts.EI tsXrtsNsE, PX-tsMlUM AI\L' UISUUUNI UN LUNU-ttsKM LrEIrt (Accounts 16 , zz), zzo)
r. KePon unoer separare suoneaolngs ror unamonEeo J. ln cotumn (o) snow me Pnnclpat amouru or Donos or

Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on long-Term Debt other long-term debt originally issued.

and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, particulars 4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount
(details) ofexpense, premium or discount applicable to each with respect to the amount ofbonds or other long-term
class and series of long-term debt. debt originally issued.

2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in
parentheses.

Line
No.

Designation of
tong-Term Debt

(a)

rnnclpal
Amount of
Debt Issued

(b)

lotal ExPense,

Premium or
Discount

(c)

AM\Jtlllzl\IllJl\

PERIOD

DAte

From
(d)

Lrarc lo

(e)

2
3

4
5
6
7
8

9
l0
t1

t2
l3
l4
15

t6
t7
l8
t9
20
2t
)',
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35

36
37
38
39
40
4t
42
43
44

unamontzeo ueot. Exlrense - Accounr r6r

8.34% Debentures
8.37o Debentures
7.48% Debentures
8.1% Debentures
8.1% Debentures
6.9% Debentures
6.89% Debentures
6.89% Debentures
6.85% Debentures

TOTAL Account l8l

51,000,000
16,000,000
53,000,000
38,000,000
17,000,000
31,500,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

14,500,000

825,905
120,000
4t6,336
392,274
t27,5W
485,427
12,500
14,000

108,750

7,8-y2
t2-92

r,2-93
r,2-93
6-94

8,9-97
9-97
9-97
t0-97

7,8-22
t2-22
1,2{8
t,2-23
G24

8,9-t2
9-l I
9-13
lG.l7

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
T

I
I
t
I
T
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Name or Kesponoenr

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

rms KePoII ls:
(l) E An Original

e) [-lA Resubmission

uarc or Kepon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I ear oI Kepon

Dec. 31.2000
UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts I ,225,226) (Cont.)

r-urru)tt ltr P6t rtvurorn \uE6!r), rsEr4ruutE, u. ruErlrty wp4ra]Ery uautJlruwu aruuutB apptrgaurc [u
issues which were redeemed in prior years.

7. Explain any debis and credits other than amortization
debited to Account 428, Amortizztion of Debt Discount
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of
Premium on Debt - Credit.

treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount

associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give
in a footnote rhe dare of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

Balance at

Beginning of Year

(f)

LreDlts uurtng
Year

(e)

Lregtts Lrunng

Year

(h)

I,atance AT

End of Year

(D

Line

No.

5t4,629
92,333

224,36t
301,838
103,959
410,157

10,497
t2,024
96,621

22,788
4,000

27,756
13,076
4,248

35,210
888
876

5,436

491,841
88,333

196,605
288,762

99,7 tt
374,947

9,609
l l, l48
9l ,185

2
3

4
5

6
7

8

9
l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
t9
20
2l
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
,10

4l
42
43
44

1,766,4r5 ( L4,278 t.652.14t
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Name or l(esPonoent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

lrus KePon ls:

ttl [] an original
(2) n A Resubmission

Lrate or rcPon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

rear or Kepon

Dec. 31, 2000

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts IEg,U7)
r, x,ePon unqer seParaE suoneagtngs [or unamomzeu wrur urEllErar llNilrusuoll r, ul urs \rflrrulrfl Jys]E[rs

loss and Unamonized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars of Accounts.
(details) ofgain and loss, including maturity date, on reac- 4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in
quisition applicable to each class and series oflong-term parentheses.

debt. If gain or loss resulted from a refunding transaction, 5. Explain in a foomote any debia and credis
include also the maturity date of ttre new issue. other than amortization debited to Account 428.1,

2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or Amonization of loss on Reacquired Debt, or
other long-term debt reacquired. credited to Account 429. l, Amortization of Gain on

3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized Reacquired Debt-Credit.
on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance

Line

No.

Designation of l,ong-Term

Debt

(a)

Lrate

Reac-

quired

(b)

rnncrpat

of Debt

Reacquired

(c)

Net Gain or
Net [-oss

(d)

tsalance at

Beginning

of Year

(e)

Balance at

End of Year

(f)
I

)
3

4
5

6
7
8
9

l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4t

Due2V22
7.48% Debennre

Due 2008
8.34% Debenture

Due202,2

Total Account 189

-0-

-G.

-G.

(s6,sM)

(2t6,9fi)

(220,248)

t,276,952

t,753,7@

5,084,058

t,220,N8

1,536,800

4,863,810

-G 1493, t)t) E.l 14.770 /,ozI,ulu

T

T

I
I
!
T

t
I
I
I
I
t
t
I
I
T

I
I
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPA}.IY

This Repon is:
(l) E An Original
(2) n A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 20fi)
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
l. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the

year with taxable income used in computing Federal Income

Tax accruals and show comPutation of such tax accruals.

Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the

same detail as furnished on Schedule M-l of the tax return
for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is

no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature

of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group that files
consolidated Federal taJ( return, reconcile reponed
net income with taxable net income as if a separate

return were to be filed, indicating, however, inter-
company amounts to be eliminated in such a consoli-
dated return. State names of group members, tax
assigned to each group member, and basis of alloca-
tion, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated
tax:rmons the srouo members.

Line
No.

DETAILS
(a)

Amount
(b)

I Net Income for the Year (Paee I 16) 24.163.290
2 Reconcilins Items for the Year
3

4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

5

6

7

8

9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return:

t0 Federal Income Tax 12.890.630 [.oss on Reacquired Debt 493,752 t6.295.430
ll Depletion 61.930 Bad Debt Expense 300,741 Pension Costs 1,938,930

t2 Business Meals & Lobbying 7l,8Ol Deferred Compensation 196,619

l3 Caoitalized Interest 341.024

t4 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return:

r5

l6
t7
l8
l9 Deductions on Return Not Chareed Aeainst Book Income

20 Purchased Gas & Suoplier Refunds (35.133.552)

2t Clearins Account Adiustment (7s.206)

22 Deoreciation 1.982.036)
23 Develooed Software (583.000)

24 Vacation Accrual ('59.779:

25

26

27 Federal Tax Net Income 2.625.147
28

29
30

3l
32

33

34

35
36

Show Computation of Tax:
Taxable Income

Tax Rate

Deferred Tax
Tax Credits

Adj. of Prior Year
Fed. Income Tax Expense

2,625,t47
35.n%

918,801
t3,651,278
(t,794,767)

l15.318
12,890,630
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

Ihis Report Is:

0) El en original

i2) E A Resubmission

Darc of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 2000

DISTRTBUTION OF TAXES C}L RGED

Kind of Tax

Gas

,lO8l00

409101, 4091 1 1

Other Income

& Deductions

409201Fed. & zl{D2ll St.

Clearing &
Other Misc.

Accounts
FFNERAL TAXES

Income Tax

FICA Tax

Federal Highway Use Tax

Fuel Tax

Unemployment Tax

(l,43 1,355)

2,M7,9t8

38.,+O8

(s67,88s)

819,029

6,918

14,304

TOTAL 674.97t (s67,885) w,251

UTAH TAXES

Franchise Tax

Properry Tax

Sales and Use Tax

Diesel Fuel Tax

Municipal Energy Tax

Unemployment Tax

Business License Fee

Public Utilities Reg. Fee

(93.714

5,007,726

25,782
7t

2,612,793

77,235

491,053

7M,422

t0,624
10,380

TOTAL 7,552,658 77,235 1,2t6,479

WYOMING TAXES

Property Taxes

Public Utilities Reg. Fee

Sales and Use Tax

Utility Rev. Fran. Tax

Business License Fee

Unemployment Tax

159,352

1m,547

t57,979

t6,369
2.1&

69,721

52,9s2

836

TOTAL 436,4t1 0 123,509

OTHFR STATE TAXFS

Colorado Business License Fee

Colorado Income Tax

Colorado Income Tax W/H
Colorado Property Tax

Montana Income Tax

Montana Business License Fee

Nevada Business License Fee

Idaho Income Tax

Idaho Property Tax

Idaho Public Utilities Reg. Fee

New Mexico Income Tax

13,465

69

t23

35

32r
t9,276

5,2n
456

TOTAL 38,956 0 0
TOTAL ACCRUED & PREPD.TAXES 8,702,996 (490,650) 2,180,239

PREPAID TAXES (Acct. 165) 0 0 0

I
T

I
I
t
T

I
I
I
I
I
I
T

I
I
I
t
t
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(r) E en original
(2) n A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Report

Dec.3l,2000
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEA R

Kind of Tax

Taxes

Accrued

Besinnins

Taxes

Charged

Durins Year

Paid

During

Year

Taxes

Accrued

Endine

FEnFRT{I TNKES

Income Tax

FICA Tax

Federal Highway Use Tax

Fuel Tax

Unemployment Tax

2,966,38r

105,098

(s,500)
(22,491)

1,145

(t,999,240)

2,886,947

6,918

52,712

(s,986,579)

(2,882,669)
(4,950)

(20,875)

(s4,327)

(s,019,438)

tw,376
(10,4s0)

(36,448)

(470)

TOTAL 3,W,633 947,337 (8,949,4O0) (4,957,430)

UTAH TAXFS
Franchise Tax

Property Tax

Sales and Use Tax

Diesel Fuel Tax

Municipal Energy Tax

Unemployment Tax

Business License Fee

Public Utilities Reg. Fee

7tt,6t4
tt3,736
76,56t

23

2t,763
2,017

0
(r,339,562)

(t6,479)

5,498,779

7U,422

1o,624

36,163

7t
2,6t2,793

(l,3s9,086)
(5,63e,989)

(626,9t3)

3,376

(18,853)

(7t)
(1,26s,879)

(663,9s1)

(27,474)

154,070

3,399

32,387

t9,327

0

7,352

TOTAL (413,848 8,846,373 (8,907,415 (474,890)

WYOMING TA-KFS

Property Taxes

Public Utilities Reg. Fee

Sales and Use Tax

Utiliry Rev. Fran. Tax

Business License Fee

Unemployment Tax

125,357

(54,814)

@
(246.9t2)

0
(160)

229,O74

100,547

52,952

157,978

16,369

3,000

(239,374\

(49,238)

(52,e83)

(24t,s@)
(16,369)

(3,089)

I15,057
(3,505)

33

(33O,494)

0
(249)

TOTAL (r76.4r,5) 559,920 (602,613) (219, ls8,

OTHER STATF TAXES

Colorado Business License Fee

Colorado Income Tax

Colorado Income Tax WH
Colorado Property Tax

Montana Income Tax

Montana Business License Fee

Nevada Business License Fee

Idaho Income Tax

Idaho Properry Tax

Idaho Public Utilities Reg. Fee

New Mexico Income Tax

0
(10,m0)

(100)

0

0

0

0
(5,m0)

I
(6,359)

0

13,465

69

123

35

321

t9,275

5,ztt
456

(13,46s)

(6e)

(123)

(35)

679

(19,276)

(2,7U2)

(4s6)

0

10,000)

(100)

0
0

0

0
(4,000)

0

(3,850)

0

TOTAL (21,4s8) 38,955 (3s,47) (17,950)

IOTAL ACCRUED & PREPD.TAXES 2.432.862 10,392,585 (18,494,87s) 6,66,9,428)
PREPAID TAXES (Acct. 165) 0 0 0 0
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

Ihis Report Is:

frlE tu original
f2)l I A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

MISCELLANEOUS CLJRRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Describe and report the amount of other curent 2. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped

and accrued liabilities at the end of year. under appropriate title.

Line

No.

Item

(a)

Balance at

End of Year

o)
1

2
3

4
5

6

7

8
9

l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
l7
l8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
JJ

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4t
42

Employee Incentive Plan

Director's Deferred Compensation Plan
REACH Frogram
Management Deferred Compensation

3,809,270
234,58t

7,344
243,490

43 rOTAL 4,294,6U

ll
rl
rl
rl
rl
rl
rl
rl
rl
I
T

I
I
I
I
t
T

I
I
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l) E An Original
(2) E A Resubmission

Date of Repor
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

l. Report below the particulars (details) called for

concerning other deferred credits.

2. For any deferred credit being amonized, show the

period of amortization.

3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped

by classes.

Line
No.

Description of Other

Deferred Credits

(a)

Balance at

Beginning

of Year

o)

DEBITS
Credits

(e)

Balance at

End of Year
(fl

CONI'RA
Account

(c)
Amount

(d)

I
,)

3

4
5

6
7
8

9
t0
ll
t2
l3
l4
l5
16

t7
l8
19

20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35

36
37
38
39
40
4t
42
43
44

Unclaimed Customer Credits

Deferred Credits
Other Deferred Credits - Retainage

29,920

t,082,349

Various
Various
Various

10,781

l,178
164,003

11,463
0

37,754

30,603
(l,178)

956,100

45 IOTAL t.tt2.269 r75,962 49,218 985,525

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-116) Page 269 (Next page is274)



Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

(l) E An Original
(2', tr A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31.2000
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

l. Report the information called for below concerning the

resDondent's accountins for deferred income taxes relating

to properry not subject to accelerated amortization.

2. For Other (Specifu). include deferrals relatine

Line

No.

Account Subdivisions

(a)

Balance at

Beginning

of Year

o)

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Amounts

Debited To

Account 410.1
(c)

Amounts

Credited To

Account 411.1
(d)

I Account 282

2 Electric

3 Gas 82,999,802 757,283

4 Other (Define)

5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 82,999,802 757,283

6 Other (Specifv)

7

8

9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) 82.999.802 't57,283

r0 Classification of TOTAL
ll Federal Income Tax 75.942.t96 438,683

t2 State Income Tax 7.057.fi6 3 18,600

l3 Local Income Tax

NOTES

T

T

I
I
I
T

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

(l) E An Original
(2) f] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

to other income and deductions.

3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

Balance at

End of Year

(k)

Line

No.

Amounts

Debited To
Account 410.2

(e)

Amounts

Credited To

Account 411.2
(0

Debits Credits

Account

Credited
(e)

Amount
(h)

Account

Debited
(i)

Amount
(i)

2

r,162.248 r82.3 ( 1,486,239) 83,433,094 J

4

r.t62.248 (t,486,239) 83,433.094 5

6

7

8

r.t62.248 (1,486,239) 83.433.094 9

1.162.248 (l,159,836) 76,383,291 ll
(326,403) 7,049.803 t2

13

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Reoort Is:
(l) El An originat
(2) I I AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec.31,2000

ACCLJMLTLATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. For Other, include deferrals relating

respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to other income and deductions.

to lrmounts recorded in Account 283.

Line
No.

Account Subdivisions

(a)

Balance at

Beginning

of Year
(b)

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Amounts

Debited to

Account 410. I
(c)

Amounts

Credited to

Account 411.1
(d)

I Account 283

2 Electric

3 Gas 164,039 13,350,750

4 Ottrer (Define)

5 Total (Total of lines 2 thru 4) 164.039 13.350.750 0

6 Other (Specifu)

6.0r
6.O2

7 TOTAL Account 283 (Total of lines 5 thru 6.?) 164.039 13.350.750 0

8 Classification of TOTAL
9 Federal Income Tax 151.089 t2.296.743

l0 State Income Tax t2.950 1.054.007

ll Local Income Tax

I
T

I
I
I
I
T

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
T

I
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

(l) El An original
o\l I A Resubmission

Darc ofRepon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

3. Provide in a footnote explanations for pages

276 and 277 . lnclude amounts relating to

insisnificant items listed under Other.

4. Add additional rows as necessary to repon all data.

When rows are added, ttre additional row numbers should

follow in sequence, 4.01.4.02, and 6.01, 6.A. etc.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

Balance at

End of Year

(k)

Line

No.

Amounts

Debited to

Account 410.2
(e)

Amounts

Credited to

Account 411.2
(fl

Debits Credits

Account

No.
(e)

Amount

o)

Account

No.
(i)

Amount
(i)

2

J

13,514,789 4

5

13.514.789 6

6.01

6.02

0 13,514,789 7

0 12.47.832 9

0 1.066.957 l0
ll
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This I
(r)E
e)a

leport Is:

An Original

lA Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILII 'IES (Account 254)

l. Report below the details called for concerning 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for
other regulatory liabilities which are created Account 254 or amounts less than $250,000, whichever

through the ratemaking actions ofregulatory agencies is less) may be grouped by classes.

(and not includable in other amounts).

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period of
amortization in column (a).

Line

No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Liabilities

(a)

Balance at

Beginning

of Year

o)

DEBITS

Credits

(e)

Balance at

End of Year
(f)

Account

Credited

(c)

Amount
(d)

I
2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

l0
1l
t2
t3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
t9
20

2t
))
23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3l
32

33

34

35

36

40

SFAS 109 Tax Deferral 3,450,796 190 272,014 38,859 3,217,G|

42 TOTAL 3,450,796 272.O14 38,859 3,217,&l

I
T

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
T

I
I
I
I
I
I
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Name or Kesponsenr

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

Ihrs Report ls:

(l[lAn original
(2f] A Resubmission

rrale or Keporr

(Mo, Da, Yr)
r ear or Kepon

Dec. 31,2000
GAS UPL,RAIING RbVljNUES (ACCOUNI rt00)

l. Report below natural gas operatlng revenues tor
each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues

in total.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any

mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Repon number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on

the basis of mteres, in addition to the number of flat
rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings

are added for billing purposes, one customer should be

counted tor each group ot meters added. 'l'he average

number of customers means the average of rwelve figures

at the close of each month.

4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.73

psia at 60 degrees F). Ifbillings are on a therm basis,

give the Btu contents of the gas sold and the sales con-

verted to Mcf.
5. If increases of decreases from previous year (columns

(c), (e) and (g), are not derived from previously reponed

Line

No.

Title of Account

(a)

UPEKAIINU KEVts,NUts,S

Amount lor Year

(b)

AmounI ror

YearPrevious

(c)

GAS SERVICE REVENUES

2 4UU Kesloentral sales cot.zyz.ovs 396,882,3W

3 4El Commercral dL lndustnal Sales

4 Small (or Commercral) (See lnstructron 6) 30,613,3U6 zz,9B3,9U)

5 Large (or rnousrnar) ()ee rnsrrucuon o, u,3u0,039 ),r)q,z) I
6 4EZ Uther Sales to llrblrc Authontles

7 4E4 lnterdepanmental Sales

U lolAL sales to ultrmate uonsumers 5UO,260, IZU 4ZJ,U2U,5lU

9 4U3 Sales lor Kesale 'z.ot4.w9 t,+t>,t+t
IU lulAL Natural uas Servrce Kevenues )UU.y(JU.ZZU +zt,5w,zbz

Kevenues Irom Manulactured (ias

1Z I O I AL Gas Servrce Revenues >v6,^N,ZtV lzt,StN,zoz
t3 U'I'HER UPL,RA I INU IilJVL,N UL,S

l4 4U) lntracompany lranslers

I) 487 Forteited Discounts I,395,050 t,z,L'.\N
16 466 MISC. SerVlCe KeVenUeS to,2L3,Zgt v,6v), tvo

t] 46v KeV. trom lrans. oI uas or ulners 1,222,@9 6,792,662

IE zlw Dates or rroo. tsxt. Irom Nat. uas 6v1.JVt zJ9,A69

I9 .+yl Kev. fiom Nat, uas rroc. oy utners U U
'zu 4yz Incrdental uasollne and ull Sales r.))u.ool YUU,JOT
'21 49J Kent lrom Gas Property U o

zz 494 Interdepartmental Rents o o

23 495 other Gas Revenues o) t t,v'v J,)UJ. /)r
24 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 27,861,E96 zz,o50,5w
25 1'()1'AL Gas Operatlng Revenues 536,762,tt6 44y,y50,w2
26 (Less) 496 Provtsron tor Rate Refunds

21 lulAL uas uperaung Kevenues Net oI rrovrsron tor Kerunos )JO, /OZ, l rO

2E Drst. 'l'ype Sales by States (Incl. Maln Llne Sales to

Residential and Commercial Customers) 506,286,120

29 ivraln Llne rnoustnat )ares (lncr. Marn Llne )ares ro

Pub. Authorities)

30 Sales tor Resale 2,6t4,w9
3l Uther Sales to Pub. Auth. (t ocal D$t. Only)
'1'' Interdepartmental Sales

33 rul,aL (same as Lrne lu, uorumns (D) anq (or) 508,9U),220

t
I
I
I
I
I
T

I
I
t
I
I
t
I
I
t
I
I
T
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

1r[ An original

Ql A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Report

Dec. 31,2000

GAS OPERATING REVENUES
figures, explain any incorsisrcncies in a footnor.

6. Commercial and Indusuial Sales, Account 481, may

be classifred according to fie basis of classifica-

tion (Small or Commercial, ard l:rge or Indusuial)

regularly used by the respordent if such basis of

classification is not generally greater than 20O,000

Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mcf per day of

normal requiremens. (See Account4Sl ofthe Uniform

System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification

(ACCOUNT 4O0) (Continued)

in a fool'note.)

7. See page 108-109, Imponant Changes During Year,

for important new rcrritory added and imporant rae

increases or decreases.

DTH OF NATURAL GAS SOLD AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTOMERS PER MONTH

Quantiry for Year

(d)

Quantity for
Previous Year

(e)

Number for Year

rfi

Number for
Previous Year

(s)

Line

No.

83.372,753 82,200,521 690,483 669,906 2

8.237.672 7,372,801 942 946 4

2,O75,9t8 2,4.r'l9,879 62 55 5

6

7

93,686,343 92.023.201 691.487 670.907 8

1.035,599 879.5U 9

94.721,942 92,902,785 691,487 670,m7 t0
NOTES ll

t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20

2l
)',
23

24

25

26

27

28

93,686,343

29

l.035.599 30

3t

32

94,72t,942 33

FERC FORM NO.2 (r2-%) Page 301
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Name oI KesPondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

rnrs Kepon rs:

(lEI An Original
(2E A Resubmission

pate or l(ePoII
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Y ear ot Report

Dec.31,2000
GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT,tOO) IDAHO

l. Keport below natural gas operatrng revenues lor
each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues

in total.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any

mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Report number of customers, columns (0 and (g), on

the basis of mteres, in addition to the number of flat

rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings

are added for billing purposes, one customer should be

counted lor eacn group ot meters aooeo. lne average

number of customers means the average of rwelve figures

at the close of each month.

4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.73

psia at 60 degrees F). Ifbillings are on a therm basis,

give the Btu contents of the gas sold and the sales con-

vened to Mcf.
5. If increases of decreases from previous year (columns

(c), (e) and (g), are not derived from previously reported

Line

No^

Title of Account

(a)

OPL,RAIING R"bVENUL,S

Amount tor rear

(b)

Arnount IOr

Previous Year
(c)

GAS SL,RVICE RbVb,N Ub,S

2 46U Resldentlal Sales I,U/0,313 ,tL,v)z
3 4Ul Uommerclal dt, lndustnal sales

4 small (or commercral) (see lnstructron o) I,dJ / 5r, t) I

5 l-arge (or lndustnal) (see lnstructlon o) U U

o 4EZ Uther Sales to ltrbllc Authonttes

I 4tt4 lnterdepartmental Sales

U lulAL Sales to ultlmate uonsumers lu, t)u v)l ttu
9 483 Sales tbr Resale

l0 lulAL Natural uas servlce Kevenues I l6,l)u vJl-/lu
Revenues trom Manutactured Gas

tz I U I AL (ias Servlce Revenues ll6,lJu ,)t /lu
IJ OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

l4 4U) lntracompany lransters
l5 487 Fortelted Drscounts 3,339 2,805

l6 466 MISC. SerVlCe KeVenUeS 16,371 14,lvo
t] +6y Kev. Irom trans. ot uas oI umers U U

IE 49U Sales ot Prod. L,xt. trom Nat. Uas U U

t9 +yl Kev, rrom l\at. uas rroc. Dy umers U U

ZU 492 Incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales o o
21 493 Rent lrom Gas Property 0 o

22 494 lnterdepartmental Rents 0 0

23 495 other Gas Revenues

24 ruIAL Umer uperaung Kevenues tv,l tv t7,00t
25 r u r AL uas uperaung Kevenues ,lJ /,6OU 96U,71

26 (Less) 496 Provrslon tor Rate Retunds

21 tulAL uas uperaung Kevenues Net oI rrovtston lor Kerunos , tJ /,6OU

2E Dlst. 'lype Sales by States (lncl. Marn Lrne Sales to

Residential and Commercial Customers) l,l 18,150

29 Marn Ltne lndustnal sales (hcl. Matn Lrne sales to

Pub. Authorities)

JU sales tor Resale

JI Uther Sales to Pub. Auth. (Lrcal Drst. Unly)

32 tnterdepartmental sales

tJ lulAL (same as Lrne lu, columns (b) and (d)) I d. lf,u

T

I
I
I
I
t
T

I
t
I
I
I
I
t
t
I
T

I
T
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

(lE A" original
QD A Resubmission

Date of Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Repon

Dec. 31,2000

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued) IDAHO
frgures, explain any inconsistencies in a foomoc.

6. Commercial ard Industrial Sales, Account 48 I, may

bc classified according o the basis of classifica-

tion (Small or Commercial, and [:rge or Industrial)

regularly used by the respondent if such basis of

classification is not generally greater than 200,000

Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mcf per day of

normal requirements. (See Account 4El of the Uniform

System of Accouns. Explain basis of classification

in a footnorc.)

7. See page 108-109. Imporrant Changes During Year,

for imponant new rcrritory added and imponant rate

increases or decreases.

DTH OF NATT]RAL GAS SOLD AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTOMERS PER MONTI{

Quantity for Year

(d)

Quantiry for
Previous Year

(e)

Number for Year

(fl

Number for
Previous Year

(s)

Line

No.

150.519 t46.241 1.535 1,486 2

8,581 9,499 I I 4

0 0 5

6

7

159.100 155.7,10 1.536 t.487 8

0 0 9

159.100 155.740 1.536 r,487 0

NOTES I
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

20

2l
11

23

24

25

26

27

28

159, r00

29

0 30

3l
32

r59.100 33
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Name oI Kesponoent

QT'ESTAR GAS COMPANY

Inrs KePon ls:
ll) fE An Original
2) f-l A Resubmission

Date of Report
Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,2000

DISTRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES

l. Report in total for each State, sales by classes of
service. Report main line sales to residential and

commercial consumers in total by States. Do not include

field and main line sales to industrial consumers;
these should be reponed on pages 30G309, Field and

Main Line Industrial Sales of Natural Gas.

No.
Name of State

(a)

Total Residenrial, Commercial and Industrial Residential

Operating Revenues
(Total of(d), (D and (h))

o)

Decatherms
(Total of (e), G) and (i))

(c)

Operating Revenues

(d)

2
3

4
5

6
7
8
9
l0
ll
12

l3
l4
l5
l6
17

l8
t9
20
2t
.,,,

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4l
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

Firm
FI
F3
F4
NGV

Total Firm

Intemrptible
IC
II
t2
I3
EI
t4
IS
IS4
Total Interruptible

Total Industrial

Residential
GSI & GSS

Total Residential

Total Utah 484,944,N7 89,964,085

4r'.8,020,373

448,020,373

448,020,373

T

I
t
I
I
T

T

I
T

I
I
T

I
t
I
I
t
I
T
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Name of Respondent

QI.JESTAR GAS COMPANY

fhis Report ls:
:l) fX| An Original
:2) ]-.,| A Resubmission

Date of Report

Mo, Da, Yr)
rear ot l(eport

Dec. 31,2000

DISTRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES (Continued)

2. Provide totals for sales within each State. 3. Natural gas means

either natural gas unmixed, or any mixture of natural and manufac-

tured gas. State in a footnote the components of mixed gas, i.e.,

whether natural and oil refinery gases, natural
and coke oven gas, etc., and speciff the approx-

imate percentage of natural gas in the mixture.

Residential (Continued) Commercia'l Industrial

Line
No.

Decatherms

(e)

Operating Revenues

(f)

Decatherms

(e)

Operating Revenues

(h)

Decatherms

(i)

80,135,857

80,135,857

80,135,857

t7,696,770
265,t98

0
82t,524

t8,783,4v2

0
0

9.720.394
0

85,774
7,6t7,940

235,783
480,252

18,140, 142

36.923,634

36,923,634

4,757,854
5,672

0
1s0,850

4,9t4,376

0
0

2,833,910
0

6,705
l,915,097

52,933
105,207

4,9t3,852

9,828,228

9,828,228

2

3
4
5

6
7

8
9
l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
l9
2A

2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4t
42
43
44

45
46
47
48
49
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

fhis $epon Is:

(l) $ e, original

(2\ E A Resubmission

Date of Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 2000

DISTRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES

r, Keport m total tor each state, sales by classes ot

service. Report main line sales to residential and

commercial consumers in total by States. Do not include

tleld and marn llne sales to mdustnal consumers;

these should be reported on pages 306-309, Field and

Main Line Industrial Sales of Natural Gas.

Lint
No.

Name of State

(a)

Total Residential, Commercial and Industrial Residential

uperaung Kevenues

(Total of (d), (f) and (h))

(b)

IJeCamerTns

(Total of (e), (g) and (i))

(c)

uperaung Kevenues

(d)

)
5
4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
t7
t8
t9
20
2t
7'.'

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4t
42
43
4
45
46
47
48
49

Firm
FI
NGV
F4

Total Firm

Intemrptible
IC
12

t4

Total Intemrptible

TI
Total Industrial

Residential
GSI

Total Residential

Total Wyoming 20,tvz,763 3.s63.158

18,196,007

18,r96,007

18,196,007

I
t
I
I
I
T

T

I
I
T

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
T
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

Ihis Repon Is:

ll) E An Original

:2) E A Resubmission

Date of Repon

iMo, Da, Yr)
Year of Repon

Dec. 31,2000

DISTRJBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES (Continued)

z. Provrde totals tor sales wrnln eacn sBte. J. Narural 8as means

either natural gas unmixed, or any mixrure of natural and manufac-

tured gas. State in a foomote the components of mixed gas, i.e.,

wneuler namral ano oll retrnery gases, natural

and coke oven gas, etc., and specify the approx-

imate percentage of natural gas in the mixture.

Residential (Continued) Commercial Industrial

Line
No.

Lrecamerms

(e)

uperaung Kevenues

(0

uecamerrns

(e)

uperaung Kevenues

(h)

lrecamenns

(i)

3,086,377

3,086,377

3,086,377

I ,35 I ,807
67,153

0

1,418,960

0
327,t49
t@,&7

487,796

0
1.906,756

1.906.756

326,877
14,159

0

34t,036

0
80,131
55,614

t35,745

0
476,781

476,781

2
J
4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
ll
t2
l3
l4
l5
l6
l7
l8
l9
20
2l
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4t
42
43
M
45
46
47
48
49
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

Ihis Report Is:
ll) E An Original

:2) U A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31,2000

DISTRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES

l. Kepon rn total lor eacn state, sales by classes ot

service. Report main line sales to residential and

commercial consumers in total by States. Do not include

neld and mam llne sales to tnoustnal consumers;

these should be reponed on pages 30G309, Field and

Main Line Industrial Sales of Natural Gas.

Linr

No.

Name of State

(a)

touil Kestoerutat, Lommerctal ano lnqustrtat KestOenttal

uPeraung Kevenues

(Total of(d), (0 and (h))

(b)

uecalnerTns

(Total of (e), (g) and (i))

(c)

uperatrng Kevenues

(d)

I
)
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
ll
t2
r3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
JJ
34
35
36
37
38
39q
4t
42
43
4
45
46
47
48
49

Colorado
Intemrptible
t4

Total Intemrptible

Total Colorado tzt.2w

t
T

t
T

T

I
T

I
t
I
I
T

I
t
t
I
I
I
T
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l) fE An Original

(2) E A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec.3l,2000

DISTRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES (Continued)

2. Provide totals for sales within each Sulte. 3' Natural gas means

either natural gas unmixed, or any mixture of natural and manufac-

tured gas. State in a foomote the components of mixed gas, i.e.,

whether naural and orl rellnery 8ases, naural

and coke oven gas, etc., and specify the approx-

imate percentage of natural gas in the mixture.

Residential (Continue<l) Commercial lndustnal

Lrne

No.

Lrecatherms

(e)

uperaung Kevenues

(0

uecalnerTns

(e)

uperatrng Kevenues

(h)

uecauerrns

(D

t2t,2w

t2t,2N

tzt,2w

0

0

0

I
2
3

4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
ll
t2
r3
t4
l5
l6
t7
t8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39q
4t
a
43
4
45
6
47
48
49
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NarDe or KesPotroen!

QTJESTAR GAS COMPANY

lnts l(eDon ls:
(l) E An Original
(2) Ll AResubmission

uate ot KePon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

rear ot l(eport

Dec. 31, 2000

DISTRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES

l. Report in total for each State, sales by classcs of
service. Repon main line sales to residential and

commercial oonsumers in total by States. Do not include

field and main line sales to industrial consumers;

these should be reported on pages 306-309, Field and

Main Line Industrial Sales of Natural Gas.

Line

No.

Name of State

(a)

Total Residential, Commercial and Industrial Residential

Operating Revenues

(Total of (d), (0 and (h))

o)

Decatherms

(Total of (e), G) and (i))

(c)

Operating Revenues

(d)

2
3

4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
il
t2
l3
l4
t5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3r
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4l
42
43
4
45
46
47
48
49

Interruptible
B

Total Intemrptible

Idaho
Residential
GSI

Total Residential

Total Idaho

Total

I 18,150 159,100

I,076,313

t,076,3t3

l.076.313

506,286,120 93,686,343 467,292,693

T

I
t
t
I
T

T

I
t
T

I
T

I
T

I
I
T

T

T
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

rnrs l(epon $:
ll) frtl An Original

:2) E A Resubmission

uats or l(ePon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

r ear

Dec.

or KePon

31,2000

DISTRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES (Continued)

2. Provide totals for sales within each State. 3. Natural gas means

either naturat gas unmixed, or any mixture of natural and manufac-

tured gas. State in a footnote the components of mixed gas, i.e.,

whether natural and oil refinery gases, natural

and coke oven gas, etc., and speciff the approx-

imate percentage of natural gas in the mixture.

Residential (Continued) Commercial Industrial

Line

!{o.

Decatherms

(e)

Operating Revenues

(0

Decatherms

(e)

Operating Revenues

(h)

Decatherms

(i)

150,519

150,519

150,519

41,837

41,837

41,837

8,581

8,581

8,581

1

3

4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
t5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
,,,|

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
0
4l
42
43
4
45
6
47
48
49

83,372,753 38,993,427 10,313,590
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Repon Is:

(l) E An Original
(2) ll A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 2000

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL SPACE HEATING CUSTOMERS

A residential space heating customer is a customer whose major fuel for heating is gas.

Line

No.

Item
(a)

Residential

G)

Commercial
(c)

I Average Number of Space Heating Customers for the Year
(Estimate if not known. Desisnate with an asterisk if estimated.) 641.168 45,9t7

2 For Space Heating Only, Estimated Average Decatherms

Per Customer for the Year @.83 337.U

3 Number of Space Heating Customers Added During the Year 18,713 1,814

4 Number of Unfilled Applications for Space Heating at End of Year None None

INTERRUPTIBLE, OFF PEAK, AND FIRM SALES TO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS

1. Report below the average number of intemtptible, off by law, ordinance, directive, or other requirement of
peak, and firm industrial customers on local distribution government authority. State in a footnote the basis

systems of the respondent, and the Mcf of gas sales to on which interruptible customers are reported.

these customers for the year. 3. Off peak sales are seasonal and other sales which
2. Interrruptible customers are those to whom service may do not occur during wintertime demands.

be interrupted under terms of the customer's gas contract, 4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia

or to whom service is required to be interrupted, regard- at 60 degrees F.

less of contractual arrangements in emergency periods,

Line

No.

Item

(a)

Number/Amount
(b)

I Interruptible Customers

2 Average Number of Customers for the Year 243

3 Dth of Gas Sales for the Year (lncludes Transporation) 29,25t,t47

4 Off Peak Customers

5 Average Number of Customers for the Year 0

6 Dth of Gas Sales for the Year 0

7 Firm Customers

8 Averase Number of Customers for the Year 855

9 Dth of Gas Sales for the Year 22,536,632

10 TOTAL Industrial Customers

11 Averase Number of Customers for the Year r,098
t2 Dth of Gas Sales for the Year (lncludes Transporation) 51.787 .779

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 305
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Gas C 1.2000

Sales and Transportation To Customers By Rate Schedule

State of Utah

Average

No. of Average
Customers Decatherms Rate Value

Domestic & Commercial 667 ,196 80.135.857 5.591 448.020.373

Total 667 ,t96 80,135,857 5.591 448,020,373

Industrial By Rates
Schedule Fl
Schedule F3
Schedule F4
Schedule NGV
Schedule IS
Schedule IS4
Schedule IC
Schedule P
Schedule 12

Schedule El (Emergency Gas)

Schedule 13

Schedule 14

Schedule lT-2,1T-4,ITS and ET2 (Penalty Gas)

Schedule lT-2, lT-4,ITS and ET2 (Emergency Gas)

Schedule IT-2. IT-S. IT. IT-S2, FT

7t2
61

0
I
5

3

0
0

105

3

0
51

0
0

166

4,757,854
5,672

0
150,850

52,933
t05,207

0
0

2.833,910
6,705

0
r,9t5,097

0
0

54,3t5,723

3.7t9
46.756
0.000
5.446
4.454
4.565
0.000
0.000
3.430

t2.793
0.000
3.978
0.000
0.000
o.r25

t7,696,770
265,198

0
82r,524
235,783
480,252

0
0

9,720,394
85,774

0
7,617,940

0
0

6,848,865

(l)

(2\

Total Industrial 1.105 64.143.951 0.682 43.772.499

Total Domestic & Commercial

& Industrial 668,301 144,279,808 3.409 491,792,872

l) Includes a significant amount of minimum bill revenue.

2) Due to system constraints Average No. of Customers for NGV's repons as I
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(Juestar Gas Company Lrccember 31, 2000

Sales and Transponation To Customers By Rate Schedule

State of Wyoming

Average
No. of Average

Customers Decatherms Rate Value

Domestic & Commercial 21,752 3.086.377 5.896 18.196.007

Total 2t,752 3,086,377 5.896 18,196,007

Industrial By Rates

Schedule Fl
Schedule F4
Schedule IC
Schedule D
Schedule 14

Schedule I-IT
Schedule NGV

52
0
5

3
a

2

326,877
0

434,879
80,131
55,614
85,664
14,159

4.t36
0.000
0.180
4.083
2.889
0.473
4.743

I,35 l,807
0

78,37r
327,t49
tfi,97
40,506
67.t53

0)

Q\
Total Industrial 65 997,324 2.031 2,025,633

Total Domestic & Commercial

& Industrial 2t,8t7 4,083,701 4.952 20,221,90

(l) Includes a significant amount of minimum bill revenue.
(2) Due to system constraints Average No. of Customers for NGV's reports as

305 b
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Sales and Transportation To Customers By Rate Schedule
State of Colorado

Average

No. of Average
Customers Decatherms Rate Value

Industrial By Rates
Schedule 14 I 0 0.000 121,200 (1)

I-IT000.0000
Total Industrial 0 0.000 t21,200

l) Includes a significant amount of minimum bill revenue.
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Sales and Transponation To Customers By Rate Schedule

State of Idaho

Average
No. of Average

Customers Decatherms Rate Value
Domestic & Commercial 1,535 150,519 7.151 1,076,313

8.581 4.816 41.837

1,536 159,100 7.028 l,ll8,l50
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Name of Fespcffi

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

Thb Report !s:
(1) E An Original
(2) tr A Resubmission

Dare of R€port I Year ol Report
(Mo, Da" Yi I

I o*. sr. rt?ooo
FIELD AT{D MAIN UNE INDUSTHIAL SiAtES OF iIATUML GAS

t. nrFt e ffih (Ol$ otcefllng sab of nilral
gar t, htfil orE grd dt€r han lhom locd drtDl}
hr qurrqdUb tglH. Chsdly bdmsn lldd sale3
and fcrnfir t-d lfu aedivide tho salec beireen
!.16 saiEb EEcrr.*on a$ sales nof nqdfug a FErc
clH, Ht&qI5 rd main trne sde!, dasified as
OUr€r S-b htfffi and indcare gdt i,nctr*n in a
botff. ffi *rr* r* from xEf* tur poiis abng
gdtsif lrhf tscpddn ars gftom Poffir etg
tangri-i[ t!ff IX c ptodn&n als. Tnnrnibiqt
sab nrrst-fu pfu along rarufltision lln6 not
rilnn gnEapdfrrrc.

2 ilanrd gs nnm drer t6rd gr urnin( cary n&m
dany neludand mnuldnudgr. DedglAarih ar asterislq
lpmvs, any sda d nind gs. h abpb staD hc ryrsls
oln*xed gas, i.e., nr0rd ald nlherygass, natral atdcolaouqr
gs, €ts.. aill spodry he apprufrre petcsnEge d rdrd g[s
in he mirnm.

3. Rryot sapraaty sab b €dr ll!f, ad mah hc H$lal
con$mor b rhidr Sab d fll,m Mcf a nur rcfl mdo Adng
theyw, gruped and bta[d by ffi. R€eori dror sde. h triel
lbrdr $dq dtorilg mrmbororsab gorpod.

{ Provib $Fre grand Eb brdt $de h ffin b
a grand btd h aX fidd sd nnin Inc itrdrsuid saha

Une
No.

]{utdAEEner
(Irdgt:offiantFg/rti€Ei

ril a.!lritl,
hl

Lc!e[ Efiocthr€
Dqltgt Numbc in

whadr lldiv€ry
was Arthofted

tl,l

Point ol Delhrory
($ate and county, or dty)

h:l

Type ol
Sab
(See

hts,r.6)
tdt

Apercx.
BftI
w

Cu. FL
bl

1

2
3
4
5
6

.7
8
I

10
11

12
13
14
15
t6
17
18
19
n
21
2
13
24
25
26
n
%
E
30
31

a
3mg
35
36
37
38
39

PAGE NOT APPLICABLE
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I
I
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I
l
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I
I
T

I
I
I
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Name of Respondent

QUES.TAR GAS COMPANY

This Report ls:
(1) E An Original
(2) E A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, XI9&00
FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued)

5. Designate the entries in point of delivery, column (c)' that
they can be readily identiried on map of the respondent's pipe
line system.

6. For column (d), use the following codes to designate type
of sale: Firm 1: Otl peak 2; lnterruptible 3; Other 4' Define by
appropriate footnote, tha meaning ol each term in describing
the typ€ of sale, indicating specifically any order ol priority in
service between types of sale and among sales of the same type.

7. On each line following an entry in column (h)' itemize
separately the adiustment portion of the entry in column (h) (lor
example, purchased gas, tax, Btu or other rale adjustments).
Tha difference between columns (g) and (h) should be the rev-
enues resulting from the base contract rate named in the docket

number entered in column (b). Show the effeo of purchased gas,
tax, Btu, or other rate adjustmont provision as the quotient of
the total annual revenues received br the year from the applica-
tion ol each rate adiustment provision divided by the annual
volume of gas delivered.

8. For each sale of 50,000 Mcf or more per year at each point
of delivery, show (a) in column (l) the noncoincidental peak day
volume ol delivery at pre$iure base indicated, (b) in column (m)
the coincidental system peak day volume of delivery at pressure
base indicated and (c) in column (k) the dates ol the noncoinci-
dental peak day deliveries. ln a loohote state the date of the entire
system peak day coincidental delivery. ll an estimate is used for any
peak day delivery, slate the basis lor such estimate in a footnote.

Mcf Sold
(14.its psia

at 60'Q

tft

REVENUE PEAK DAY DELIVERY TO CUSTOMEBS

Line
No.

Total (To
nearest
dollar)

ldl

Portion Du6 to
Adiustments)

(temize)

tht

Cents per Mct
[To nearest hundredth) Dat6

(Noncoin.)

tkl

Ms, (14.73 psia at 60oF)

Noncoincid6ntal

tn

Coincidental

lml
Total

(n

Portion Oue to
Adiustments

ID

PAGE NOT APPLICABLE

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
I
9

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
't7
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
st
34
35
36
37
38
39
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPA}IY

This Report ls:
(1) E An Original
(21 E] A Resr-rbmr-ssion

Dale of Report
(fuio, &, Yr)

Year ol Report

D€c. 91. ICt2000
FIELD AND MAIN UNE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Contin'T€dI

Une
ttb.

tlame of Gs0omer
(Occbnrf lt0chidryFdta

vilh q rffif,
lrl

l'ffi EfrEfrr!
Dodri t{umbe ln

rticfi D.lhrery
rrr&rllEi.ld

lbt

Prirtof Dclnry
Felc andconty, adtyf

l'll

Tlpoof
se
(so

B.C)
tdt

Apprq.
Btr
9G

Gr R.
hl

{t
41
e.
4{I
4
45
,6
rl
4A
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

62
ffl
64
65
66
67
68
69
7A
71
72
73
74
75
76
T7
78
79
80
81

82
8il
84
85
86
87
88
89
90

PAGE NOT APPLICABLE

T

t
I
t
t
T

I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I1

TI

rl
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Name of ResPondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report ls:
(1) tr An Original
(2) tr A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Dq Y0

Year of Report

Elar: 3'l XI2000

FIELD AND MAIN T NE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (CONtinuedI

llct Sold
(1,r.8 pd.
n o.F)

m

BB/ENUE PEAI( DAY OELTVEBT TO CUS'TOMERS

Une
No.

Tod Oo
naartlt
do[ad

lal

Portbn Dll.b
AdlrrSncnB)

(,ffi)
tht

CenE I
(To neancl

ter llc{
hundlrd$) Ddc

(lloncdn.)

tn

tlcl ('l{73 D!i8 al 60"R

Nocolnddcnrel
fil

@ardd€ntd
lal

ToOl
6

Fortlon Olx b
^4',rH[.*

PAGE NO APPLICABLE

40
11
42
€
4
ll5
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
sil
a+
55
56
57
58
ss
60
61
e
63
64
65
66
6t
68
69
m
71
72
its
74
75
76
T7
78
79
80
81
82
8i,
u
85
86
87
88
89
90
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Name of Respondent

NITFSTAP GAS (-r|MPANV

Ihis
:l),2\

Reoort is:

3 en original
I A Resuhmissinn

Date of Report
Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec.3l- 20fi)
SALES FOR RESALE NATLTRAL GAS (Account 483)

l. Repon paniculars (details) conceming sales of
natural gas during the year to other gas utilities ard

to pipeline companies for resale. Sales to each cus-

tomer should bc subdivided by service classifications,

identified in column (c) where applicable, by rate

schedule designation contained in the company's ariff.
2. Natural gas means either narural gas umixed, or

any mixture of nanrral and manufactured gas.

3. In either column a or b, provide separate subhead-

ings and totals for each Shte in addition to a grard

total for all sales to other gas utiliries.

4. Enter in column b, point ofdelivery, the nane of
city or mwn and SBte, and such other design tion

neccssary to cnable identification on maps of
respordent's pipeline system.

5. Designate with an astcrisk and fooErote any salcs

which are o&cr than firm sales, i.c., sales for storage,

etc.

6. Monthly billing demands, as used in column G), are

the number of Mcf in the respective months actually us€d

in compuring the demand ponion of the customer's bills;

such qumtity of Mcf is multiplied by the dmard ponion

of the uriff rate. Repon in column (g) the sum of thc

monthly billing demards for the number of months the

customer received servicc or was subject to dernard changes.

7. Where consolidaied bills for more than one point of
delivery are rendered urder a FERC rate schedule, irdicarc

the several points of delivery in column O) and repon

the rcrnainder of the cohmms on a consolidated basis cor-

respording to thc billing. Where, howevcr, consolidated

Llne
!{o.

Name of Other Gas Utility
(Designate associated

companies with an asterisk)

(a)

Point of Delivery
(City, town or state)

rh)

FERC
Tariff Rate
Schedule

Designation

(c'l

Dth of Gas Sold
(Approx. Btu
per Cu. Ft.)

rd)

Revenue
for

Year
(See Instr. 5)

(e\

I
2
3

4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
16

t7
t8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

Colorado:

Questar Energy Trading *

Conoco

Horseshoe Canyon
BTU
Dragon Trail
BTU
West Douglas Creek
BTU
Big Horse Draw
BTU
lower Horse Draw
BTU

Iotal Colorado 941.915 2.451.225

Montana:
I Burn Operating Co. Kevin Sunburst

BTU

fotal Montana 2.488 2-tt2
Utah:
Balcron

Coastal Oil & Gas

Questar Energy Trading *

Castle Peak
BTU
Grey Wolf Mtn
BTU
Bug
BTU
Patterson
BTU

otal lltah 42.9& 22.144

I
I
I
I
T

T

I
T

I
I
I
I
I
I
t
t
T

I
I

FERC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12-88) Page 310



I
I
I
!
I
T

I
t
I
t
I
t
I
t
I
I
T

I
I

Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

Ihis ReDort is:
(l) Ef An original
rel I I APpcrrhmiccinn

Date of Repon
lMo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Repon

Dec- 31. 2ffX)
SALES FOR RESALE NATURAL GAS (Account 483)

bills for morc than ors point of dclivery arE no(

rcndcred under a FERC ratc schedule. thc requircd

information (columru) shall bc furnished for cach

point of dclivery.

8. Designate in a footnotc if Bm per cubic foot of
gas is differcnt for any delivery point from lhat

shown in the hcading ofcolumn (d).

9. For cach firm sale of $25,000 or more for thc

year at cach poin of delivery, shown in column (i)
peak day volumc of gas, ar prcssure basc ittdicated in

column (d), and in column (h) show the datc of such

peak delivcry. Ifan cstimate is used for any peak

day delivcry, statc the basis for such estimatc. If
deliveries are made to orrc customer at more than one

delivery ooint. show thc oeak day delivcry and datc

thercof for cach delivery point if billing is on a non-

conjurrctivc basis, and show the toal for each such customcr

ifbilling is on a conjurrctive basis.

10. Summarize total sales as follows: A. Field sales sub'

divided by delivcries to (i) iilcrsarc pipelinc companics

and (ii) others; B. Trarsmission system sales divided by

deliveries to (i) interstate pipcline companies, (ii) intra-

starc pipcline companies and gas utililics for rcsale undcr

FERC ratc schcdulcs, and (iii) othcrs. 'Field salcs' mears

sales made from wells, from poins along gathcring lines in

gas freld or producdon arcas or from poins dong rans-

mission lines within fields or production areas. 'Trans-

mission sales' mcans salcs made from poins along transmis-

sion lines not within gas fields or production areas.

ll. Enter Mcfat 14.73 psia ar 60 dcgrecs F.

Average
Revenue
per Dth

(in cents)

(fl

Sum of
Monthly Billing

Demands
Dth

/o\

eak Dav Deliverv to Customers

Line
No.Darc

ft'l

Dth

Noncoincidental Coincidental(i) /i)
I
)
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
ll
t2
13

t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
?6
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
?q

zffi.2

84.9

51.5
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Name of Respondent

NIIF.qTAP GAS (.r)MPANY

Ihis Reoon is:

ill E' f"?::r,Jr,L",^-

Lrate ot xePort
lr,Io, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31.2000
SALES FOR RESALE NATURAL GAS (Account 483) (Continued)

l. Rcpon paniculars (ddails) concrming sales of
nanrral gas during thc ycar to other gas utilities and

to pipelinc companies for resale. Sales to each cus-

tomer should be subdivided by scrvicc classificadons,

identified in column (c) wherc applicable, by rare

schcdule designation coilained in the company's tariff.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmircd, or

any mixture of nrtural ard manufactured gas.

3. In cither column a or b, provide separare subhcad-

ings ard tohls for cach State in addition to a grard

toal for all sales ro other gas utilities.

4. Enter in column b, point of delivery, the name of
city or town and SBte, ard such other desigMtion

necessary to enablc identification on maps of
respordeil's pip€line system.

5. Dcsignate with an asterisk aod footnotc any sal6
which are othcr than firm salcs, i.c., salcs for $oragc,

etc.

6. Monthly billing dcmands, as uscd in column G), are

the number of Mcf in the rcspectivc months actually uscd

in computing thc danand ponion of the customcr's bills;

such quantiry of Mcf is multiplied by thc demard ponion

of the ariff rac. Rcpon in column (g) the sum of thc

monthly billing dcmards for the numbcr of months &e

cuslomer receivcd service or was subjcct to dernard changcs.

7. Whcrc consolidated bills for morc than onc point of
delivery are rendered urder a FERC rarc schedul€, indicaac

rhe several points of dclivery in column (b) and repon

the remainder of thc columns on a consolidated basis cor-

responding to the billing. Where, howcver, consolidated

Line
No.

Name of Other Gas Utility
(Designate associated

companies with an asterisk)

/e)

Point of Delivery
(City, town or state)

/h)

FERC
TariffRate
Schedule

Designation

/e)

Dth of Gas Sold
(Approx. Btu
per Cu. Ft.)

rd)

Revenue
for

Year
(See Instr. 5)

I
1

3

4
5

6
7
8

9
l0
ll
t2
t3
t4
15

l6
17

l8
t9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

New Mexico:
Dugan Production

Yates Petroleum

Fruitland
BTU
North Carlsbad
BTU

Iotal New Merico 1.574 3-358
Wyoming:
Western Gas Resources

Amoco

Questar Energy Trading *

Spearhead
BTU
Shute Creek
BTU
Lcucite Hills
BTU
Tierney
BTU
Mesa
BTU
Church Buttes
BTU

fotal Wvominp 45.658 I 35-250

otel 1.035.599 2.614.099

** The Company does not publicly disclose
regulatory personnel under appropriate

individual customer account daut
protective orders.

This data is rvailable to

I
I
I
I
T

T

t
I
i
T

I
t
I
I
t
I
I
I
t
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

fhis Reoon is:

ll) E' An original
'2)ll AResrrhmiscion

Date ot Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31.20fi)
SALES FOR RESALE NATURAL GAS (Account 483'l

bills for more than one poinr of delivery are nu
rcndered under a FERC rate schedule, the rcquircd

informarion (columns) shall bc fumished for cach

point of dclivery.

8. Designatc in a fmtnote if Bu per cubic foot of
gas is differcnt for any delivery point from thar

shown in the heading of column (d).

9. For each firm sale of $25,000 or more for thc

ycar at each point of delivery, shown in column (i)

pcak day volume of gas, at pressure base indicatcd in

column (d), and in column (h) show the datc of such

pcak delivery. If an estimate is uscd for any peak

day delivery, state the basis for such estimate. If
dcliveries are made to one cusiomer at more than one

deliverv point, show the Deak day delivery and datc

thereof for cach delivery point if billing is on a rxrn-

conjurcrivc basis, and show the total for each such customer

if billing is on a conjunctive basis.

10. Summarize toul sales as follows: A. Field sales sub-

divided by deliveries to (i) intersme pipeline companies

and (ii) othen: B. Trarumission system sales divided by

deliveries to (i) interstate pipeline companies, (ii) inra-
state pipeline companies and gas utilities for resale under

FERC rate schedules, and (iii) orhers. "Field sales'means

sales made from wclls, from poins along gathering lines in
gas field or production areas or from poins along trans-

mission lines within fielG or production areas. 'Trans-
mission sales' means sales made from poins along transmis-

sion lines not within gas fields or production areas.

I l. Enter Mcf at 14.73 psia at 60 deqres F.

Average
Revenue
per Dth

(in cens)

rfl

Sum of
Monthly Billing

Demands
Dth

/o\

Peak Dav Deliverv to Customers

Date

/h)

Dttr Line
No.

Noncoincidental
ri)

Coincidental
ri\

I
7

3

4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
ll
t2
t3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
t9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

214.O

289.9

252.4

I
I'

I
I
I
I
I
t
I
T

T

I
I
I
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Reoon Is:
(l) El An original
(2) LI A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31.2000
REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS - NATURAL GAS (Account 489)

l. Report below particulars (details) concerning revenue
from transportation or compression (by respondent) of
natural gas for others. Subdivide revenue between trans-
portation or compression for interstate pipeline companies
and others.
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. Designate with an

asterisk, however, if gas transported or compressed is
o$er than natural gas.

3. In column (a) include the names of companies from
which revenues were derived, poins of receipt and
delivery, and names of companies from which gas was
received and to which delivered. Also specifr the
Commission order or regulation authorizing such
transaction.

Line
No.

Name of Company and Description of Service Performed
(Designate associated companies with an asterisk)

(a)

Distance
Transported
(in miles)

/h)
I
2
3

4
5

6
7
8

9
l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
t5
t6
t7
l8
t9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33

34
35

36
37
38
39
q
4t
42
43
44

Sl Phosphates
Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to Chevron
Chemical at the following poins:

Received
Sweetwater Counry, Wyo

General Chemical Corp.
Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to General
Chemical Corp. at the following poins:

Received
Sweetwater County, Wyo

American Atlas CTDC
Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to American
Atlas CTDC at the following poins:

Received
Rio Blanco County, Colo.

Nucor Steel

Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to Nucor
Steel at the following points:

Received
Cache County, Utah

Big West Oil
Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to Holnam
at the following points:

Received
Davis Counry, Utah

Geneva Steel

Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to Geneva
Steel at the following points:

Received
Utah County, Utah

Ilelivered
Sweetwater County, Wyo

l-lelivered
Sweetwater County, Wyo

Delivered
Rio Blanco County, Colo.

l-lelivered
Box Elder County, Utah

Delivered
Davis County, Utah

Delivered
Utah County, Utah

45 TOTAL

I
t
I
I
t
t
t
I
I
I
I
T

I
t
t
I
I
I
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Reoort Is:
(l) Dl An original
(2)ll AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31.20fl)
REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS - NATURAL GAS (Account 489) (Continued)

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they

can be identified on map of the respondent's pipe line
system.
5. Enter Mcf at 14.73 psia at 60 degrees F.
6. Minor items (less than 1,000,fi[ mcf) may be grouped.

'NOTE: For transportation provided under Part
284 of Title 18 of the Code of Federal Resu-

lations, repon only grand totals for all trans-
ponation in columns O) through (g) for the
following regulation sections to be listed in
column (a): $284. 102, 2U.122, 2E4.222,
284.223(a), 284.223(b) and 284.224. Details
for each transportation are reportd in separate
annual repons required under Part 284 ofthe
Commission's regulations.'

Dth of Gas
Received

(c)

Dth of Gas

Delivered

(d)

Revenue

(e)

Average Revenue
per Dth of Gas

Delivered
(in cens)

/f\

FERC
Tariff Rate
Schedule

Designation
1o)

Line
No.

I
2
J
4
5
6
7
8
9
l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
17

l8
l9
20
2l
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4t
42
43
4
45
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Name of Respondent

OIIF.STAR GAS (.OMPANY

This Reoon Is:
(l)E ' Anoriginal
(2) Ll A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31.2000
REVENUE FROM TRANSFORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS - NATURAL GAS (Account 489)

l. Report below paniculars (details) concerning revenue
from transportation or compression @y respondent) of
natural gas for others. Subdivide revenue between trans-
portation or compression for interstate pipeline companies
and others.
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. Designate with an

asterisk, however, ifgas transported or compressed is
other than natural gas.
3. In column (a) include the names of companies from
which revenues were derived, poins of receipt and
delivery, and names of companies from which gas wils
received and to which delivered. Also speciff the
Commission order or regulation authorizing such
transaction.

Line
No.

Name of Company and Description of Service Performed
(Designate associated companies with an asterisk)

(a)

Distance
Transponed

(in miles)
(h\

I
,
3

4
5
6
7
8

9
l0
1l
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39q
4t
42
43
4

General Reti
Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to General
Refr at the following points:

Received
Utah County, Utah

Kennecott UCIr
Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to Kennecott
UCD at the following poins:

Received
Salt L:ke County, Utah

Phillips 66 Co.
Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to Phillips
66 Co. at the following poins:

Received
Davis County, Utah

Amax Magnesium
Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to Amax
Magnesium at the following points:

Received
Salt Lake County, Utah

Chevron USA
Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to Chevron
USA at the following poins:

Received
Davis Counry, Utah

Chemstar Inc.
Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to Chemstar
Inc. at the following points:

Received
Salt Lake County, Utah

l lelivered
Utah County, Utah

Delivered
Salt Lake Counry, Utah

Delivered
Davis County, Utah

Delivered
Salt lake County, Utah

Delivered
Davis County, Utah

I-lelivered
Salt Lake County, Utah

45 TOTAL

I
I
I
I
l
I
I
t
I
I
I
t
I
t
I
I
T

I
t
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

Thil&eport Is:

ftl lJ An originat
tzll I AResubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31.2000

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS - NATURAL GAS (Account 489) (Continued)

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they
can be identified on map of the respondent's pipe line
system.
5. Enter Mcf at 14.73 psia at 60 degrees F'
6. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 mcf) may be grouped.

'NOTE: For transponation provided under Pan
284 ofTitle 18 ofthe Code ofFederal Resu-

lations, report only grand totals for all trans-
portation in columns (b) through (g) for the
following regulation sections to be listed in
column (a): $284. 102, 2U.122, 2U.222,
284.223 (a), 2U.223(b) and 284.224. Details
for each transponation arc reported in separate
annual reports required under Pan 284 ofthe
Commission's regulations. "

Dth of Gas
Received

1c\

Dth of Gas
Delivered

rd)

Revenue

/e\

Average Revenue
per Dth of Gas

Delivered
(in cens)

/fi

I.ERC
Tariff Rate

Schedule
Designation

l'o\

Line
Yo.

I
a

3

4
5
6
7
8

9
l0
ll
t2
l3
l4
l5
l6
t7
18

19

20
2t
,)
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
N
4L
42
43
4
45
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPAT.IY

This Reoort Is:
(l) El An original
(2) Ll A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 3l.20OO
REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS - NATURAL GAS (Account 489'

l. Report below paniculars (details) concerning revenue
from transportation or compression (by respondent) of
natural gas for others. Subdivide revenue between trans-
ponation or compression for interstate pipeline companies
and others.
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. Designate with an

asterisk, however, ifgas transported or compressed is
other than nanrral gas.

3. In column (a) include the names of companies from
which revenues were derived, points ofreceipt and
delivery, and names of companies from which gas wils
received and to which delivered. Also specify the
Commission order or regulation authorizing such
transaction.

Line
No.

Name of Company and Description of Service Performed
(Designate associated companies with an asterisk)

(a)

Distance
Transponed
(in miles)

(h)

I
2
J
4
5

6
7
8
9
l0
ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
t6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
JJ
34
35
36
37
38
39q
4t
42
43
44

Hill Air Force
Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to Hill Air
Force at the following points:

Received
Weber Counry, Umh

Great S I Mineral
Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to Great SL
Mineral at the following points:

Received
Weber County, Utah

Utah Power & Light - Gadsby Plant
Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to Utah Power
& Light at the following points:

Received
Salt L,ake County, Utah

Hercules
Respondent received exchange gas from Questar
Pipeline and delivered exchange gas to Hercules
at the following poins:

Received
Salt L:ke Counry, Utah

Utah minor items less than 1,000,000 Dth

Wyoming minor items less than 1,000,000 Dth

frelivered
Weber Counry, Utah

Delivered
Weber County, Utah

Delivered
Salt L:ke County, Utah

Delivered
Salt Lake County, Utah

** The Company does not publicly disclose individual customer account data. This data is available to
regulatory personnel under appropriate protective orders.

45 TOTAL

t
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Name of Respondent

OI.'ESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Reoort Is:
(l) El An original
(2) lJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31. 2000

REvENUEFRoMTRANsPoRTATIoNoFGASoFoTHERs-NATURALGAS(Acqqunt1!9(L
4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they

can be identified on map ofthe respondent's pipe line

system.
5. Enter Mcf at 14.73 psia at 60 degrees F.
6. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 mcf) may be grouped.

'NDTE: For transportation provided under Part

2M of Title 18 of the Code of Federal Resu-

lations, report only grand totals for all trans-
ponation in columns (b) through (g) for the
following regulation sections to be listed in
column (a): $284. 102, 2U.122, 2U.222,
284.223(a), 284.223(b) and 284.224. Details
for each transportation are reponed in separate
annual reports required under Part 284 ofthe
Commission' s regulations.'

Dth of Gas
Received

/c\

Dttr of Gas

Delivered

/d)

Revenue

1e\

Average Revenue
per Dth of Gas

Delivered
(in cents)

/fl

FERC
Tariff Rate
Schedule

Designation
1s\

Line
\o.

I
2
3

4
5
6
7
8

9
l0
ll
t2
13

t4
l5
t6
17

l8
t9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
Q
4L
42
43
M

5s,67t,336 54,836,266 6,967.741 0.13 45

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 3l3b Next Page is 315



BLANK PAGE

(Next pago is 315)

FEBC FORil NO. 2 (ED. 12-8E)



I
t
fl

I
I
I
I
t
I
T

I
I
1

I
]

I
t
I
I

Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report ls:

(1) El An Original

(a tr A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, )tE2O00

SALES OF PHOOUCTS EXTHAGTED FHOM NATURAL GAS (Account 490)

1. Report particulars (details) conceming sales of
gasoline, butane, propan€, and other products extrasted
lrom natural gas, including sales of any such products
which may have been purchased from otherc for re-
sale.

2. lf the purchasers are numerous, it is permissible. to
group the sales by kind of product. Show the number d pur-
chasers grouped. Show separately, however, sale3 to as-
sociated companies orto companies which were associated
at the time the applicable sales contracts were made.

Line
Itlo.

l{ame ol Purchase
(OqlErrat! GsociltEd wnptrl€c

vttt st rw'bf,

(rt

Name of Product

(b)

Ouandty

0n galbns)

(c)

Amoum ol Sales
(ln dollars)

ld,

Ssl€!
Amount

per
Gallon

(ln c.nur)
(d+c)

Lt
1

2
3
4
5
6
7
I
9

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17

PAGE NOT APPLICABLE

REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS (Account 491)

1. Report particulars (details) conceming royalties and
other rerrenues derived from permission granted to odrers
for the right to remove products from the respondent's
natural gas.

2. lf the respondent's natural gas is procassed by others
for removal of saleable products and no revenue therefrom
is derived by the respondent, complete only columns (a) and
(b) below, and includE the date of contract in column (a).

Line
No.

Name of Procsssor and D€scription of Transaction
(Des,gratr E$ocral€d companies with en ast8rrsk)

(r)

Mcf ol Respondent's
Gas Processed

(14.73 psia
at 60cD

(b)

Banenue
(ln dollars)

(c)

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
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Name of Respondent

OT'ESTAR GAS COMPANY

'lhls Report ls:
(l) El An original
(z) E e Resubmission

Date ot Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reponed figures, explain in footnotes.

Line
No.

Account

(a)

Amount for
Current Year

o)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

I I. PRODUCTIONEXPENSES
2 A. Manufactured Gas Production

3 Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement)

4 B. Natural Gas Production
5 Bl. Natural Gas Production and Gatherins

6 Operation

77 750 Operation Supervision and Engineering

8 751 Production Maps and Records

9 752 Gas Wells Expenses

l0 753 Field Lines Expenses

I 754 Field ComDressor Station Expenses

2 755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power

3 756 Field Measurine and Reeulatine Station Exoenses

4 757 Purification Exoenses

5 758 Gas Well Rovalties 23.016.889 t4,323,667

6 759 Other Exoenses 9,071,596 9,226,881

7 760 Rents

8 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 17) 32,088,485 23,550,548

9 Maintenance

20 761 Maintenance Suoervision and Engineering

2t 762 Maintenance of Structures and ImDrovements

22 763 Maintenance of Producins Gas Wells

23 764 Maintenance of Field Lines

24 765 Maintenance of Field Comoressor Station Eouioment

25 766 Maintenance of Field Meas. and Res. Sta. Eouioment

26 767 Maintenance of Purification Eouioment
27 768 Maintenance of Drilline and Cleanine Eouioment

28 769 Maintenance of Other Eouioment
29 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) 0 0

30 TOTAL Natural Gas Production & Gathering (Total of lines 18 & 29) 32.088.485 23,550,548

3l 82. Products Extraction

32 Ooeration

JJ 770 Ooeration Suoervision and Ensineerins
34 771 Operation Labor

35 772 Gas Shrinkase

36 773 Fuel

37 774 Power

38 775 Materials

39 776 Operation Supplies and Expenses

40 777 Gas Processed bv Others

4t 778 Rovalties on Products Extracted
42 779 Marketins Exoenses

43 780 Products Purchased for Resale

M 781 Variation in Products Inventory
45 (Less) 782 Extracted Products Used by the Utility - Credit
46 783 Rents

47 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 33 thru 46) 0 0

T

I
I

I

I
I
I
I
\I

I
I
I
I
,f

T

I
I
I
I
I
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Name ofRespondent

OT ESTAR GAS COMPAI.IY

This Report Is:
(l) E An Original
(2) n A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31,2000
cAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line
No.

Account
(a)

Amount for
Current Year

/b)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

82. Products Extraction (Continued)

48 Maintenance

49 784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

50 785 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

5l 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refrning Equipment

52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines

53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storaqe Eouipment

54 789 Maintenance of Compressor Eouipment

55 790 Maintenance of Gas Measurine and Res. Eouioment

56 791 Maintenance of Other Eouioment

57 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 49 thru 56) 0 0

58 TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of lines 47 and 57) 0 0

59 C. Exploration and Development

60 Ooeration

6l 795 Delay Rentals

62 796 Nonproductive Well Drilling
63 797 Abandoned l.eases

@ 798 Other ExDloration

65 TOTAL Exploration & Development (Enter Total of lines 6l thru 64) 0 0
D. Other Gas Supoly Expenses

66 Operation

67 800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases r55.665 67.767

68 800. I Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany Transfers

69 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 0 0
70 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases 0 0

7t 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 170.481.553 89.774.936
72 804 Natural Gas Citv Gate Purchases 13.039.81l 3_tn.&s
73 804. I Liouefied Natural Gas Purchases

74 805 Other Gas Purchases

75 (trss) 805.1 Purchased Gas Cost Adiustments (3 1.050.846 3,233,934
76

77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of lines 67 to 75) 152.626.t82 96,274,282
78 806 Exchanse Gas 0 0
79 Purchased Gas Exoenses

80 807.1 Well Expenses - Purchased Gas

8l 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations

82 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations

83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses

84 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses

85 TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of lines 80 thru 84) 0 0

86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage - Debit 35,92t,325 26,772.7t4

87 Gess) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storase - Credil (39.868.618) Q7.02t.63
88 809. I Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processins - Debit

89 Gess) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processins - Credit

90 Gas Used in Utilitv Operations - Credit

9l 810 Gas Used for Comoressor Station Fuel - Credit 038.481 (18,465)

92 8l I Gas Used for Products Extraction - Credit

93 812 Gas Used for Other Utilitv Ooerations - Credit (680,701) (536,4t7\

94 TOTAL Gas Used in Utiliw Operations - Credit Gines 9l thru 93) (819,182) (554,882)

95 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses 97,141,263 83,391,058

96 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp (Lines 77, 78, 85, 86 thru 89, 94, 95) 245,W,970 178,861,510

97 TOTAL Production Expenses (Total oflines 3, 30,58,65 and 96) 277,089,455 202,412,058
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Name ofRespondent

QLIESTAR GAS COMPA}.TY

This Report Is:

(l) El An original
(2) LJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,2000
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line
No.

Account
(a)

Amount for
Current Year

o)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

98
,) NATI.JRAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND

PROCESSING EXPENSES

99 A. Undersround Storage ExDenses

100 Operation

101 814 Operation Suoervision and Ensineerins

t02 815 Maps and Records

103 816 Wells Exoenses

l@ 817 Lines Expense

105 818 Compressor Station Expenses

106 819 ComDressor Station Fuel and Power

107 820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses

108 821 PurificationExDenses

109 822 Exploration and Development

ll0 823 Gas Losses

lll 824 Other Expenses

tt2 825 Storage Well Royalties

113 826 Rents

114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 101 thru I 13) 0 0

115 Maintenance

116 830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

tt7 83 t Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

118 832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells

ll9 833 Maintenance of Lines

t20 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Eouioment

t2l 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

t22 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment

r24 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 123) 0 0

125 TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines I 14 and 124) 0 0

t26 B. Other Storage ExDenses

127 Operation

t28 840 Operation Suoervision and Enqineerins

t29 841 Operation [:bor and Expenses

r30 842 Rents

131 842.1 Fuel

t32 842.2 Power

133 842.3 Gas l,osses

134 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 128 thru 133) 0 0

135 Maintenance

136 843. I Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

137 843.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

r38 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders

r39 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

r40 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment

141 843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment

142 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment

143 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment

144 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment

145 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 144) 0 0

146 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145) 0 0

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
T

I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Repon Is:

(l) E An Original
(2) E A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,2000
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line

No.

Account
(a)

Amount for
Current Year

o)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

147 C. Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses

148 Operation

t49 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering

150 844.2 LNG Processing Terminal [:bor and Expenses

15l 844.3 Liquefaction Processing L:bor and Expenses

r52 844.4 Liquefaction Transportation [:bor and Expenses

153 844.5 Measuring and Regulation [:bor and Expenses

154 844.6 Compressor Station [:bor and Expenses

155 844.7 Communication System Expenses

156 844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching

r57 845.1 Fuel

158 845.2 Power

159 845.3 Rents

160 845.4 Demurrage Charges

l6l (L,ess) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts - Credit

162 845.6 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others

163 846. I Gas l,osses

t& 846.2 Other Expenses

i65 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 149 thru 164) 0 0

166 Maintenance

167 847. I Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

169 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment

r70 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transponation Equipment

t71 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment

t72 847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

t73 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment

174 847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment

175 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 167 thru 174) 0 0

176 TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling & Process Exp (Lines 165 & 175) 0 0

177 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Enter Total of lines 125, 146 and 176) 0 0

178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

179 Operation

180 850 Operation Supervision and Engineering

l8l 851 System Control and Load Dispatching

t82 852 Communication System Expenses

183 853 Compressor Station labor and Expenses

184 854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel

185 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations

186 856 Mains Expenses

187 857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses

188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 56.284.809 54,298,438

189 859 Other Expenses

190 860 Rents

191 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190) 56,284,809 54,298,438
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Name of Respondent

QT'ESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l) E An original

€) E A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,2000

cAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line

\o.
Account

(a)

Amount for
Current Year

o)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

tE2 Maintenance

193 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

t94 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

195 863 Maintenance of Mains

196 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

t97 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment

198 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment

t99 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment

200 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 193 thru 199) 0 0

201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 191 and 200) 56,284,809 54,298,438

n2 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

203 Operation

LM 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering t3,276,006 15,556,076

205 871 Distribution[,oadDisoatchins 73 0

206 872 Compressor Station I:bor and Expenses 12,925 67,572

LO7 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 138.481 18.465

208 874 Mains and Services ExDenses t,9fi,272 5.361.289

209 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - General 2,448,932 2,291,457

L 0 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - Industrial

I 877 Measuring & Regulating Station Exp - City Gate Check Station

L 2 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 1,540,798 3,337,@2

3 879 Customer Installations Expenses 4,255,538 6,333,4M
z 4 880 Other Expenses r,279,050 r,330,158

5 881 Rents 0 a3
L 6 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 204 thru 215) 24,9t2,074 34,296,487

z 7 Maintenance

2 8 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 42r,833 881,779

) 9 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 274.472 290.N2

220 887 Maintenance of Mains 1,958,250 2,031,598

L2l 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment s20,057 472,329

222 889 Maintenance of Meas. and Ree. Sta. Eouio. - General 63.548 t29,370

t23 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Su. Equip. - Industrial

224 891 Maint. of Meas. & Reg. Sta. Equip. - City Gate Check Station

225 892 Maintenance of Services 2,532,627 1,000,349

126 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Requlators 372,582 662,695

227 894 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0

228 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 218 tdnru227\ 6,143,368 5,468,t22

229 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 216 and 228) 3l,055,443 39,7U,fi8
230 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

L3t Operation

132 901 Supervision 5,01 1,939 3,7323W

233 %2 Meter Readins Expenses 2.859.076 3.002.509

134 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 6,313,785 6,927,t68
235 904 UncollectibleAccounts 2,7@,032 2,54t,543
t36 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 5 39,268

t37 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 232 thru236) 16,944,837 t6,242,788

I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
t
I
I
T

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Name of Respondent

OI.'ESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Repon Is:

(l) El An original
(2) ! A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 2000

cAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line

No.

Account

(a)

Amount for
Current Year

ft)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

238 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

/39 Oneretion

140 W Suoervision 2,221,362 I,905,753

L4t 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 3t3,352 I ,198,944

142 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses 762,782 712,957

143 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational ExDenses 0 0

144 TOTAL Customer Service & Information ExDenses (Lines 240 thru 243) 3,297,496 3.817.654

245 7. SALES EXPENSES

246 ODeration

247 9l I Supervision
t48 912 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses

249 913 Advertisins Expenses

250 916 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

251 TOTAL Sales ExDenses (Enter Toul of lines 247 thru 250) 0 0

152 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

253 Operation

254 920 Administrative and General Salaries 984,009 689,975

255 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 20,7 1 1 ,868 15,182,076

256 (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred - Cr. (2,869.893) (3.224.439)

t57 923 Outside Services Emploved 29,495,865 29,189,019

258 924 Prooertv Insurance 375.336 405,731

159 925 Iniuries and Damases 56,398 46,109

160 926 Emolovee Pensions and Benefits 420,572 268,293

z6t 927 Franchise Requirements

162 928 Reeulatory Commission Expenses 0 8,186

t63 (Less) (929) Duplicate Charges - Cr.

264 930.1 General Advertisins ExDenses 2.765 4.558

/65 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 388.019 174.810

266 931 Rents r.442.665 1.292.673

267 TOTAL Ooeration (Enter Total lines 254 thru 266) 51 .007,605 44.036.991

268 Maintenance

169 935 Maintenance of General Plant 0 25

170 TOTAL Administrative and General Exp (Total of lines 267 and 269) 51.007.605 44.037.016

271 TOTAL Gas O. & M. Exp (Lines 97.177.201.229.237.244.251 and 270) 435.679.@5 3ffi.572.563

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

l. The data on number ofemployees should be reported for
the payroll period ending nearest October 31, or any payroll

period ending 60 days before or after October 31. 2. lf
the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes

any special construction personnel, include such employees

on line 3, and show the number of such special construction

employees in a footnote.

3. The number ofemployee assignable to the gas

depanment from joint functions of combination utilities
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee

equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent

employees attributed to the gas depanment from joint

functions.

l. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12t3il00

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 635

3. Total Pan-Time and Temporary Employees 106

4. Total Emolovees 74r
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Name of Respondent

ll E en original
2) E A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchanse Gas

I . Report below particulars (details) concerning the tions (less than 100,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

volumes and related dollar amounts of natural gas 2. Also give the particulars (details) called for concern-

transactions during the year. Minor transac- ing each natural gas exchange where consideration

Name of Company

(Designate associated companies

with an asterisk)

Point of Receipt

(City, state, etc.)

Debit
(Credit)

Account 242

I
,)

3
4
5
6
7
8
9

l0
ll
t2
t3
t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
t9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4l
42
43
44

NO ACTIVITY IN 2OOO

T
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I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

fhis Report Is:
(1) EAn original
f2) nA Resubmission

Date of Report

[Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued)

was received or paid in performance of gas exchange

services.

3. List individually net transactions occurring during

the year for each rate schedule.

4. Indicate points of receipt and delivery of gas so that

they may be readily identified on a map of the respon-

dent's pipeline system.

Exchangc Gas Delivered Excess

Drh

Received or
Delivered

/h\

Debit
(Credit)

Account 806

(i)

Line

No.
Point of Delivery
(City, state, etc.) Dth

(fl

Debit
(Credit)

Account 174

/o'l

NO ACTIVITY IN 2OO(

I
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

l0
1l
t2
l3
r4
15

l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4t
42
43
AA

0 U 0 0 45



Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

(l) X An Original
(2\ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

EXCHANGED GAS TRANSACTIONS Account 806, Exchenge Gas) (Continued)

5. Furnish any additional explanations needed to 6. Report the pressure base of measurement of gas

further explain the accounting for exchange gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60 F.

transactions.

Line

No.

Name of Company

(Designate associated companies

with an asterisk)

(a)

Charges Paid

or Pavable bv Resoondent

Revenues Received or
Receivable bv Respondent

FERC

Tariff
Rate

Schedule

Identifi-
cation

(n)

Amount

/i't

Account

rk)

Amount

o)

Account

(m)

I
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9
l0
ll
t2
13
t4
l5
16
L7
l8
l9
20
2t
22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
3r
32
JJ
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4t
42
43
AA

NO ACTIVITY IN 2OOO

45 TOTAL 0 0

t
t
I
T

I
I
T

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
t
T
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

(f) E en Original
(2) n A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS

l. Report below details of credits during

the year to Accounts 810, 811 and 812

2. lf any natural gas was used by the respondent for
which a charge was not made to the appropriate operat-

ing expense or other account, list separately in column
(c) the Dth of gas used, omitting entries in columns (d).

Line

No. Purpose for Which Gas Was Used

(a)

Account

Charged

o)

Narural Gas Manufacrured Gas

Gas Used

(Dth)

(c)

Amount

of
Credit

(in dollars)
(d)

Gas Used

(Drh)

(f)

Amount

of
Credit

(e)

I
810 Gas used for Compressor

Station Fuel-Cr 401 45,325 138,48r

1

811 Gas used for Products

Extraction-Cr '1.

3

Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage

in Resodnt's Own Proc.

4

Gas Shrinkage, Etc. for Respdt's

Gas Processed by Others

5

812 Gas used for Other Util. Opers

Cr (Rpt sep. for each prin. use.

Group minor uses)

6 Distribution & General 40r 209.508 680,701

7

8

9

0

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

8 * Ouestar Gas does not use

9 Acct. 8l I
20

2t

22

23

24

25 TOTAL 254,833 819,182

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 331



Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(1) E An original
(2) E A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858)

l. Report below particulars (details) concerning items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) must be grouped.

gas transported or compressed for respondent by others 2. In column (a) give name of compenies to which payments

equalling more than 1,000,0(X) Mcf (Bc| and amounts were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas, names of
of oavments for such services durins the vear. Minor comoanies to which sas was delivered and from which

Line

No.

Name of Company and

Description of Service Performed

(Designate associated companies with an asterisk)
(a)

Distance

Transported

(in miles)
(b)

I
2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

10

ll
t2
l3
l4
r5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20
2t
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

3l
32

JJ

34

35

36

37

38

39
40
4t
42

Amoco / BP Energy
Kern River transports from Amoco to Mountain Fuel's City Gates.

Associated Gas Services
Prior Period Adjustment and Exchange Differential

Duke

Wexpro *
Transportation Reimbursement on PPMU Gas

Mitchell Energy Corp.
Prior Period Adjustment

Questar Pipeline Company *

Texaco

Universal Resources Corp. *
URC Reimbursement to QGC for Trans of PPMU Exchange

** The Company does not publicly disclose individual customer account data. This data

regulatory personnel under appropriate protective orders.

'*:r!* Gas received differs from gas delivered due to transmission loss.

Various

Various

Various

Various

Various

Various

Various

Various

available to

43 TOTAL

I
t
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

(rl E nn original
(D E A Resubmission

Date of Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Report

Dec. 31. 2000

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858) (Continued)

received. Points of delivery and receipt should be delivered, explain in a footnote the reason for difference,

so designated that they can be identified readily i.e., uncompleted deliveries, allowance for transmission

on map of respondent's pipeline system. loss, etc.

3. If the Mcf of eas received differs from the Mcf
Dth of

Gas Delivered

(c)

Dth of
Gas Received

(d)

Amount of
Payment

(in dollars)
(e)

Amount per Dth

of Gas Received

(in cents)

(o

Llne

No.

I
2

3

4
5

6
7

8

9
l0
l1
t2
l3
t4
l5
l6
l7
l8
t9
20
2t
7)
23

24
25

26
27

28
29
30
3l
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39
40
4t
42

l12,098,086 t13,689,743 56,2U,809 49.51 43

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-98) Page 333



Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l) El An original
O) U A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 2000

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (Account 813)

Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which

:learly indicate the nature of such exDenses. Show maintenance

expenses separately. Indicate the functional classification

and purpose ofproperty to which any exDenses relate.

Line
No.

Description

(a)

Amount
(in dollars)

(h)

I
2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9
t0
ll
t2
13

t4
15

r6
t7
18

19

20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4t
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

Storage Services
Exchange Contracts
Gas Processing
Operator Service Agreement
Company Owned Production Costs (WY)
Gas Costs - CO2 Plant (UT)
Gas Costs - CO2 Plant (WY)

14,171,425
(198,211)

957,U9
73,692,t86

168,172
6,M2,112

232,625

50 TOTAL 95.086.158

I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
t
I
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

(l) E An Original
(2) E A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

I Industry association dues

2 Experirnental and general research expenses

3 Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders; trustee, registrar,

and transfer agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding

securities of the respondent

4 Other expenses (items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing

the (1) pulpose, (2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000

may be grouped by classes if the number of items so grouped is shown)

5

6

7

8

I
l0
lt
t2
13

t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
19

20

2t
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3l
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

DIRECTORS FEES & EXPENSE

R. D. Cash

W. W. Hawkins

R. E. Kadlec

D. L. Leavin

G. G. Michael

H. H. Simmons

J.A. Harmon

AMOUNT

1,509

6,412

400

12,153

9,2M
8,389

685

Directors lnsurance

Directors/Officers Deferred Stock Revaluation

Miscellaneous

38,753

t25,242

224,0N

24

40 TOTAL 388,019

FERC FORM NO.2 (t2-96) Page 335



Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPATIY

This Repon Is:
(l) E An original
(2) E A Resubmission

Datc of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Month of Report

Dec. 31,2000

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403,404.1,4M.2,40/,.3,4O5)
(Except Amortization of Acquisidon Adjusunens)

l. Repon in Section A the amounts of depreciation

expense, depletion and amonization for the accounts

indicated and classified according to the plant

functional groups shown.

2. Report all available information called for in

Section B for the repon year 1971, 1974 and every

fiftlr year thereafter. Repon only annual changes in

the intervals between the repon years (1971, 1974,

and every fifth year thereafter).

Repon in column (b) all depreciable plant balances to

which rates are applied and show a composite total 0f
more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or
functional classifications other than ttrose pre-printed

in column (a). Indicarc at fte bonom of Section B the

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depledon, and Amonization Charges

Lin€

No. Functional Classifi cation

(a)

Depreciation

Expense

(Account 403)

(b)

Amortization and

Depletion of Produc-

ing Natural Gas L:nd
and Land Rights

(Account 4(X.l)
(c)

Amonization of
Underground Storage

L,and and hnd Righs
(Account 4(X.2)

(d)

I Intangible plant

2 Production plant, manufacnred gas

3 Production and gathering plant,

natural sas 2.790.862 73,88r

4 Producs extracdon plant

5 Underground gas storage plant

6 Other storage plant

7 Base load LNG terminating and

orocessins olant
8 Transmission plant

9 Distribution plant 23,768,680 l,049
l0 General plant 7,815, r35 0

t2
l3
14

l5
l6
t7
l8
l9
20

2t
22

23

24

25 TOTAL 34,374,677 74.930 0

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Name of Respondent

CUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Repon Is:

(1) E An Original
'2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Repoon

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 2000

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accouns 40.3, M.1,40/..2, M.3,4OS)
(Except Amonization of Acquisition Adjustrnena) (Continued)

flunner in which column (b) balances are obuined. If average

balances, state fte method of averaging used. For column

(c) repon available information for each plant functional

classification listed in column (a). If composite depre-

ciation accounting is used, repon available information

called for in columns (b) and (c) on this basis. Where the

unit-of-production metlrod is used to determine depreciation

to estimated gas reserves.

3. If provisions for depreciation werc made

during the year in addition to deprcciation

provided by application of reponed rates,

state at the bonom of Section B 0re amouns

and nature of the provisions and the plant items

to which rclated.

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amonization Charges

Amonization of Other

Limited-term

Gas plant

(Account 404.3)
(e)

Amonization of Other

Gas Plant

(Account 405)

(0

Total

(e)

Functional Classification

(a)

Line

No.

Intangible plant I
Production plant, manufacnrred gas 2

2.8&.743
Producrion and gathering plant,

narural gas

3

Products extraction plant 4

Underground gas storage plant 5

Other storage plant 6

Base load LNG terminating and

processing plant
7

Transmission plant 8

) 23;769.729 Distribution plant 9

) 7.815.135 General plant 0

Common plant-gas I
ta

t3

l4

t5

.6

,7

8

9

r0

ll
t)

IJ

',4

0 0 34.449.647 TOTAL 25
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l) * An Original
O'l A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 2000

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued)

Section B. Factors Used in Estimatine Depreciation Charses

Line

No. Functional Classification

(a)

Depreciation

Plant Base

(Thousands)

o)

Applied

Depr. Rate(s)

(Percent)

(c)

I Production and Gatherine Plant

2 Offshore

3 Onshore 91,@3

$.15 per MCF

3% to lOVo

4 Underground Gas Storage Plant

5 Transmission Plant

6 Offshore

7 Onshore

8 General Plant 123,798 3Vo to 33Vo

9

l0

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

Amortization and Depletion of Producing and Land Rights Account 4041

Basis for Amortization - Unit of Production

Basis for Amortization - Estimated service life

t
I
t
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
t
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l) E An Original
(2) lJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 2000

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
Report the information specified below, in the order

given, for the respective income deduction and interest

charges accounts.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)--

Describe the nature of items included in this account,

the contra account charged, the total ofamortization
charges for the year, and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions--Report the

nanrre, payee, and amount of other income deductions

for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations;

426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Perralties; 426.4, Ex-
penditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related

Activities; and,426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform
System of Accounts. Amounts of less than $250,000 may

be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account

430)--For each associated company that incurred interest

on debt during the year, indicate the amount and

interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, @)
advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts

payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain
the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred
during the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 43l)--Report
details including the amount and interest rate for
other interest charges incurred during the year.

Lrn€

No. (a)
Item

b)
Amount

I
7

3

4
5

6
7

8

9

10

ll
t2
13

t4
l5
l6
t7
l8
19

20

2l
)7

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

3l
32

33

35

Miscellaneous Amortization - Account 425

Gas Plant Aquisition Adjustments - Account 425

Total Account 425

Miscellaneous Other Income Deductions - Account 426

Donations - Account 426.1
Life Insurance - Account 426.2
Expendirures for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities - Account 426.4
Other Donations, Dues, Etc. - Account 426.5

Appliance Financing Program - Revenue and Expenses - Account 426.8

Total Account 426

Interest on Debt to Associated Companies - Account 430

Questar Corporation

Total Account 430

Other Interest Expense - Account 431

Interest on Gas Balance Account
Bank Service Charges and other Miscellaneous Interest Charges

Total Account 431

59.997

59.997

299,967
0

424,709
167,080

0

891.756

3,470,285

3.470.285

207,r55
244,t47

451.302

t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
t
I
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

(l) E An Original
(2) ll A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Account 928)

I. Report below details of regulatory cases in which such a body was a party.

commission expenses incurred during the current year 2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses

(or in previous years, if being amortized) were assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise

relating to formal cases before a regulatory body, or incurred by the utility.

Line

No.

Description

(Furnish name of regulatory commission or body,

the docket number, and a description

of the case.)

(a)

Assessed by

Regulatory

Commission

(b)

Expenses

of

Utility

(c)

Total

Expenses

to Date

(d)

Deferred

in Account

182.3 at

Beginning

of Year

(e)

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1l

t2

13

t4

l5

l6

t7

18

19

20

2t

22

23

24

Utah Public Service Comm.

Utah General Rate Case

Utah Pass Thru Rate Case

Various Dockets less

than $25,000

Total Utah

Wyo. Public Service Comm.

Wyoming Pass Thru

Various Dockets less

than $25,000

Total Wyoming

0

0

0

0

0 0

0

0

0

0 0

25 TOTAL 0 0

I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:

(l) El An original
(2) ll A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior 5. List in column (0, G), and (h) expenses

years that are being amortized. List in column (a) the incurred during year which were charged currently to

period of amortization. income, plant, or other accounts.

4. Identiff separately all annual charge adjustments (ACA). 6. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

Deferred in

Account 182.

End of Year

0)

Line

No.

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Deferred to

Account 182.3

(i)

Contra

Account

0)

Amounl

(k)

Department

(f)

Account No.

(e)

Amount

(h)

GAS

GAS

GAS

928

928

928

I

)

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

ll
t2

l3

t4

l5

l6

t7

18

l9

20

2t

22

23

24

0

GAS

GAS

928

928

0

0 25
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

Ints KeDon rs:
(l) lx I An Original
:21 l- A Resubmission

Lrate oI Kepon
(Mo,Da,Yr)

Year oI Keport

Dec. 31. 2000
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to Utility
Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns provided.

In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used. When reporting detail of other accounts, enter as many

rows as necessary numbered sequentially starting with 74.01, 74.A2, etc.

Line
No.

Classification
(a)

Direct Payroll
Distribution

rh)

Allocation of
Payroll Charged

for Clearing
Accounts

(c)

Total

(d')

Electric
2 Deration

3 Production

4 Transmission

5 Distribution
6 Customer Accounts

7 Customer Service and Informational

E Sales

9 Administrative and General

l0 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 3 thru 9)

ll Maintenance

t2 Production

l3 Transmission

t4 Distribution
l5 Administrative and General

l6 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines l2 thru l5)
t7 fotal Ooeration and Maintenance

IE Production (Total of lines 3 and 12)

l9 Transmission (Total of lines 4 and l3)
20 Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14)

2t Customer Accounts (Line 6)

22 Customer Service and Informational (Line 7)

23 Sales (Line E)

24 Administrative and General (Total of lines 9 and l5)
25 TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 18 thru 24)

26 Gas
27 Ooeration

2E Production-Manufactured Gas

29 Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Development)

30 Other Gas Suoolv

3l Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

32 Transmission

33 Distribution 10,989,210 r0.9E9.210
34 Customer Accounts 9,E63,259 9.863.259
35 Customer Service and Informational 2.537.470 2.537.470
36 Sales

37 Administrative and General (See Note A) 1.080,936 86,641 t.167 .576
38 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 28 thru 37) 24.470.875 86.641 24.557.516
39 Maintenance

40 Production-Manufactured Gas

4l Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Development)

42 Other Gas Supply

43 Storage. LNG Terminaling and Processing

M Transmission

45 Distribution 3,t72,5E2 3,t72,5E2
46 Administrative and General

47 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 40 thru 46) 3.t72.582 3.172.582

I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
t
I
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

Ihis Reoort is:
(t) Ef An original
2\l lAResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo,Da,Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 2000
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued'

Line
No.

Classification
(a)

Direct Payroll
Distribution

rb)

Allocation of
Payroll Charged

for Clearing
Accounts

(c)

Total

(d)

48 Gas (Continued)

49 fotal Oneration and Maintenance

50 Production-Manufactured Gas (Total of lines 28 and 40)

5l Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Developmentl
(Lines 29 and 4l)

52 Other Gas Supplv (Total of lines 30 and 42)

53 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

(Total of lines 3l and 43)

54 Transmission (Total of lines 32 and ,14)

55 Distribution (Total of lines 33 and 45) t4.161.792 t4.16t.792
56 Customer Accounts Ootal of line 34) 9.863.259 9.863.259
57 Cusromer Service and Informational (Total of line 35) 2.537.47C 2_537.470
58 Sales (Total of line 36)

59 Administrative and General (Total of lines 37 and 46\ 1.080.936 86.641 1.167 .57(
TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 49 thru 58) 27.&3.457 86.641 27.730.09t

60 Other Utiliw DeDaftments
6l Ooeration and Maintenance

62 TOTAL All Utilitv Dept. (Total of lines 25. 59. and 6l) 27.&3.457 86.641 27 -730.098
63 Utiliry Plant
@ Construction (Bv Utilitv Deoartments)

65 Electric Plant

66 Gas Plant t0.417.921 24.541 10.442.462
67 Other

68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) t0.4t7.921 24.54r 1o.442.462
69 Plant Removal (Bv Utiltiv Deoartments)

70 Electric Plant

71 Gas Plant

72 Other

73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72)

74

74.01
74.02
74.03
74.04
74.05
74.06
74.0'1
74.08
74.09
74.10
74.11
74.12
74.t3
74.14
74.15
74.16
74.17
74.t8
1A 1A

Other Accounts (Specify):

400 - Operating Revenue

146 - Accts. Rec. Assoc. Companies

0

120,81I 9,819
0

r30,631

75 TOTAL Other Accounts 120.81I 9.819 130.631
76 IOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 38.182.189 l2l.00l 38.303.190
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Name of Respondenr

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Reoon Is:
(l) E An Original
(2) E A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 2000
CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATTVE SERVICES

l. Report the information specified below for all
charges made during the year included in any account

(including plant accouns) for outside consultative and

other professional services. (These services include

nrte, [urnagement, construction, engineering, research,

financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing,

advertising, labor relations, and public relations, ren-

dered the respondent under wriEen or oral arrangement,

for which aggregate payments were made during ttre year to
any corporation, parmership, organization ofany kind, or
individual [other than for services as an employee or for .

payments made for medical and related servicesl amounting

to more dran $25,000, including payments for legislative

seryices exceDt those which should be reponed in Account

426.4 Expenditures for Cenain Civic, Political and

Related Activities.
(a) Name and address of person or organization

rendering services.

@) description of services received during year and

project or case to which services relarc,
(c) basis ofcharges,
(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility

deparunent and account charged.

2. For any services which are ofa continuing nature,
give the.darc and term of contract and date of Commis-
sion authorization, if contract received Commission

approval.

3. Desisnarc with an asterisk associated comoanies.
I
)
3

4

5

6

7

8

9
l0
ll
t2
t3
t4
l5
l6
t7
IE
19

20
2t
22

23
24
25

26
27

28
29
30
3l
32

33

v
35

36

37

38

39
,10

4t
a
43
44
45
46
47
A9

NAME A ADDRESS SERVICE ACCOUNT AMOUNT

Alliod Cdbctim Sfli@
PO Box 4086

Barton Exevating lrc
160 N Main l2-5

Blankonship & Banon Comtuditr
PO Box 12-5

Bomevillo Blling and Collsctms

2668 GEnt AveM St6 lO4

Bmning,Ffris lndusfies

PO Box 78429

Cazier Excavaling lrc
132 WBst 13490 South

CEig F Soronson Construclion

918 Souar 20@ t^/est

Crodit Swi6 ot Logan

PO Box 3730

CRS

PO Box 473

Dan Vlriiting Construction

4692 \ r€st 1O0OO Souh

Exprass RscoEry Ssryies lnc

P O Box26415

FJcandN

215 South State Suits 280

FmgEn Assiatos ln@rpoEtad

370 East 5O0 South Suite 20O

G6or9e T Smith Const Co lnc

1438 West 3300 South

Niedsrhauser Lumb€0construclim

79O South Main Slrget

Niels Fugal & Soru Company

P O Box650

Part Ams Construcrion Co

695 WEst EEctt
PBS&J

got North Glls VElley Perlsay

Psnna Pil€B Culting & Haynes

1706 South Major Str€et

Q$star Co.poEtim

1 80 E6st 1 0O South

Q$star lnbcomm

180 East lOO South

Q$star Regulatod SeM€s

180 East 100 Soulh

Collsctims

Logan UT

Comtruction

Eptlraim UT

Construclion

Ephraim UT

Collscttms

Ogd6n uT

Maintffinca

Phffiix N.
Cffsfudion

Oraps UT

Construstion

SyEos€ UT

Colleciims

Logan UT

M6intenane

Laytffi UT

Cmsfuclion

Pays UT

Coll6ctions

Salt Lak6 City UT

Advsrtising

Salt Lako City UT

Suileying

Salt Lak3 City UT

Construclion

Ogdm UT

Cmstuction

Logan UT

Comtruclim

PlsasaniGpw UT

Corutruciion

SaltLakecity UT

Construclion

Hendamn NV

Adwnising

salt Lake city uT

Administratiw

Salt Laka City UT

D.P. & Communi€tions

Salt Lak6 City UT

Adminisfativ€

Salt Lak. City UT

401

&1

'107

&'l

40'l

401

29,W.2.

101,694.58

88,488.44

171,213.2A

47,076.51

1.537.57/r.53

439,1 76.06

57,751.49

17,745.@

1,054,907.98

74,320.O2

65,841.98

209.628.m

1,739.400.67

673,12.68

2,489,339.18

2.933,570.43

30,187.86

142,826.O1

5,714,412.',t5

14,937,353.15

24,72A,230.U

107
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Name ofRespondent

OI,JESTAR GAS COMPAT.IY

Thi+lepon Is:
(l) l! An original
(2) ll A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31. 2000

CHARGES FOR OI,.TTSDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

l. Repon the information specified below for all

charges made during the year included in any account

(including plant accounts) for outside consultative and

other professional services. (These services include

Erte, management, construcdon, engineering, research,

fi nancial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing,

advenising, labor relations, and public relations, ren-

dered the respondent under wrinen or oral arrangement,

for which aggregate payments were made during the year to

any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or

individual [other than for services as an employee or for
payments made for medical and related servicesl amounting

!o more than $25,000, including payments for legislative

services except those which should be reported in Account

426.4 Expendiores for Cenain Civic, Political and

Related Activities.
(a) Name and address of person or organization

rcndering services.

@) description of services received during year and

project or case to which services relate,
(c) basis ofcharges,
(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility

deparunent and account charged.

2. For any services which are ofa continuing nature,
give the date and term of contract and date of Commis-

sion authorization, if contract rcceived Commission

approval.

3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

I
2

3

4
5

6
7

8

9
l0
ll
12

l3
14

l5
t6
l7
l8
t9
20
21

22

23
24
25
26
27

28

29
30
31

32

33

34
35

36
37

38

39
&
4l
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

NAME & ADDRESS SERVICE ACCOUNT AMOUNT

R I M S€ilic€s

1685 \ bst l40O Noffl

Royal dcy Comttucln Co lrc

P O Box 3O5

Roy€ Photooraphic Supply lnc

2140 Souh 1260 \ /cst

South€m Ulah Sat.llito E Communietms

197 No.th Main

Stsrling CmshJdion

P O Box 1'185

Temp€st Compeny

4ti81 Soulh 3oo West

TRC Mariah A$@istes lnc

605 Skylino Dnv6

Unitod Compmd Collections

POBox1111O0

UtilitySeryi€NAlrc
8O4 Camilia Rosd

Westem Pip€ Coate6

PO Box 157

Vliiteksr Construclion Company lnc

34 Wbst 40O North

Vvhit€ Glovo Burldrng Maintenan@ lnc

2567 Ksntud(y Awnue

VVrthlin Wbrldwide

1363 Bevsrly Road

Jan(onal

Povo UT

Cmstruc{on

Orangevlle UT

Mainten€n€

satt Lak€ city uT

Cmsuuciim

Ricrrfold UT

Coostruction

Sterling CO

Cmstruction

Muray UT

ContractoB

LaEmie WY

Collectons

Cincinnati OH

Colloclions

Augusta GA

Pipe Coatng

OGm UT

Construciion

Engham City UT

Marntenan€

salt Lake city uT

Advertsing

McLean VA

107

115,242.15

967,868.95

52.506.43

270,051.44

952,231.59

9,878,063.65

56,076.98

u,749.52

29,929.51

46,635.81

1,439.234.5't

149,1 91.50

97,146.40

401

107

40'l

40't

71.602.184.0,1
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(1) Dl An originat
(2) fl A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 2000

COMPRESSOR STATIONS
1. Repon below particulars (details) concerning com-

pressor stations. Use the following 3u[hsadings: field
compressor stations, products extraction compressor

stations, transmission compressor stations, distribution
compressor stations, and other compressor stations.

2. For column (a), indicate the production areas where

such stations are used. Relatively small field compressor

stations may be grouped by production areas. Show the

number of stations grouped. Designate any station held
under a title other than full ownership. State in a foot-
note the name of owner or co-owner, the nanrre of respon-

dent's title. and percent of ownership. if iointlv owned.

Line
No.

Name of Station and l,ocation

(a)

Number
of

Employees

(b)

Plant Cost

(c)

I
)
3

4
5

6
7

8

9

10

1l
t2
l3
t4
l5
t6
t7
18

t9
20

2t
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

3l
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

flistribution ComFressor Stations

Utah

Weber County
J. W. Allen

Salt Lake County
Lark Station

Sanpete County
Indianola

t,202,692

&3,394

1,612,376

Iotal Distribution 3.458.462

Production and Gathering
Ace Compressor Plant
Birch Creek #1

Birch Creek #2

29,3M
288,443
39.943

Iotal Production and Gatherine 357.690
Total 3.816.152

* Records not available
A - Fuel or power (d) and Gas for Compressor Fuel (f) is supplied by producers

where it is used upstream of delivery point.
B - Compressor was only run for testing purposes.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
t
I
I
I
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPAI.TY

This Report Is:
(l) E An original
(2) E A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 2000

COMPRESSOR STATIONS (Continued)

Designate any station that was not operated during the

past year. State in a footnote whether the book cost of
such station has been retired in the books ofaccount,or

what disposition of the station and its book cost are

contemplated. Designate any compressor units in trans-

mission compressor stations installed and put into opera-

tion during the year and show in a footnote the size ofeach
such unit, and the date each such unit was placed in operation.

3. For column(d), include the type of fuel or power, if
other than natural gas. If two types of fuel or power are

used, show separate entries for natural gas and the other

fuel or power.

Expenses (Except depreciation and axes)

Gas for Compressor
Fuel Dth

(fl

Operation Data

Line
No.

Fuel or Power

rd)

Other

(e)

Total
Compressor

Hours of
Operation

During
Year
(p)

No of
Comprs.
Operated
at Time

of Station
Peak
ft)

Date
of

Station
Peak

ri'l

70

34,155

82,294

l l, l95

13,280

27,523

l9

10,636

2s,533

6

2,t99

6,048

0

I

I

B

tu2u0o

2t25tN

I
2

J

4
5

6
7

8

9

l0
ll
t2
t3
t4
t5
l6
17

l8
l9
20
2t
22

23

24

25

26
27

28

29
30

3l
32

33

34

35

36
37

38

I16.519 51.998 36.188 8.253 2

A
A
A

A
A
A

*
!t

:t

:t

*

:1.

l.
,1.

r 5.519 s 1.998 ?5 IRR R 
'5?

2
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

fhis Report is:

[) E An Original
i2) n A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 2000
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS

I . Repon paniculars (details) for total gas storage projects.

2. Total storage plant (column b) should agree with

amounts reponed by the respordent in Acct's 350.1 to

364. 8 inclusive (pges 2062U1).

3. Give paniculars (details) ofany gas sored for the benefit

of another company under a gas exchange arrarryement or

on basis of purchase and resale to other company. Designate

with an asterisk if other company is an associarcd company.

Line

No.

Item

(a)

Total

Amount

(b)

I Natural Gas Storage Plant

2 Land and Land Riehts
3 Structures and ImDrovements
4 Storase Wells and Holders
5 Storase Lines
6 Other Storaee Eouipment

7 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 Thru 6)

8 Storage Expenses

9 Ooeration
10 Maintenance
1t Rents

) TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 9 Thru l1)
J Storase Operations (In Dth)
4 Gas Delivered to Storase
l Januarv 24,000

6 February 90.442

7 March 800..164

l8 April ,805,688

l9 May ,309,889

l0 June ,8t9 318

2t Julv ,327,tt6
22 August 813 t72

t3 September ,043,701
,,,4

October .003.507
,< November 403,361

t6 December 2,320,623

27 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 15 Thru 26) 14,761,281.00

28 Gas Withdrawn from Storase
29 January 3,050.000

30 February 2,t82,372

March 1.855,308

t2 Aoril 803.773

33 Mav 314,026

34 June 95,599

35 July 2.84
36 August l.8l I
37 September 221,432

38 October 66,9,629

39 November 5,547,217
() December 2,945,W5

TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 29 Thru 40) 17.689.06{.00

I
I
I
I
T

t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

lhis Report is:

ll) tr An Original

2) I-l A Resubmission

Date of Report

Mo, Da, Yr)
Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS STORAGE PROJECTS (Continued)

Line

No.

Ircm

/l\

Total

Amount
/h\

Storage Operations (n Dth)

t2 foo or Working Gas End of Year 6.919.703

t3 Cushion Gas flncludins Native Gas) 0

A fotal Gas in Reservoir (Enter Total of Line 42 and Line 43) 6,919,703

t5 Certified Storage Capacity
t6 Number of Iniection - Withdrawal Wells
t7 Number of Observation Wells
t8 Maximum Dav's Withdrawl from Storase
t9 Dare of Maximum Davs' Withdrawal
t0 LNG Terminal Companies (In McO
I Number of Tanks

;2 3aoaciw of Tanks
r3 LNG Volumes
i4 r) Received at "Shio Rail"
i5 b) Transferred to Tanks
t6 :) Withdrawn from Tanks
i7 1) "Boil Off' Vaporization Loss
;8 e) Converted to Mcf at Tailsate of Terminal

rERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 513



Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPAI{Y

This Report ls:

EE an original

E e Resuumission

Date of Repon
lMo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

Dec.31,2000

TRANSMlSSlON LINES

L RGpon bolow, by state, the total milcs ol transmission lines of
crch tranrmission systam operetad by respondent at cnd of year.
2. Rcpon scparatcly any lines hold under a titlc oth€r than full

owncrchip. Dcsignatc ruch lines with an lstrrisk, in column (bl and
in r lootnotc stato tho nemc ol ownsr, or co-owncr, nature of
rcspondent's thlo, and Dercent ownershio if iointlv owned.

3. Repon separately any line that was not operatad during tho psst
year. Enter in a lootnots the dotails .nd stato whethcr thG book cost
of such a lino, o, any ponion therool, has bcen ratir€d in the books ol
account, or what disposition o, thc lin. lnd hs book costs arc
contcmplatcd.
4. ReDon ths numbei of miles of Dio€ to onc dscimal ooint.

Uno
No.

Dcsignation (ldentificationl
of Unc or Group ol Uncs

lel tht

Total Milcs of
. Pipc

lcl

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

E

I
10

1t

12

13

14

15

16

1?

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

)q

PAGE NOT AiPPLICABLE

I
I
!
I
I
t
I
I
I
T

I
I
I
t
t
I
I
T

I
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report ls:

B ln original

EI A Resuumission

Date of Report
lMo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

Dec.31,2i00

TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES

1. Repon below the total transmission system delivcries of gas (in
Dthl, excluding deliveries to storage, for the period of syslem peak
deliveries indicared balow, during the 12 months cmbracing the

heating season overlapping tho year's end lor which this repon is
submin€d. The scason's pcak normally will be rsachcd bcfore the due
date ot this repon, April 30, which permits inclusion ol the peak
information reguircd on this psgc. Add rows as n€cessrry to rcpon all
data. Number addirional rows 5.O1. 6.02. etc.

Line
No.

DescriPtion

PAGE NOT APPLICA3LE

Drh o, Ges
Delivarcd to

lntarst.te Pipclinas
tbr

Dth ol Gas
Dclivcrcd to

Othsrs
lcl

Total
lbl + (cl

tdl
SECTION A: SINGLE DAY PEAK DELIVERIES

I Date:
2 Volumes of Gas Transooned
3 No-Notice Transoortation
4 Other Firm Transooftation
5 lnterruotibla Transoortation
5 Othrr lDescribel
6.01
7 TOTAL
I Volumes of oas WhMrawn form Storaoe under Storaoe Contracts
I No-Notica Storaoe
lo Other Fi?m Storaoa
11 lntarruptiblG Storaoe
12 Oth.r (Oascribal

12-O1
13 TOTAL
14 Other Ooe?ational Acrivirias
r5 Gas Whhdrawn from Storaoe lor Svstem Ooerations
16 Reduction in Line Pack
17 Oih6r lDescribel
18 TOTAL
19 SECTION B: CONSECUTIVE THREE-DAY PEAK DELIVERIES
20 Dates:
21 Volumas of Gas Transoonad
22 No-Notice Transoonation
23 Other Firm Transoonation
24 lnt€rruotible Transoortation
25 Other (Describal

25-O1

26 TOTAL
27 Volumes of Gas Withdrawn from Storaoe under Storaoe Contracts
2A No-Notice Storaoe
29 Orher Firm Storaoe
30 lnterruotible Storaoe
31 Orher (Describe)

31.01
32 TOTAL
33 Other Operational Activitics
34 Gas Whhdrawn lrom Storaqe for Svslcm Operations

35 Reduction in Lina Pack
36 Other lDescribel
37 TOTAL

I
I
I
I
I
t
t
t
I
t
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPAI{Y

This Report ls:

[E an originat

EI I Resuumission

Date of Report
lMo, Da, Yrl

Year Ending

Dec. 3'1,2000

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

1. Rcpon bclow ruxiliary taciliti.s of thc ?rspondent for mccting
seasonal pcrk dcmands on thc rcspondant's systsm, such as
undcrground 3torsgc proieas, liqueficd petroleum gas installations,
gas liquclacrion plams. oil gss s6ts, ctc.
2. For column lcl, lor undcrground storage ptolects, repon the

dclivcry caprcity on Fcbruary 1 of thc heating soason ovcrlapping the
v..r-cnd lor which this iaoort it submincd.

For other facilities, repon the rat€d m.ximum daily delivery capachies.
3, For column ldl. include or cxcludc las appropriatc) the cost ol any

plant used ioinrly with anothcr facility on the blsis of predominant
uso, unlgss tho auxilaary pcaking lacility is ! 3op.r.tr plant ae
contcmplated by gcncral instruction 1 2 of rhc Unilorm Systrm ot
Accounts.

Unc
No.

Location of
Fscility

lrl

Typc of
F.cility

tbl

Maximum Daily
Dclivcry Capacity

ot Flcility
Dth

lcl

Cort of
Fecility

lin dollarsl

Idl

Wrr Frsility Opcrucd
on Dry ol Highcsr
Trammicrion Pcak

Dalivarv?

Ycs
lal

No
fft

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
I
9
10
1t
12
13
l4
15
15
17
18
19
20
2'.|
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

PAGE NOT APPLI ]ABLE
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Name of Respondent

NIIFSTAP r:AS (-r)MPANY

This Repon Is:

gl E fo?I#".,^-
Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec 1l 2,fiY)
GAS ACCr)I INT - NATIIPAI GAS

l. The purpose of this page is to account for the quan-

tity of naorral gas received and delivered by the rcspon-

dent taking into consideration differences in pressurc

bases used in measuring Mcf of naoral gas received ard
delivered.

2. NaEral gas means either naoral gas unmixed or any

mixurre of nanrral and manufacored gas.

3. Enter in column (c) the Mcf as reported in fie sche-

dules indicatcd for the items of receipts and deliveries.

4. In a footnote report the volumes ofgas from respon-

dent's own production delivered to respordent's trans-

mission system and included in natural gas sde.

5. If the respondent operates two or more systems which

are not interconnected, submit separarc pages for this

purpose. Use copies of pages 520 and 52 I .

6. Also ildicarc by footnote the volumes of gas not

subject to Commission regulation which did not incur

FERC rcgulaory costs by showing (l) the local distribu-

tion volumes delivered to the local distribution+ompany
portion of the rcponing pipcline by another jurisdic-

tional oimline: (2) the volumes which the reoortins

pipeline transponed or sold through its locd distribution

facilities, and which the rcporting pipelinc received through
gathering facilities, disuibution facilitics or intersute

facilitics, but not through any of the intrasae ponion of
the reponing pipeline and, (3) the gathering line volumes

which werc not transponed through any intcrstate ponion of
the reponing pipeline.

7. Also irdicate by foomorc (l) the system supply volumes

of gas which are stored by the reporting pipeline during the

reporting year and also reported as sales, transponation

and compression volumes by the reponing pipeline during the

sirme rcponing year, (2) dre system supply volumes of gas

which are stored by the reporting pipeline during the repon-

ing year artd which the reponing pipeline inrcnds to sell or
transpon in futurc reponing year, and (3) contract storage

volumes.

8. Also irdicate the volumes of pipeline production field

sales which are included in both the company's total sales

figure ard the company's total transponation figure (lines

42 ail 46 ofpage 521).

0l NAME OF SYSTEM

Line

No.

Item

(aI

Ref.

Page No.
6)

Amount of Dth

(c\

) GAS RECEIVED

J ias Purchases (Accounts 800-805) 46.434.559

4 ias of Others Received for Gatherins (Account 489. I 303

5 ias of Others Received for Transmission (Account 489.2) 313 55.671.336

6 ias ofOthers Received for Distribution (Account 489.3) 301

7 fas ofOthers Received for Contract Storape (Account 489.4) 307

8 lxchansed Gas Received from Others (Account 806) 328

9 ias Received as Imbalances (Account 806) 328

10 leceios ofResoondent's Gas Transooned bv Others (Account 858) 332 I 13.6E9.743

ll )ther Gas Withdrawn from Storase (Exolain) See Pase 512 17.689.0&r

t2 ias Received from Shippers as ComDressor Station Fuel

l3 ias Received from Shippers as Lost and Unaccounted for
l4 Other Receipts (Specifo) Company Owned Production 47.955.000
l5 Total Receipts (Total of lines 3 thru 14) 281,439.702
l6 GAS DELIVERED
t7 Gas Sales (Accounts 480-484) 94,721,942

l8 Deliveries of Gas Gathered for Others (Account 489.1 303

l9 Deliveries ofTransoorted for Others (Account 489.2) 313 54.836.266

20 Deliveries of Gas Distributed for Others (Account 489.3) 301

2t Deliveries of Contract Storase Gas (Account 489.4) 307

22 lxchansed Gas Delivered to Others (Account 806) 328

23 ias Delivered as Imbalances (Account 806) 328

24 Deliveries of Gas to Others for Transoortation (Account 858) 332 I 12.098.086

25 Other Gas Delivered to Storape (Exolain) See Pape 512 14.76r.281

26 Gas Used for Comoressor Station Fuel 509 36.188

27 Cther Deliveries (Soecifo)

28 Total Deliveries (Total of lines l7 thru 27) 276.4s3.763

29 GAS UNACCOUNTED FOR

30 Production Svstem l,osses

3l Satherine Svstem l-osses

32 Iransmission Svstem Losses

33 Distribution Svstem l-osses 4,985,939

34 Storase Svstem Losses

35 Jther l,osses (Snecifv)

36 Total Unaccounted For (Total of lines 30 thnr 35) 4.985^939

37 Total Deliveries & Unaccounted For (Total of lines 28 thru 36) 281_439_702
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Name of Respondent

OUESTAR GAS COMPANY

This Report Is:
(l) El An orisinal
(2) fl A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year ofReport

Dec. 31,2000
SYSTEM MAPS

l. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each (g) Iocation of compressor stations.

filed copy of this report) of the facilities operated by O) Normal direction of gas flow (indicated by arrows).

the respondent for the production, gathering, transpor- @ Size ofpipe.

tation, and sale of natural gas. New maps need not (i) Ircation of products extraction plants, subilization plants,

be furnished ifno imponant change has occurred in the purification plants, recycling areas, etc.

facilities operated by the respondent since the date of ft) Principal communities receiving service through the

the maps furnished with a previous year's annual report. respondent's pipeline.

If, however, maps are not furnished for this reason, 3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale of

reference should be made in the space below to the year's the map; date of the facts the map purports

annual report with which the maps were furnished. to show; a legend giving all symbols and

2. Indicate the following information on the maps: abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased to or from

(a) Transmission lines. another company, giving name of such other company.

(b) Incremental facilities. 4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are de-

(c) Location of gathering areas. sired. If necessary, however, submit larger maps to

(d) L,ocation ofsones and rate areas. show essential information. Fold the maps to a size

(e) Iocation of storage fields. not larger than this report. Bind the maps to the

(D Location ofnatural gas fields. report.

System Map Next Page
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS COMPA}.IY

This Repon ls:

E en originat

f] R Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

Dec.31,2000

FOOTNOTE REFERENCE

Page
No.
lel

Lino or ltom
No.
tbl

Column
No.
lel

Footnote
No.
tdl

PAGE NOT tCASLE
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Name of Respondent

QUESTAR GAS CO}TPA}IY

This Repoft ls:

B an originat

E A Resuumission

Date of Report
lMo. Da, Yrl

Year Ending

Dec. 31,eQqO

FOOTNOTE TEXT

Footnotc
No.
lal

Footnotc Tcxt
tbt

PAGE NOT APPL: CABLE
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INDEX

Accrued and prepaid taxes . . . 262-263
Accumulated provision for depreciation of

gas utility plant . 219
utility plant (summary) 200-2Ol

Advancetoassociated companies.... 222
Associated companies

advances from 256
advancesto ..222-223
contro! over respondent 1O2
corporations controlled by respondent 103
investment in . 222-223
service contracts charges 357

Attestation 1

Balance Sheet, comparative ... 110-113
Bonds .. zso-257
Capital Stock. .250-251

discount 254
expense 254
premiums 252
reacquired 251
subscribed 252

Cashflows,statementof ... .12G121
Changes -- important during the year lOB
CompressorStations ..508-509
Construction

overhead procedures, general description of 218
work in progress -- other utility departments 2OO-201

Contracts, service charges 357
Control

corporations controlled by respondent 1O3
over respondent 102
security holders and voting powers 1O7

CPACertification,thisreportform ........ i

Current and accrued
liabilities, miscellaneous 268

Deferred
credits, other 269
debits,miscellaneous.. 233
incometaxes,accumulated... ....234'235
income taxes, accumulated-other property . . 274-275
incometaxes,accumulated-other ...276'277
regulatoryexpenses ..350-351

Definitions,thisreportform. ...... iv

Depletion
amortization and depreciation of gas plant . . 336'338
and amortization of producing natural gas land and land rights . . . 336-338

Depreciation
gasplant ....336-338
gas plant in service 219

Discount on Capital Stock 254
Dividend appropriations 1 18-1 19

1 18-1 19Earnings, retained
Exchange and imbalance transactions 328

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-961 INDEX 1



INDEX (Continuedl

Expenses, gas operation and maintenance . . 320-325
Extraordinary propeny losses 230
Filing Requirements, this report form . i-iii
Footnote Data 551-s52
Gas account - natural 52O
Gas

exchanged, natural 328
received 328
storedunderground... 22O
used in utility operations, credit 331
plant in service 2O4-2O9

Gatheringrevenues ...302-303
General description of construction overhead procedures . . . 218
General information .i... 101
lncome

deductions - details 256-259, 340

,nsta,m::1:effi:illl?:J"",il;;;,;k':::.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::.'.':)12
lnterest

on debt to associated companies . . . 340
. on long-term from investment, advances, etc. , . . . 256-257

lnstructions for filing the FERC Form No. 2 . . . . . i-iii
lnvestment

inassociatedcompanies... .222-223
other . . 222-223
subsidiary companies , 224-225
securitiesdisposedof duringyear ...:. .. 222-223
temporarycash. ....222-223

Law, excerpts applicable to this report form . . . . . . iv
Listof Schedules,thisreportform ......2'3
Legal proceedings during year 108
Long-term debt 256-257

assumed during year 255
retained during year . 255

Management and engineering contracts 357
Map, system 522
Miscellaneous general expense 335
Notes

Payable, advances from associated companies . . . . 256'257
to balance sheet 122
to financial statement 122
to statement of income for the year . 122

Operating
expenses -- gas
revenues - gas

Other
donations received from stockholders
gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired capital stock
miscellaneous paid-in capital

' other supplies expense
paid-in capital
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock .

regulatory assets
regulatory liabilities

317-325
300-301

253
253
253
334
253
253
232
278

,l
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INDEX (Continued)

Peak deliveries, transmission system. . . . 518
Peaking facilities, auxiliary 519
Plant - gas

construction work in progress 216
held for future use . . 214

leased from others 212
leased to others 213

Plant -Utility
accumulated provisions (summary) . . 2OO-2O1
leased to others, income from . 213

Premium on capital stock . 252
Prepaid taxed . .. 262-263
Prepayments... 230
Professional services, charges for . . 357
Propertylosses,extraordinary ..... 23O
Reacquired

capital stock . .250-251

Receivars'certificate . . 256-257
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxabls income from Federal income taxes . 261
Regulatorycommissionexpenses ...350-351
Regulatory commission expenses - deferred 232
Retained earnings

appropriated... ....118-119
statsmentof ... .... 118-119
unappropriated 1 18-1 19

Revenues
from storing gas of others . . . 306-307
from transportation of gas through gathering facilities . . . . 302-303
from transportation of gas through transmission facilities 3O4-3O5
gasoperating ... 3OO

Salariesandwages,distributionof ... .... 354-355
Sales . . 3OO-301
Securities

disposedof duringyear ....222'223
holders and voting powers 1O7

investmentinassociatedcompanies ... ... 222-223
investment,others ...222'223
issued or assumed during year . . 255
refunded or retired during year . . 255
registered on a national exchange 250-251, 256'257
Stock liability for conversion 252

Storage
of natural gas, underground 512-513
revenues ... . 306-307

Taxes
accrued and prepaid . . 262'263
chargedduringtheyear ....262'263
onincome, deferred-accumulated .,.. 222'223,234'235
reconciliation of net income for 261
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INOEX (Continuedl

Transmission
and compression of gas by others 332
lines . 514
revenues .. .. 304-305
system peak deliveries 518

Unamortized
debt discount and expense . . 258-259
loss and gain on reacquired debt 260
premiumondebt ..ir. ....258-259

Underground
storage of natural gas, expense, operating data, plant . . . . 512-513

Unrecovered plant and regulatory study costs 230
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